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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Dewmber 31.2006 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and 
address of where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other uuporate 
books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

Mr. Peter 8. Oleksiak, Vice President and Controller, and Chief 
Accounting Officer 

2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1 279 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of 
inoorporation. If incorportated und,er a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, 
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized. 

Michigan - January 12,1898 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) 
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or tnlstee took possession, (c)  the authority by which 
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

Not Applicable 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State 
in which the respondent operated. 

Gas Utility - Michigan 

5.  Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is 
not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(I - YES ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 

(2) -X- NQ 
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pondent did not control either directly or ~nd~rectly and which did not control 
e associated companies at any time during Ihe year. 

3. If the above requ~red lnfomation is available from the SEC 1eK  Report F m  filing, a specific reference 
reference to the report form (i e. year and company tllk) may be listed provided the fiscal years for both 
the 10-K report and thls report are compatible. 

MichCon Holdmgs, Inc. is the holding company of the respondent The attached pages 
102a - 1020 detail the chain of ownership and control to the main parent company. 
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I .  NATURE OF BUSINESS OF CLAIMANTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF 

Claimant: DTE Energy Company 

DTE Energy Company (Tornpany" or "DTE") is  a Michigan corporation. DTE owns directly and indirectly, three utilities, The 
Detroit Edison Company ("Detroit Edison"), Michigan Consolidated Gas Company ("MichCon") and Citizens Gas Fuel Company 
("Citizens"), and non-regulated subsidiaries engaged in energy marketing and trading, energy services, and various other electricity, 
coal and gas related businesses. The Company's address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Demoit. Michigan 48226- 1279. 

Claimant: DTE Enterprises, Inc. 

DTE Enterprises, lnc. ("DTEE") owns directly and indirectly, two utiiit ies, MichCon and Citizens, and non-regulated subsidiaries 
primari ty involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing, transmission, storage, distribution and marketing in the Midwest- 
to-Northeast corridor. DTEE is organized under the laws of the state of Michigan and has its principal executive offices at 2000 2nd 
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. 

Claimant: MichCon Holdings, Inc. 

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding company for MichCon and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. M~chCon is a public utility engaged in 
the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon's principal execulive offices are located at 2000 2nd 
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the state of Michigan and is subject to 
the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission ("MPSC") as to various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, 
service. and accounting. MichCon Enterprises. Inc. (a non-regulated affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated activities. 

1. DTE Energy Company 

A. DTE Energy Resources, Inc. ("DTE ER") is a Michigan corporation. DTE ER is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company 
with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. DTE ER is engaged in energy services, electric generation, electric 
and gas marketing and trading and landfill gas projects. 

1. D'TE Biomass Energy, lnc. ("DTE Biornas") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48104. DTE Biomass is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

a. Belleville Gas Producers, Inc. ("Belleville") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan, 48104. Belleville is  a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

b. Birmingham Gas  produce^. L.L.C. ( I )  ("Birmingham"), is a Michigan company with ofices at 425 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor. Michigan 48 104. Birmingham is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas 
projects. 

c. DTE Arbor Gas Producers, Inc. ("DTE Arbor") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 481 04. DTE Arbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in IandfiIl gas projects. 

d. Escambia Gas Producers, hc., formerly ESCA Gas Producers, Inc., ("Escambia") is a Michigan corporation with offices 
at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Escambia is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged 
in landfill gas projects. 

e. Fayettevil le Gas Producers, L.L.C., formerly Fayetteville Gas Company, L.L.C. ("Fayetteville" ) is a North Carolina 
company with offices located at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Fayetteville is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

f. Hillside Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Hillside") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48104. Hillside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

g. Kansas City Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Kansris City") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor 
Michigan 48 104. Kansas City is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landlil l gas projects. 



h.  Montgomery Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Montgomery"), is a Michigan conlpany with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 43 104. Montgomery is a whoily owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

i .  Oklahoma Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Oklahoma"), is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S .  Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48104. Oklahoma is a wholly owned subsidiary o f  DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

j. Orlando Gas Producers, Inc. r'Ortando"), is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
481 04. Orlando is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

k. Phoenix Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Phoenix"), is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48104. Phoenix is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

1. Plainville Gas Producers, Inc., formerly Sumpter Gas Producers, Inc., ("Plainville") i s  a Michigan corporation with 
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48 104. Plainville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is 
engaged in landfill gas projects. 

m. Polk Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Polk") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48 104. 
Polk is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it  is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

n. RES Power, Inc. ("RESP") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. RESP is 
a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and i s  engaged in landfill gas projects. 

o. Riverview Gas Producers, Inc. ("Riverview") is a Michigan corporation with ofices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Riverview is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is  engaged in landfill gas projects.. , 

p. Roxana Gas Producers, Inc. ("Roxana") is a Michigan corporation with ofices at 425 5. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 
48 104. Roxana is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

q. Sunoma Energy Systems. Inc. ("Sonoma") is a Michigan corporation with ofices a1 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48 1 0il. Sonoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects 

r. St. Louis Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("St. Louis") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S .  Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48104. St Louis is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

s. Wake Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Wake") is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 
48104. Wake is a whoI1y owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

t. Westside Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Westside") is a Michigan company with ofices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 
48104. Westside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

u. Wichita Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Wichita"), formerly BESLES Gas Producers I, L.L.C., is a Michigan company with 
offtces at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Wichita is a 90% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged 
in acquiring rights to, developing, collecting and selling landfill gas and related constituent products. 

v. Winston Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Winston") is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Winston is a 994% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

w. Salt Lake Energy Systems. L.L.C. ("Salt Lake") is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, 
Michigan 48226- 1279. Salt Lake is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy 
project. 

x. Pinnacle Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Pinnacle") is a Michigan company with ofices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 
48226- 1779. Pinnacle is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in a Iandfill gas-to-energy project. 



4.. DTE Methane Resources, L.L.C. ("DTE Methane"), is a Michigan company with ofices at 425 S. Main St ., Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. DTE Methane is a wholly owned subsidiary, 50% by DTE Biomass and 50% by DTE Coal Service1 
and is engaged in coai mine methane projects. 

2. Adrian Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Adrian Gas") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48 104. Adrian Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in Iandfill gas projects. 

aa. Adrian Energy Associates, LLC ("Adrian Energy") is a Michigan company with offices at 29261 Wall Street, Wixom, 
Michigan 48393. Adrian Energy is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in the production o f  
electricity horn landfill gas. 

bb. Bellefontaine Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Bellefontaine Gas") is  a Michigan company with ofices at 425 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor. Michigan 48 104. BeUefontaine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas 
projects. 

cc. Bellefontaine Leachate Services, L.L.C. ("Bellefontaine Leachate") is a Michigan company with ofices at 69 10 Treeline 
Drive, Brecksville, Ohio 441 4 1 .  Bellefontaine Leachate is  a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in 
processing landfill leachate from landfill gas. 

dd. Raleigh Steam Producers, LLC, formerly Enerdqne IV, LLC, ("Raleigh") is a North Carolina company with offices at 
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Raleigh is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in 
production of steam from landfill gas. 

ee. Riverview Energy Systems, a partnership ("Riverview") is a Michigan partnership with of f ics  at 29261 Wall Street, 
Wixom, Michigan 48393. Riverview is a 50% owned,subsidiary of RESP. and is engaged ir thc, production of electricity 
from landfill gas. 

ff. Sacramento Gas Producers. L.L.C. ('Sacramento") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor 
Michigan 48104. Sacramento is a SO% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

gg. Salem Energy Systems, LLC ("Salem") is a North Carolina company with offices m 29261 Watl Street, Wixom, 
Michigan 48393. Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged in the production of electricity from landfill 
gas. 

hh. Enerdyne LTD, LLC is a North Caroline company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Enerdyne 
LTD is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass. 

( 1 )  Waverly Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 481 04. 
Waverly is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC. 

(2) Lynchburg Transmission, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Lynchburg is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC. 

(3) Iredell Transmission, LLC is a North Carolina company with off~ces at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. 
Iredell is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC. 

(4) Middle Peninsula Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48104. Middle Peninsula is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC. 

ii. Enerdyne TEN, LLC is a Virginia conipany with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 481 04. Enerdyne TEN, 
LLC is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass. 

(1)  King George Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with ofices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. 
King George is 100% owned by Enerdyne TEN, LLC. 

jj. Sunshine Gas Producers, I-LC is a Michigan corporation with ofices at 415 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. 



Sunshine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary o f  DTE Biomass and rs engaged in landfill projects. 

kk. Kiefer Landfill Generating 11, LLC is a corporation with offices at 425 S. Main. AM Arbor, Michigan 48104 
Kiefer Landfill is a 109'0 owned subsidiary olDTE Biomass. 

2.DTE Energy Trading, Inc. ("DTE Energy Trading"), formerl? Huron Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with 
offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. DTE E~iergy Trading is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER. DTE 
Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail energy marketing. 

3.DTE Generation, Inc. ("DTE Generation") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 
48226-1279. DTE Generation is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a holding company. 

a. DTE River Rouge, No. 1, LLC ("DTE River") is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, 
Michigan 48226-1 279. DTE River is a wholly owned subs~diary of DTE Generation, Inc. and i s  involved in a project at 
River Rouge Power Plant. 

4. DTE Energy Services. Inc. ("DTE ES"), formerly Edison Energy Services, Inc.. is a Michigan corporation with ofices at 414 
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. DTE ES is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and i t  i s  engaged in energy services 
activities. 

a. DTE ES Holdings, lnc. ("DTE ES Holdings") is a Michigan corporation with off~ccs at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48104. DTE ES Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. DTE ES 
Holdings merged with DTE BH Holdings, Inc. on January 20,2006. 

. , 

(1) DTE Indiana Harbor, LLC ("Indihna Harbor") is a Delaware company with ofices at 414 S. Maut, Ann Arbor, , 

Michigan 48 104. Indiana Harbor is a 75% owned by DTE ES and is 25% owned by DTE ES Holdihgs. 

a. Indiana Harbor Coke Company LP ("Indiana Harbor Coke Company") is a Delaware limited partnership with 
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Indiana Harbor Coke Company is 5% owned by [ndiana 
Harbor. 

b. PC1 Enterprises Company. lnc. ("PCI") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S .  Main, Ann Arbo~, Michigan 
48104. PC1 is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and it operates a pulverized coal facility. 

c. CBC I ,  L.L.C. ("CBC") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, AM Arbor. Michigan 48IM. CBC is a 
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. 

d. EES Coke Battery, L.L.C. ("EES") is a Michigan company with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. EES 
is 50.5% owned by DTE ES and .5?,b by CBC and is engaged in coke supply. 

e. DTE BH Holdings, tnc. ("DTE BH") is a Delaware corporation with ofices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. 
DTE BH is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. This entity was dissolved in Michigan only 
on May 28, 2004. It had been incorporated in both Delaware and Michigan. 

( 1  ) BH Coke Energy Company, lnc. ("BH Coke") is a Delaware corporation with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. BH Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE BH and is a holding company. 

a. DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C. ("DTE Bums Harbor") is a Delaware company with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 481 04. DTE Bums Harbor is 38.77aA, owned by BH Coke and 12.23% owned by DTE BH and operates a 
coke battery facility. 

f. DTE Sparrows Point Operations, Inc. ("Sparrows Point Operations") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. 
Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 4s I 04. Sparrows Point Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged 
in the operation of pulverized coal injection facilities. 



g. DTE Sparrows Point Holdings, L.L.C. ("Sparrows Point Holdings") is a Delaware company with ofices at 4 14 S .  Main, 
AM Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holdin! 
company. Sparrows Point Holdings was dissolved on August 23.2006. 

h.  DTE Georgetown Holdings, Inc. ("Georgetown Holdings") is a Delaware corporation with offices at 4 14 S. Main. Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Georgetown Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holding company. 

i. DTE Georgetown. LP. ('*Georgetownv), is a DeIaware limited pamership with offices at 414 S.  Main, AM Arbor. 
Michigan 48104. Georgetown is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE ES and 1% owned by Georgetown Holdings, Inc. and is  
engaged in the generalion of electricity. 

j. DTE Northwind Operations, L.L.C. ("Northwind Operations") is a Michigan con-rpany with ofXces at 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Northwind Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and handles the operation and 
maintenance of Northwind. 

k. DTE Notthwind, L.L.C. ("Northwind") is a Delaware company with ofices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Northwind i s  a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE E S  and operates a chilled water plant. 

I .  DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C. ("Sparrows Point") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point is a whoI1y owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation of a pulverized 
coal injection plant. 

rn. DTE Synfuels, L.L.C. ("Sjnfuels") is  a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Synfuels is a wholly owned subsidiaq of DTE ES and is a hoIding company for synfuel projects. 

( I )  DTE Buckeye Operations, LLC ("Buckeye Operat,ions") is a Delaware company with o f i ces  at 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged In synthetic 
fuel machine operations. 

(2) DTE Synfuel Partners, LLC ("Synfuel Partners") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 481 04. Synfuel Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and i s  a holding company for numerous 
synthetic fuel manufacmring facilities. 

a. DTE Smith Branch, LLC ("Smith Branch"), formerly CRC No. 5 .  LLC, is a Delaware company with ofices at 
4 I4 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48 104. Smith Branch is 1 % o w e d  by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in 
synfuel projects. 

b. DTE Clover, LLC ("Clover"). formerly CRC No. 6 ,  LLC, is  a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Clover is 5% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects. 

c. DTE IndyCoke, LLC ("IndyCoke"), formerly CRC No. 1, L.LC, is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. IndyCoke is lo& owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel 
projects. 

d. DTE Belews Creek, LLC ("Belews Creek"), formerly CRC No. 3, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at 414 
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Belews Creek is 1 % owned by Synfuels Partners and is engaged in synfuel 
projects. 

e. DTE Utah Synfuels, LLC ("Utah Sjvnfuels"), formerly DTE Kentucky, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utah Synfuels is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in 
synfuel projects. 

f. DTE Buckeye, LLC ("Buckeye") i s  a Delaware company with ofices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Buckeye is 1% owned by Synfuel Pamiers, and is engaged in synhel projects. CRC No. 2 L.L.C. and CRC No. 4 
L.L.C. were merged into Buckeye on April 16,2002. 



g. DTE River Hill, L.L.C. ("Riverhill") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48 104. hverhiI1 is 46% owned by Synfuels and 5% by Synfuel Partners, md is engaged in synfuel projeas. 

h. DTE Red Mountain, L.L.C. ("Red Mountain") is a Delaware company with offices at 4 I4 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Red Mountain is 5% owned by DTE ES Holdings No. I and is engaged in synfuel projects. 

(3) DTE Smith Branch Operations, LLC ("Smith Branch Operations") is a Delaware company with ofices at 414 S. 
Main, AM Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Smith Branch Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of SynheIs and is engaged 
in the operation of synthetic fuel facilities. 

(4) DTE Synhel Operations, LLC ("Synfuel Operations") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. hbin, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Synfuel Operations is a 99% owned subsidiary of Synfuels and 1 %  owned by Synfuel Partners and 
provides labor and management services ro operate synthetic fuel manufacturing hcilitjes. 

(5)DTE IndyCokz Operations, LLC ("IndyCoGeOper") i s  a Delaware company with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. IndyCokeOper is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine 
operations. 

n. DTE Pineville, LLC ("DTE Pine") is a Delaware company with ofices at 414 S .  Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 181 04. 
DTE Pine is a wholly owned by DTE Smith Branch and i s  engaged in synfuel projects. 

o. DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing, L.L.C. ("Backup Generation Equipment Leasing") is a Delaware company 
with ofices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. Backup Generation Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the equipmencleasing business. 

p. Power Energy Partners, L1.C (*'Power Energy Pariiers"),is a Delaware c?)mpany with offices at 4 I4 S .  Main. Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Power Energy Partners is a wholly clwned subsidiar) of DTE ES, and is a holding company. 

(1) Crete Energy Venture, LLC ("CEV") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 5. Main Streel, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. CEV is 50% owned by Power Energy Fanners, and is engaged in electricity generation. 

(2) Crete Turbine Holdings, LLC ("CTW') is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor. 
Michigan 4 8 104. CTH is 50% owned by Power Energy Partners, and is engaged in equipment sales. 

q. DTE Moraine, L.L.C. ("Moraine") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. hlain, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Moraine is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the development and operation of a compressed air 
facility. 

r. DTE East China, LLC ("East China''). fnrmerly Woodward Energy, L.L.C., is a Michigan company with offices at 4 14 S. 
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in 
electricity generation. 

s. DTE East China Operations, LLC ("East China Operations") 1s a Delaware company, with offices at 4 13 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the operation 
and maintenance of an electric generation facility. 

t. DTE Tonawanda, LLC ("Tonawanda") is a Michigan company with offices at 41 4 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Tonawanda is a wholly owmed subsidiary of DTE ES and is  engaged in wastewater treatment and supply of chilled water. 

u. DTE Tonawanda Operations, LLC ("Tonawanda Operationsv) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigm 48 104. Tonawanda Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is enga~ed in the operation 
of Tonawanda. 

v. DTE Heritage. LLC ("DTE Heritage") is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. 
DTE HeAage is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the ownership and operation of an internal 
electric distribution system of electricity. 



w. DTE ES Holdings No. 1 .  LLC ("ES Holdings") is a Delaware company with offices at 4 14 S .  Main Street, Ann Arbor 
Michigan 48 104. ES Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. 

x. DTE Lake Road Operations, LLC ("Lake R o a d )  is a Delaware cornpany with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Lake Road is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the qeration and maintenance 
of an electric generation facility. 

y. DTE ES Operations, LLC, formerly DTE La PaIoma Operations, LLC ("ES Oper"? is a Delaware company with offices at 
4 14 S. Main Street, AM Arbor, Michigan 481 04. ES Oper is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the 
operation and maintenance ~f an electric generation facility. 

z. DTE ES Finance, LLC ("ES Finance") is a Delaware company with ofices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48 104. ES Finance is a wholly owned subsidiary ofDTE ES and is involved in fminancing and investing activities. 

(1) DTE Crete Operations, LLC V'Crzte Operations") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Am 
Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Crete Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of ES Finance and operates and maintains 
electric generating facilities. 

aa. DTE Pulp & Paper Holdings, Inc., formerly DTE Mobile, LLC ("DTE Pulp") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 481 04. DTE Pulp is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding 
company. 

(1 )  MESC Capital. LLC ("MESC Cap"), formerly DTE Capital, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 441 4. Main 
Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. MESC Cap is 50% owned by DTE Pulp and is icvoivtd ir. finanu~cg and 

. ,  , invesling aciivities:. , 

a. Mobile Energy Services Company, LLC ("fbiobile Energy") is an Alabama company with offices at 4 14 S. Main, 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mobile Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and awns and operates the 
energy and recovery complex arid related facilities located at the pulp and tissue mill in Mobile, Alabama. 

bb. DTE PetCoke, LLC formerly DTE Utility Services, LLC ("Pet Coke") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. 
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Pet Coke is wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. and is engaged in the supply 
of petroleum coke. 

cc. DTE Utility Services Holdings. LLC ("Utility Sen") is a Delaware company with ofices a; 414 S. Main Street, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utility Serv is a wholly nwned subsidiary of DTE ES. 

dd. DTE Energy Center, LLC ("Energy Center") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Energy Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv Hold, and is involved in providing utility and energy 
conservation services. 

ee. DTE Coke Operations, LLC ("DTE Coke") is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
48104. DTE Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in synthetic fuel activities. 

ff. DTE Mobile Operations, LLC ("DTE MobiIe"), formerly DTE Carneys Point, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices 
at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. DTE Mobile i s  a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in 
the operation of Mobile Energy. 

g. DTE Energy Center Operations, LLC ("DTE Energy Cent Oper") is a Delaware company with ofices at 414 S. Main, 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Cent Oper Is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the 
operation of Energy Center. 

hh. DTE On-Sire Energy, LLC ("On-Site") is a DeIaware company with ofices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 18104 
DTE On-Site is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in on-site energy projecrs. 



(1) DLM Energy. LLC ("DLM") is a Delaware company with oftices at 41 4 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. DLM 
is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site 

(2) DTE Pinsburgh, LLC I"Pinsburgh") is a Delaware company w ~ t h  offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. 
Pittsburgh is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site. 

(3) DTE Defiance, LLC, formerly Defiance Energy, LLC is a Ohio company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. DTE Defiance is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site. 

(4) DTE Lordstown, LLC, formerly Lordstown Energy, LLC is  a Ohio company with offices at 4 14 S .  Main. Ann Arbor. 
Michigan 48 104. DTE Lordstown is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site. 

ii. DTE Hillman, LLC ["Hiltman") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
Hillman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. 

jj. DTE Woodland, LLC-("Woodland") is a Delaware company with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48 104 
Woodland is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. 

( I) Woodland Biomass Power Ltd, is a Delaware company with ofices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
This company is  a wholly owned subsidiary of Woodland. 

kk. DTE Pontiac North, LLC, formerly DTE Wickliffe, LLC ("Wickliffe") is  a Michigan company with offices at 4 I4 S. 
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Wickliffe is 100% owned by DTE ES. 

II. Metro Energy, LLC is a Michigan company with officerslat 4 14 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. It provides 
Energy related services. 

mm. DTE Open-Loop Biomass, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. It is 
wholly owned by DTE Pulp and Paper Holdings. 

5 .  DTE Coat Services, tnc. VDTE Coal") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 
DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and it is engaged in selling and transporting coal to third parties. 

a. DTE Rail Services, Inc.. formerly DTE CS Rail Services, [nc., ("DTE Rail") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48 104. DTE Rail is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and it is engaged in 
rail car repair and maintenance. 

(1) Cornhusker Railways. LLC ("Cornhusker") is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. Cornhusker i s  a wholly owned subsidiarl; of DTE Rail Services, Inc. and is a common carrier 
short line railroad. 

b. DTECS Holdings, Tnc. YDTECS Holdings") was a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 48 104. DTECS Holdings was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and was engaged in the business of 
administering coal contracts. DTECS Holdings was dissolved on December 20, 2006. 

(1) DTECS Limited Partnership is a Michigan limited pannership with offices at 425 S. Main, A m  Arbor, Michigan 
48104. DTECS Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal, which holds a limited partnership 
interest, and is engaged in the acquisition, storage and reselling of coat. 

c. DTE Peptec, Inc. ("DTE Peptec") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 
48226-1279. DTE Peptec is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE Peptec is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DTE Coat. 

(1 )  DTE Dickerson, L.L.C. ("DTE Dickerson") is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, 
Michigan 48226-1779. DTE Dickerson is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE Dickerson is a 
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec. 





















































report are applicable to t h~s  slaternenl. such notes should be attached to page 122. 
Information about noncash lnvesling and financing activities should be provided on 
page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. 

. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 

. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating 
activities only. Gains and losses pertaining lo investing and financing activities 
should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of interest 
paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
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amount of leases capitalized with the plant costs on page 122. 
. Codes used; 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. 
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
(c) Include cornrnerical paper. 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

1. Report in columns (b) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-lax basis, where 

appropriate. 

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 

3. For each category of hedges mat have been accounted tor as 'Yair value hedges", report the acwunts aflected and the relaled 

amounts in a footnote. 

Line 

No. 

1 

3 

4 

Item 

(a) 

Balance of Aecounl210 at Beginning of 
Preaeding Year 

Preoeding p. Reclassification from A m n i  
219 Net lnmrne 

Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value 

Total (lines 2 and 3) 

Unrealized Gains ant 
Losses on Available 

for-Sale Securilies 

(b) 

5 

7 

13 --- 

Balance of Account 219 al  End or 
Preceding YrlBeginning of Current Yr 

urrent Year Redassititation krwn 
icmunt 219 to Net i n m m  

Current year Changes in Fair Value 

Total (lines 6 and 7) _9,526 

Minimum Pension 

Liability adjustmen, 

(net amount) 

(GI 

--- 

Balance of Accounl210 at End d Current 
Year 

Foreign Currency 

Hedges 

(d) 

Other 

Adjustments 

(e) 

(SS.7961 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME . AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

FERC FORM NO 2 (NEW W02) Page 122b 

Total 

Comprehensive Income 

Tolats for each 
category of items 

Accounl 219 

Other Cash Flow 

Hedges 

(S~eafyY 

Line 

No. 

Net lnwme (Carriec 

Forward horn 

Page 11 7, Line 72) 

Other Cash Flow 

Hedges 

(S~ecib) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
NOTES 70 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of 
Income for the year, Statement of Retained ~ a r i i n ~ s  ior the year, and Statement of Cash 
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than 
one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or 

liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of any action 
initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional 
income taxes of material amount, or af a claim for refund of income taxes of a material 
amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in 
arrears on cumulative preferred stock. 

3. For Account 116. Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, 
debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving 
references to Commission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of 
amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt and 257, Unamortized Gain on 
Reacquired Debt, are not used. give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given 
these items. See General lnstruclion 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the 

amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions. 

1 6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in I 
. . .  

the annual report to the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by 
instructions above and on pages 11 4-121, such notes may be attached hereto. 

IA. Cash Flow Statement I 1 1. Cash And Cash Equivalents (Lines 92 and 94) I 
Cash (1 31 ) 
Working Funds (135) 

Temporary Cash Investments (1 36) 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Interest Paid (Net of amount capitalized) 
Income Taxes Paid 

1 3. Reconciliation of Capital Leases I 
Leases Capitalized 
Property Under Capital Leases (1 01 -10) 
Accu mulated Amortiza tion of 
Capital Leases (1 0 1-1 1 ) 

Total Leases Capitalized 

Obligations Under Capital Leases 
Capital Leases - Non-Current (227-10) 
Capital Leases - Current Included in (227-10) 
Capital Leases - Current (243-1 0) 

Total Obligations Under Capital Leases 

I 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 122 



6. These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan 
Pubtic Service Commission as set forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published releases. 
Such requirements and published releases constitute a basis of accounting ather than generally accepted 
accounting principles. The principal differences ofthis basis of accounting from generally accepted accounting 
principles include accounting for majority-owned subsidiaries on the equity basis, the classification of certain 
deferred income taxes and related regulatory assets and liabilities, and the exclusion of current maturities 
of long-term debt from current liabilities. 

The "Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements" from MichCon's 2006 Annual Report on Form 10K 
are filed within this report on pages 123.1 through 123.28. 

The consolidation policy discussed in Note 7 ,  Significant Accounting Policies, on page 123.1 
of the incorporated notes is not applicable for this report as MichCon's subsidiaries are accounted 
for using the equity method of accounting for the purpose of this report. 

I As a result of the April 28, 2005 rate order the MPSC denied the inclusion of the Guardian Building within 
MichCon's rate base. Consequently, related amounts were adjusted through retained earnings. 

In 2003, MichCon recorded a $1 7 million loss in the MPSC Farm P-522 from the sale of the GuardianBuilding, 
which was its fo-mer headquarters prior to the merger with DTE Energy. The loss recorded in the 2003 Annual 
~ebort  on Form 1 0 : ~  was $3 million. 

MichCon recorded a $5 million and $33 million pre-tax impairment loss in its 2003 and 2002 Annual Repod on 
Form 10-K, respectively, to comply with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, 
Accounting (or the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. This statement requires that "assets held for 
sale" shalt be measured at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. 

The concept of "assets held for sale" is not recognized in the Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) 
Uniform System of Accounts. Utility property is either treated as sold or recognized as a retirement. Since the 
Guard~an Building had been neither sold nor retired at the time of impairment, Michcon reversed previously 
recorded impairment, and recorded a loss in conjunction with the sale of the Guardian Building in 2003, In 2004, 
the appropriateness of this accounting was reviewed with the MPSC Staff, who indicated they have no objection 
to the treatment of the Guardian Building as an unimpaired asset. Also, MichCon did retire certain assets 
related to the Guardian Building that were deemed to no longer be used or useful. 

I Accountinu for the Performance Excellence Process {PEP) Cost to Achieve (CTA) lm~ac t  of September 12.2006 

In September 2006, the MPSC approved the settlement of Case No. U-14907, MichCon's Performance Excellenc~ 
Process (PEP) accounting case. Per the order, incremental costs to achieve (CTA) for PEP savings can be 
deferred effective with 2006 expenses. However, we have not yet requested or received approval to recover 
the cost in rates. Pending the approval, 2006 CTA of $23,270,648 were included in account 930.2 Miscellaneous 
General Expense for the Annual 10-K report filing. 
For Regulatory Reporting, Miscellaneous Deferred Debits account 186 was increased by $12,080,272 and 
Regulatorj Liability - Negative Pension account 253.41 was decreased by $1 1,190,376 to recognize the approval 
to defer incremental CTA with the cooresponding tax impact was reported in Deferred Tax account 283.1 of 
$8,144,727, resulting in increased Net Income of $15,125,921. 



NOTE 1- SIGNLFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Corporate Structure 

Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (MichCon) is a public utility engaged in 1he purchase, 
storage, transmission, distribution and sale of natural gas in the State of Michigan. MichCon is 
subject to the accounting requirements of and rate regulation by the MPSC with respect to the 
distribution and intrastate transportation of natural gas. MichCon serves approximately 1.3 
million residential, eomrnercial and industrial eustorners throughout Michigan. MiehCon is an 
indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprises. 

References in this report to "we", "us", "our" or "Company" are to MichCon. 

Principle oZConsolidation 

We consolidate all majority owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which we have 
controlling influence. Non-majority owned investments are accounted for using the equity 
method when the Company is able to influence the operating policies of the investee. Non- 
majority owned investments include investments in limited liability companies, partnerships or 
joint ventures. When we do not influence the operating policies of an investee, the cost method is 
used. We eIiminate all intercompany balances and transactions. 

For entities that are considered variable interest entities, we apply the provisions of Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. (FIN) 46-R, Consoiidafion of Variable 
Inrerest Entities, on Inferprerafian ofARB NO. 51. 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared using accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. These accounting principles require us to use 
estimates and assumptions that impact reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and 
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from our estirnatcs. 

Revenues 

Revenues from the transportation and storage of natural gas are recognized as services are 
provided. We record revenues for gas services provided but unbilled at the end of each month. 

Our accrued revenues include a eomponent for the cost of gas soId that is recoverable through the 
GCR mechanism and certain other transactions that may create revenue refund obligations to 
GCR eustomers. MichCon presents its revenuc net of any revenue refund obligations to GCR 
customers. Annual GCR proceedings before the MPSC permit MichCon to recover prudent and 
reasonable supply costs. Any over collection or under collection of eosts, including interest, will 
be reflected in future rates. See Note 4. 



Comprehensive Income 

Comprehensive income is the change in common shareholder's equity during a period from 
transactions and events from non-owner sources, including net income. As shown in the 
following table, amounts recorded to other comprehensive income (loss) at December 31, 2006 
include unrealized gains and losses from derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges. 

(in Millions) N er Accumulaled 
Unrealized Other 
Losses on Comprehensive 

Derivatives Loss 
Beginning balance ................ ... ................... S I I  S (1 ) 
Current - period change ..................................... 
Ending balance .................................................. S ( 1 )  S (1 ) 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents inelude cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary investments 
purchased with remaining maturities of three months or less. 

Inventories . . 

We value materials and supplies at average cost. 

Gas inventory is determined using the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. At December 3 1, 2006, 
the repIacement cost of gas remaining in storage exceeded the $77 million LIFO cost by $236 
million. During 2006, MichCon liquidated 5.1 billion cubic feet of prior years' LIFO layers. The 
liquidation reduced 2006 cost of gas by approximately $ I  million, but had no impact on earnings 
as a result of the GCR mechanism. At December 31.2005, the replacement cost of gas remaining 
in storage exceeded the $119 million LIFO cost by $496 million. During 2004, MichCon 
liquidated 5.7 billion cubic feet of prior years' LIFO layers. The liquidation reduced 2004 cost of 
gas by approximately $7 million, but had no impact on earnings as a result of the GCR 
mechanism. 



Propeq,  Retirement and Maintenance, and Depreciation and Depletion 

Summary of property by classification as of December 3 1 : 

(in Millions) 

Properry, Plant and Equipment 

Distribution ....................................................................................... 
Storage .............................................................................................. 

................................................................................................... Other 

Less Accumulaled Depreciation 

Distri bu~ion .................................................................................... 
SLorage ............................................................................................... 
Other. .............. .. ................................................................................ 

Total ...................................................................................................... 

.......................................................... Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property is statcd at cost and includes construction-related labor, materials, overheads and an 
allowance for funds used during construction. The cost of properties retired, less salvage value, is 
charged to accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to 
expense when incurred. 

We base depreciation provisions on straight-line and units of production rates approved by the 
MPSC. The composite depreciation rate was 2.8% in 2006, 3.2% in 2005, and 3.6% in 2004. 

The average estimated useful life for gas distribution and transmission property was 37 years and 
40 years, respectively, at December 3 1,2006. 

Intangible assets relating to capitalized software are classified as Property, plant and equipment 
and the related amortization is included in Accumulated depreciation on the Consolidated 
Statement of Financial Position. We capitalize the costs associated with computer software we 
develop or obtain for use in our business. We amortize intangible assets on a aaight-line basis 
over the expected period of benefit, primarily 15 years. Intangible assets amortization expense 
was $6 million in 2006. $6 million in 2005 and $10 million in 2004. The gross carrying amount 
and accumulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2006 were $105 million and 
$44 million, respectively. The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of intangible 
assets at December 31, 2005 were $100 million and $38 million, respectively. Amortization 
expense of intangible assets is estimated to be $6 million annuaIly for 2007 through 201 1. 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

We have recorded asset retirement obligations in accordance with SFAS No. 143, Accounring for 
Rrser Retirement Obligorions and FASB Interpretat ion FIN No. 47, Accounring for Conditional 
Rrser Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143. We have conditional 



retirement obligations for gas pipeline retirement costs. To a lesser extent, we have conditional 
retirement obligations at certain service centers, compressor and gate stations. 

The adoptions of SFAS No. 143 and FIN 47 resulted primarily in timing differences in the 
recognition of legal asset retirement costs that we are currently recovering in rates. We defer such 
differences under SFAS No. 71, Accounfing for [he Eflects of Certain Types of Regularton. 

The result of adopting FIN 47 on December 31, 2005, we recorded a plant asset of $13 million 
with offsetting accumulated depreciation of $4 million, and an asset retirement obligation liability 
of $92 million. We also recorded a cumulative effect amount as a reduction to a regulatory 
liability of $84 million. 

No liability has been recorded with respect to lead-based paint, as the quantities of lead-based 
paint in our facilities are unknown. In addition, there is no incremental cost to demolitions of 
lead-based paint facilities vs. non-lead based paint facilities and no regulations currently exist 
requiring any type of special disposal of items containing lead-based paint. 

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation for 2006 follows: 

(in Millions) 

Asset retirement obligations at January 1, 2006 ....................................................... % 97 
................................................................. ................................................... Accrelion : 6 

...................... Assel retirement obligations at December 3 1 ,  2006 ........................ .. $ 103 

Long-Lived Assets 

Our long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the 
asset exceeds the expected future cash flows generated by the asset, an impairment loss is 
recognized resulting in the asset being written down to its estimated fair value. Assets to be 
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 

Excise and Sales Taxes 

We record the billing of excise and sales taxes as receivable with an offselting payable to the 
applicable taxing authority, with no impact on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. 

Deferred Debt Costs 

The costs related to the issuance of long-term debt are deferred and amortized over the life of 
each debt issue. In  accordance with MPSC regulations, the unamortized discount, premium and 
expense related to debt redeemed with a refinancing are amortized over the life of the 
replacement issue. 

Insured and Uninsured Risks 

Our comprehensive insurance program provides coverage for various types of risks. Our 
insurance policies cover risk of loss from property damage, general liability, workers' 
compensation. auto liability and directors' and officers' liability. Under our risk management 
policy, we self-insure portions of certain risks up to specified limits, depending on the type of 



exposure. We have an aetuarially determined estimate of our incurred but not reported liability 
prepared annually and adjust our reserves for self- insured risks as appropriate. 

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

We generally elassify investments in debt and equiq seeurities as trading and have reeorded sueh 
investments at market value with unrealized gains or losses included in earnings. Our investments 
are reviewed for impairment eaeh reporting period. If the assessment indicates that the impairment 
is other than temporary, a loss is recognized resulting in the investment being written down to its 
estimated fair value. 

Asset (Gains) and Losses, net 

In 2006, we sold certain investment rights related to storage field construction for a $3 million pre- 
tax gain. This gain was offset by a $3 million pre-tax loss as a result of a reduction to MichCon's 
2004 GCR underrecovery related to the accounting treatment of the injected base gas remaining in 
the New Haven storage field when it was sold in early 2004. In 2005, we received a final rate order 
from thc MPSC which resulted in disallowances of approximately $42 million pre-tax of costs 
related to a computcr billing system and $6 million pre-tax of certain computer equipment and 
reIated depreciation. In 2004, we recorded a $3 million gain from sales of a storage facility and 
land. 

See the following notes for other accounting policies impacting our financial statements: 

Note Title 
2 New Accounting Pronouncements 
4 Regulatory Matters 
5 lncome Taxes 
9 Financial and Other Derivative instruments 
1 1  Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets 

NOTE 2 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

In July 2006, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for 
Uncerlainry in Income Tuxes - An Inlerprefalion of FASB Sfofenlent Na. 109 - Accounting for 
Income T'es. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an 
enterprise's financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109. Additionally, it 
prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement 
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in the tax return. FIN 
48 provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in 
interim perids, disclosure and transition and is effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2006. We plan to adopt FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007. We do not expect the 
adoption to have a material impact to the January 1,2007 balance of Retained earnings. 

Fair Value Accounting 

[n September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Memuremenls. SFAS 157 
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted 



accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. It emphasizes that 
fair value i s  a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. Fair value 
measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use 
in pricing an asset or liability. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 
15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. We plan ta adopt SFAS 157 o n  January 
1, 2008. We are currently assessing the effects of  this statement, and have not yet determined the 
impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, The Fair Value Oprion for Financial Assets and 
Financial Liabilities - Including an Amendmenr of FASB Stofement No. 115. This standard 
permits an entity to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair- 
value. The fair value option established by SFAS 159 permits all entities to choose to  measure 
eligible items at fair value at specified election dates. An entity will report unrealized gains and 
losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each subsequent 
reporting date. The fair value option: (a) may be applied instrument by instrument, with a few 
exceptions, such as investments otherwise accounted for by the equity method; (b) is irrevocable 
(unless a new election date occurs); and (c) is applied only to entire instruments and not to 
portions of instruments. SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of  an entity's first fiscal year 
that begins after November 1 5, 2007. We are currently assessing the effects of this statement. 
and have not yet determined the impact on the consolidated financial statements, 

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans -,  

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers' Accoun~ing for Dejined Benejir 
Pension and Other Pus,strcrrrcmcn~ Plans - an Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, 
and 132CR). SFAS 158 requires companies to (1) recognize the overfunded or underfunded status 
of defined benefit pension and defined benefit other postretirement plans in its financial 
statements, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of  tax, the actuarial 
gains o r  losses and the prior service costs o r  eredits that arise during the period but are not 
immediately recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, ( 3 )  recognize adjustments to 
other comprehensive income when the actuarial gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and 
transition assets or obligations are recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (4) 
measure postretirement benefit plan assets and plan obligations as of the date of the employer's 
statement of financial position, and (5) d~sclose additional information in the notes to financial 
statements about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise 
from delayed recognition ofthe actuarial gains and losses and the prior service cost and credits. 

The requirement to recognize the funded status of a defined benefit pension or defined benefit 
other postretirement plan and the related disclosure requirements was effective for fiseal years 
ending after December 15, 2006, and we adopted this portion of the standard on December 3 1 ,  
2006. We requested and received agreement from the MPSC to record the additional liability 
amounts on the balance sheet as a regulatory asset. 

The requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer's 
fiscal year-end statement of financial position is effective for fiscal years ending afier December 
15,2008. The Statement provides two options for the transition to a fiscal year end measurement 
date. We currently use a November 30 measurement date. We have not yet determined which of  
the available transition measurement options we will use. 

See Note I I .  



Quantifying Misstatements 

In September 2006, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) Topic IN, Financial 
Stolemenis - Considering the Eficts o j  Prior Year Misstolemenb When Qua~lrfiing 
Missfutements in Current Yem Financial Statements (SAB 108). SAB 108 addrcsses how a 
registrant should quantify the effect of an error on the financial statements. Thc SEC staff 
concluded in SAB 108 that a dual approach should be used to compute the amount of a 
misstatement, Specifically, the amount should be computed using both the "rollover" (current 
year income statement perspective) and "iron curtain" (year-end balance sheet perspective) 
methods. We adopted this SAB effective December 3 1, 2006. Based on our assessment, we 
identified no errors that would require an adjustment to current or prior financial statements; 
therefore, the adoption of SAB 108 had no financial statement impact. 

S tock Based Compensat ion 

Effective January 1,2006, our parcnt company, DTE Energy, adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share- 
Based Prryment, using the modified prospective transition method. We receive an allocation of 
costs associated with stock compensation and the related impact of cumulative accounting 
adjustments. Our allocation for 2006 for stock-based compensation expense was approxirnatcly 
$2 million. The cumulative effect of the adoption of SFAS 123(R) had an immaterial impact on 
our operation and maintenance expense. We have not restated any prior periods as a result of the 
adoption of SFAS 123.(R). 

NOTE 3 - RESTRUCTURING 

Performance Excellence Process 

In mid-2005, we initiated a company-wide review of our operations called the Performance 
Excellence Process. We began a series of focused improvement initiatives and expect this process 
will be carried out over a two-to three- year period beginning in 2005. 

We have incurred CTA for employee severance and other costs, consisting primarily of project 
management and consultant support. We cannot defer CTA costs at this time because a recovery 
mechanism has not been established. 

Amounts expensed are recorded within the Operations and maintenance line in the Consolidated 
Statement of Operations, 

Expenses incurred in 2006 are as follows: 

Employee 
Severs nce 

(in Millions) Costs (1) Other Costs (I) Total Costs 

Costs incurred: $ 17 % 7 % 24 

( I  ) Includes corporate alloealions 

A liability for future CTA associated with the Performance Excellence Process has not been 
recognized because we have not met the recognition criteria of SFAS No. 146, Accounting for 
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities. 



NOTE 4 - REGULATORY MATTERS 

Regulation 

We are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, 
recovery of certain costs, including the costs of regulatory assets, conditions of service, 
accounting and operating-related matters. 

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

We apply the provisions of SFAS No. 71, Accounfing for &he Efecfs of Cerfain Types of 
Regularion. SFAS No. 71 requires the recording of rcgulatory assets and liabilities for certain 
transactions that would have been treated as revenue and expense in nun-regulated businesses. 
Continued applicability of SFAS No. 71 requires that rates be designed to recover specific costs 
of providing regulated services and be charged to and collected from customers. Future regulatory 
changes or changes in the competitive environment could result in the Company discontinuing 
the application of SFAS No. 71 for some or all of its business and require the write-off of the 
portion of any regulatory asset or liability that was no longer probable of recovery through 
regulated rates. Management believes that currently available facts support the continued 
application of SFAS No. 7 1 . 

The following alx the balances of the regulatory asscts and liabilities as of December 3 1 : 

(in Millions) 

Assets 
...................................................................... Deferred environmental costs $ 38 5 32 

.............................................................. Unamortized loss on reacquired dcbt 30 32 
Accrued GCR revenue ..................................................................................... 42 
Recoverable pension and postretirement costs .................................................. 260 1 
Recoverable uncolleclibles expense ..................... ... ..................................... 45 11 

3 73 118 
Less amount included in current assets .............................................................. (11 (53 ) 

5 362 % 65 
I 

Lip bi lit ies 
......................................................................................... Assel removal costs $ 3- 

.................................................................................. Refundable income taxes. 114 
Accrued GCR refund ......................................................................................... 81 

.......................................................................... Safety and training cost refund 3 
................................................................................................ Accrued pension 39 

591 
Less amount included in current liabilities and other liabililies ......................... (81 1 



ASSETS 
Deferred environmenial cosrs - The MPSC approved the deferral and recovery of 
investigation and remediation costs associated with former MGP sites. 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt - The unamortized discount, premium and expense 
related to debt redeemed with a refinancing are deferred, amortized and recovered over the 
life of the replacement issue. 
Accrued GCR revenue - Receivable for the temporary under-recovery of and a return on gas 
costs incurred by MichCon which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism. 
Recoverable pension andpostretirement costs - The traditional rate setting process allows 
for the recovery of pension and postretirement costs as measured by generally accepted 
accounting principles, In 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 158, Employers' Accounting for 
De$ned benefir Pension and Other Postretirement Plans. See Note 1 1 .  
Recoverable uncollectibles expense - Receivable for the MPSC approved uncollectible 
expense true-up mechanism that tracks the difference in the fluctuation in uncollectible 
accounts and amounts recognized pursuant to the MPSC authorization. Of the total amount 
deferred, $ 11 rnilIion represents 2005 expenses and is expected to be recovered during 2007. 
The remainder relates to 2006 expense, the recovery period of which will be determined upon 
receipt of an MPSC order. 

LIABILITIES 
a Asset removal costs - The amount collected from customers for thc funding of future asset 

removal activities. 
Refindable income taxes - Income taxes refundable to MichCon's customers representing 
the difference in property-related deferred income taxes payable and amounts recognized 
pursuant to MPSC authorization. 
Accrued GCR refund - Liability for the temporary over-recovery of and a return on gas 
costs incurred by MichCon which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism. 
Safety and frai~~ing cost reficnd - The MPSC ordered the refund of unspent costs which were 
included in the Company's rate structure. 
Accrued pension - Pension expense refundable to customers representing the difference 
created from volatility in the pension obligation and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC 
authorization. 

Regulatory Accounting Treatment for Performance Excellence Process 

In  May 2006, we filed an application with the MPSC to allow deferral of costs associated with the 
implementation of the Performance ExcelIence Prmess, a company-wide cost-savings and 
performance improvement program. Implementation costs include project management, 
consultant support and employee severance expenses. We sought MPSC authorization to defer 
and amortize Performance Excellence Process implementation costs for accounting purposes to 
match the expected savings from the Performance Excellence Process program with the reIated 
CTA. We anticipate that the Performance Excellence Process will be carried out over a two- to 
three-year period beginning in 2006. MichCon's CTA is estimated to total between $55 million 
and $60million. In September 2006, the MPSC issued an order approving a settlement 
agreement that allows MichCon, commencing in 2006, to defer the incremental CTA. Further, 
the order provides for MichCon to amortize the CTA deferrals over a ten-year period beginning 
with the year subsequent to the year the CTA was deferred. MichCon cannot defer CTA costs at 
this time because a recovery mechanism has not been established. 



Gas Rate Case 

On April 28, 2005, the MPSC issued an order for final rate relief. The MPSC determined that the 
base rate increase granted to MichCon should be $61 million annually effective April 29, 2005. 
This amount is an increase of $26 mill ion over the $35 million in interim rate relief approved in 
September 2004. The rate increase was based on a 50% debt and 50% equity capital structure and 
an 1 1% rate of return on common equity. 

The MPSC adopted MichCon's proposed tracking mechanism for uncollectible accounts 
receivable. Each year, MichCon will file an application comparing its actual uncollectible 
expense to its designated revenue recovery of approximately $37 million. Ninety percent of the 
difference will be refunded or surcharged after an annual reconciliation proceeding before the 
MPSC. The MPSC also approved the deferral of the non-capitalized portion of the negative 
pension expense. MichCon will record a regulatory liability for any negative pension costs as 
determined under generally accepted accounting principles. Included as part of the base rate 
increase, the order provided for $25 million in rates to recover safety and training costs. There is 
a one-way tracking mechanism that provides for refunding the portion of the $25 million not 
expended on an annual basis. 

The MPSC order reduced MichCon's depreciation rates, and the related revenue requirement 
associated with depreciation expense by $14.5 million and is designed to have no impact on net 
income. 

The MPSC did not allow the recovery of approximately $25 million of merger interest costs 
allocated to MichCon that were incurred by DTE Energy as a result of the acquisition of MCN 
Encrgy. 

The MPSC order also resulted in the disallowance of computer system and equipment costs and 
adjustments to environmental regulatory assets and liabilities. The MPSC disallowed recovery of 
ninety percent of the costs of a computer billing system that was in place prior to DTE Energy's 
acquisition of MCN Energy in 2001. As a result of the order, MichCon recognized an impairment 
of this asset of approximately $42 million in the first quarter of 2005. The MPSC disallowed 
approximately $6 million of certain computer equipment and related depreciation and the 
recovery of certain internal labor and legal costs related to remediation of MGP sites of 
approximately $6 million. The MPSC ordered an additional $5 mill ion charge due to a change in 
the allocation of historical MGP sites insurance proceeds. 

Uncollectible Expense Tracker Mechanism and Report of Safety and Training- 
Related Expenditures 

In March 2006, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC for approval of its uncollectible 
expensc tracking mechanism for 2005. This is the first filing MichCon has made under the 
uncollectible tracking mechanism, which was approved by the MPSC in April 2005 as part of 
MichCon's last general rate case. MichConYs 2005 base rates included $37 million for 
anticipated uncollectible expenses. Actual 2005 uncollectible expenses totaled $60 million. The 
tracker mechanism allows MichCon to recover ninety pcrcent of uncollectibles that exceeded that 
$37 million base. Under the formula prescribed by the MPSC, MichCon recorded an 
underrecovery of approximately $1 1 million for uncollcctible expenses from May 2005 (whcn the 
mcchanism took effect) through the cnd of 2005. In December 2006, the MPSC issued an order 
authorizing MichCon to implement the Uncollectible Expense True-up Mechanism (UETM) 
monthly surcharge for service rcndered on and after January 1,2007. 



As part of the Mareh 2006 application with the MPSC, MichCon filed a review of the 2005 
annual safety and training - related expenditures. MichCon reported that actual safety and 
training-related expenditures for the initial period exeeeded the pro-rata amounts included in base 
rates and based on the under-recovered position, recommended no refund at this time. In the 
December 2006 order, the MPSC also approved MichCon's 2005 safety and training report. As of 
December 3 1, 2006, MichCon is in a $3 million over-recovery position for safety and training 
costs. 

Gas Cost Recovery Proceedings 

2004 PIun Year - In September 2003, MichCon filed its 2004 GCR plan case proposing a 
maximum GCR factor of $5.36 per Mcf MichCon agreed to switch from a calendar year to an 
operational year as a condition of its settlement in the 2003 GCR plan case. The operational GCR 
year runs from April to March of the following year. To accomplish the switch, the 2004 GCR 
plan reflected a 15-month transitional period, January 2004 through March 2005. Under this 
transition proposal, MichCon filed two reconciliations pertaining to the transition period; one in 
June 2004 addressing January through March 2004, one filed in June 2005 addressing the 
remaining April 2004 through March 2005 period and consolidating the two for purposes of the 
case. The June 2005 filing supponed the $46 million under-recovery with interest MichCon had 
accrued for the period ending March 31, 2005. In March 2006, MPSC Staff tiled testimony 
recommending an adjustment to the accounting treatment of the injected base gas remaining in 
the New Haven storage field when it was sold in early 2004 that would result .in a $3 million 
reduction to MichCon's accrued underrecovery. (In Junc 2006, an MPSC Administrative Law 
Judge (ALJ) issued a Proposal for ~ecision (PFD) recommending an approximately $43 million 
under-recovery. MichCon recorded the $3 million reduction to the 2004 underrecovery in the 
second quarter of 2006. The MPSC issued an order in August 2006 authorizing MichCon to roll a 
$42 million net underrecovery, including interest, into its 2005 - 2006 GCR reconciliation. This 
order disallowed $0.3 million related to the sale of storage services and concurrent reduction in 
gas purchases in February and March of 2005. The MPSC also found that the Staffs proposed 
accounting for the sale of the New Haven injected base gas was appropriate. 

2005-2006 Plan Year - In December 2004, MichCon filed its 2005-2006 GCR plan case 
proposing a maximum GCR factor of $7.99 per Mcf. The plan includes quarterly contingent GCR 
factors. These contingent factors allow MichCon to increare the maximum GCR factor to 
compensate for increases in gas market prices, thereby reducing the possibility of a GCR under- 
recovery, In April 2005, the MPSC issucd an order recognizing that Michigan law allows 
MichCon to self-implement its quarterly contingent factors. MichCon self-implemented quarterly 
contingent GCR factors of $8.54 per Mcf in July 2005 and $10.09 per Mcf in October 2005. In 
response to market price increases in the fall of 2005, MichCon filed a petition to rcopen the 
record in the case during September 2005. MichCon proposcd a revised maximum GCR factor of 
$13.10 per Mcf and a revised contingent factor matrix. In October 2005, the MPSC approved an 
increase in the GCR factor to a cap of $1 1.3851 per Mcf for the period November 2005 through 
March 2006. In June 2006, MichCon filed its GCR reconciliation for the 2005-2006 GCR year. 
The filing supported a total over-recovery, including interest through March 2006, of $1 3 million. 
MPSC Staff and other interveners filed testimony regarding the reconciliation in December 2006 
in which they recommended disallowances related to MichCon's implementation of its dollar cost 
averaging fixed price program and its use of fixed basis in contracting purchases. In January 
2007, MichCon filed testimony rebutting these recommendations. The 2005-2006 GCR plan case 
is in the early stages of the regulatory review and approval process and thc final resolution is 



uncertain. Based on available information, MichCon is unable to assess the rangc of a reasonably 
possible loss relatcd to the proposed disallowances. An MPSC order is expected in 2007. 

2006-2007 Plan Yeor - In Deccmbcr 2005, MichCon filcd its 2006-2007 GCR plan case 
proposing a maximum GCR Factor of $12.15 per Mcf. In July 2006, MichCon and thc parties to 
the case reachcd a settlement agreement that provides for a maximum GCR factor of $8.95 per 
Mcf, plus quarterly contingent GCR factors. Thesc contingent factors will allow MichCon to 
increase the maximum GCR factor to compensate for increases in gas market prices, thereby 
reducing the possibility of a GCR under-recovery. The MPSC issued an ordcr approving the 
settlement in August 2006. 

2007-2008 Plan Year /Native Base Gas Sale Consolidared - In August 2006, MichCon filed an 
application with the MPSC requesting permission to sell native base gas that would become 
accessible with storage facilities upgrades. MichCon's' estimated sale of this base gas would be 
worth $34 miliion. In December 2006, the administrative law judge in the ease approved a 
motion made by the Residential Ratepayer Consortium to consolidate this case with MichCon's 
2007-2008 GCR plan case. I n  December 2006, MichCon filed its 2007-2008 GCR plan case 
proposing a maximum GCR factor of $8.49 per Mcf. An MPSC Order in the consolidated cases 
is expected by the end of 2007. 
Other 

We are unable to predict the outcome of the regulatory matters discussed herein. Resolution of 
these matters is dependent upon future MFSC orders and appeals, which may materially impact 
the financial position, results of operationsand cash flows of the Company. 

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES 

We are part of the consolidated federal income tax return of DTE Energy. Our federal income tax 
expense is determined on an individual company basis with no allocation of tax benefits or 
expenses from other affiliates of DTE Energy. We have an income tax payable of $4 million at 
December 3 I ,  2006 and $5 million at December 3 1,2005 due to DTE Energy. 

Total income tax expense (benefit) varied from the statutory federal income tax rate for the 
followine reasons: 

(Dollars in Millions) 

Income tax expense at 35% statutory rate ................................................. 

Investment tax credit .................................................................................... 
Depreciation ............................................................................................... 
Employee Stock Ownership Plan Dividends ................................................ 
Medicare Benefits ......................................................................................... 
Other, net ...................................................................................................... 
Total .......................................................................................................... 

Effec~ive federa1 income tax rate ............................................................... 

(1 ) - Due t3 the amount orthe pre-tax loss in 2005, h e  eRenive lax r;de in not maningful (dm). 



Components of income tax expense (benefit) were as follows: 

(in hlillions) 2006 2005 2004 
Curren~ federal and olher income tax expense (benefit) ............................... $ 47 S (14) % (44 
Deferred federal and other income tax expense ....................................... (35 3 5 

Total ............................................................................................................. $ 12 S (14) 16 (9 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary 
differences between the tax basis of assets or liabilities and the reported amounts in the financial 
statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent according to 
the classification of the related assets or liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities not retated to 
assets or liabilities are classified according to the expected reversal date of the temporary 
differences. 

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) were comprised of the following at December 3 I : 

(in Millions) 2006 2005 
Property, plant and equipment. ................................................................... 5 (107.) $ (97 1 
Employee benefits ............................................................................................................... (85 (82 ) 
Orher Comprehensive lncom (OCl) .............................................................................. 1 I 
Other, 

.................................................................................................. Deferred income tax liabililies $ ( 5 s  fS ( 518 )  
.................................................................. ...................... Deferred income tax zsas ... 393 335 

$ (160) 16 (183)  

Currenl deferred income tax assels (included in Current Assels - Other) 
Long term deferred income tau liabilities 

The above table excIudes defcrred tax liabilities associated with unamortized investment tax 
credits which are shown separately on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. 

In January 2007, we signed an agreement with the Internal Revenue Service acknowledging our 
acceptance of the results of the 2002 and 2003 audits of MichCon as a eomponent of the DTE 
Energy federal income tax returns. We accrue tax and interest related to tax uncertainties that 
arise due to actual or potential disagreements with governmental agencies about the tax treatment 
of specific items. We beIieve that our accrued tax liabilities are adequate for all years. See Note 2 
for information regarding the planned January 1,2007 adoption of FM 48. 



NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND PREFERRED SECURITIES 

Long-Term Debt 

Our long-term debt outstanding and interest rates of debt outstanding at December 31 were: 

(in Millions) 

First Mortgage Bonds, interest payable semi-annually 
7.15% series due 2006 ........................................................................................................ $ - $ 40 
7.2 1 % series due 2007 ....................................................................................................... 30 30 

...................................................................................................... 7.06% series due 20 1 2 40 40 
g.25% series due 20 I4 ........................................................................................................ 84) ED 

Remarketable securities, interest payable semi-annually 
6 45% series due 2038 ....................................................................................................... 75 75 

Senior notes. interest payable semi-annually . 

6.125% series due 2008 ...................................................................................................... ZDO 200 
........................................................................ .......................... 5.0% series due 201 9 .. 120 120 

5.7% series due 2033 ..................................................................................................... 2M 200 
745 785 

Less amount due within one year (30 ) (40 
Total $ 715 $ 745 

Our remarketable securities and senior notes are secured by "fall-away mortgage" debt and, as such, 
are secured debt as long as our other first mortgage bonds are outstanding and become senior 
unsecured debt thereafter. 

Substantially all o f  our net utility property is subject to  the lien of our mortgage. Should we fail to 
timely pay our indebtedness under the mortgage, such failure may create cross defaults in the 
indebtedness of DTE Energy. 

The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities and sinking fund requirements, 
excluding any unamortized discount or premium on debt: 

(in Millions) 
2012 and 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 thereafter Total 
Amount to mature $30 $275 $440 $745 

The following debt was retired, through optional redemption or payment at maturity, during 2006. 

(in Millions) 
Month 

Company Retired Type Interest Rate Maturity Amount 

MichCon May First Mortgage Bonds 7.15% May 2006 S 40 



Preferred and Preference Securities - Authorized and Unissued 

At December 31, 2006, we had 7 million shares of preferred stock with a par value of $ I  per 
share and 4 million shares of preference stock with a par value of $1 per share authorized, with no 
shares issued. 

NOTE 7 - SHORT-TERM CMDIT ARRANGEMENTS AND BORROWINGS 

In October 2005, we entered into a $181 million, five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement 
and simultaneously amended our existing $244 million, five-year facility entered into in October 
2004. Our aggregate availability under the combined facilities is $425 million. The five-year 
credit facilities are with a syndicate of banks and may be used for general corporate borrowings, 
but are intcnded to provide liquidity support for our commercial paper program. Borrowings 
under the facilities are available at prevailing short-term interest rates. The agreements require us 
to maintain a debt to total capitalization ratio of no more than .65 to 1. Should we have delinquent 
debt obligations of at least $50 million to any creditor, such delinquency will k considered a 
default under our credit agreements. 

Effective December 3 1, 2006, the credit agreements were amended to, among other things, 
exclude MichCon's short-term debt from the debtfcapital ratio in the first, third and fourth quarter 
reporting periods, exclude the effects of SFAS No. 158 in the compl~ance calculation, and 
exclude undrawn letters of credit and guarantees (except for guaranteed debt of non-consolidated 
third parties) from the debt calculations under thcse credit agreements. 

MichCon is currently in compliance with its covenants. 

At Deeernber 31, 2006, we had outstanding commereial papcr of $330 milIion and other short- 
term borrowings of $1 2 million. At December 3 1,2005, we had outstanding commercial paper of 
$423 million and other short-term borrowings of $16 million. 

The weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings were 5.4% and 4.4% at December 
3 1,2006 and 2005, respectively. 

NOIT 8 - CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASES 

Lessee - We lease certain property under capital and operating lease arrangements expiring at 
various dates to 2024. Some leases contain renewal options. 

(in Millions) 

2007. ....................................................................... 
2008. ......................................................................... 
2009. ........................................................ 
2010 ......................................................... 
20tl ..................................................... 
Thereafter.. ................................................ 

Total minimum lease payments .............................. 

Operating 
Leases 



Rental expense for operating leases was $1 million in 2006, $2 miIlion in 2005 and $3 million in 
2004. 

Lessor - We lease a portion of  our pipeline system to the Veetor Pipeline Partnership through a 
eapital lease eontraet that expires in 2020, with renewal options extending for five years. 

The components of the net investment in the capital lease at December 3 1,2006 were as fotlows; 

(in Millions) 
2007 ............................................................................................................................... 9 
2008 ......................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

201 1 .......................... .. ........................................................................................................................................ 9 
Thereafter ................................................................................................................................................................. 80 
Total minimum Future lease remipls ....................................................................................................................... 125 
Residual value of leased pipeline ............................................................................................................................ 40 
Less - unearned income ................... .. ................................................................................................................ (86 

................................................................................................................. Net investment in direct financing lease 79 
Less - current porlion ....................................................................................................................................... 

S 
(I) 

78 

NOTE 9 - FINANCIAL AND OTHER DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 

We comply with SFAS No. 133, Accounling for Derivative Insirumenls and HedgingActivities, 
as amended. Listed beIow are important SFAS No. 133 requirements: 

Derivative instruments must be recognized as assets or liabilities and measured at fair value, 
unless they meet the norma1 purchases and sales exemption. 

Aceounting for changes in fair value depends on the purpose of the derivative instrument and 
whether it is designated as a hedge and qualifies for hedge aceounting. 

Speeial aceounting is allowed for derivative instruments that qualify as  a hedge and are 
designated as a hedge for the variability of eash flow associated with a forecasted transaction. 
Gain or loss associated with the effective portion of the hedge is reeorded in other 
comprehensive ineome. The ineffective portion is recorded to earnings. Amounts recorded 
in other comprehensive income will be reclassified to net income when the forecasted 
transaetion affects eamings. If a cash flow hedge is discontinued because it is likely the 
forecasted transaetion will not occur, net gains or losses are immediately recorded to  
earnings. 

Special aceounting is also allowed for derivative instruments that qualify as a hedge and are 
designated as a hedge of the changes in fair value of an existing asset, liability or firm 
commitment, Gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recorded into earnings. An offsetting 
loss or gain on the underlying asset, liability or firm commitment is also recorded to eamings. 

Our primary market risk exposure is associated with commodity prices, credit and interest rates. 
We have risk management policies to monitor and deerease market risks. We use derivative 
instruments to manage some of the expasure. 



Commodity Price Risk 

We have fixed-priced eontracts for portions of its expected gas supply requirements through 201 0. 
We may also sell forward storage and transportation capacity contracts. These gas supply, firm 
transportation and storage contracts are designated and qualify for the normal purchases and sales 
exemption and are therefore accounted for under the accrual method. Our commodity price risk is 
limited due to the GCR mechanism. See Note 1. 

Credit Risk 

We are exposed to credit risk if our customers or counterparties do not comply with their 
contractual obligations. We maintain credit policies that significantly minimize overall credit 
risk. These policies include an evaluation ,of potential customers' and counterparties' financial 
condition, credit rating collateral requirements or other credit enhancements such as letters of 
credit or guarantees. We generally use standardized agreements that allow the netting of positive 
and negative transactions associated with a single counterparty. 

Interest Rate Risk 

We occasionally use treasury.lock.: and other interest rate derivatives to hedge the risk associated 
with interest rate market volatility. In 2004, we entered into an interest rate derivative to limit our 
sensitivity to market interest rate risk associated with the issuance of long-term debt. Such 
instrument was designated as a cash flow hedge. We subsequently issued long-term debt and 
terminated the hedge at a a t  that is ineluded in other comprehensive loss. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The fair value of financial instruments is determined by using various market data and other 
valuation techniques. The table below shows the fair value relative to the carrying value for long- 
term debt securities. The carrying value of certain other financial instruments, such as notes 
payable, customer deposits and notes receivable approximate fair value and are not shown. 

2006 2005 
Fair Value Canying Value Fair Value Carrying Value 

hog-Term Debt ............... $ 747 million % 745 million $ 806 million % 785 million 

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTLNGENCIES 

Environmental Matters 

Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and other uses 
was manufactured locally from processes invotving coal, coke or oil. We own, or previousIy 
owned, 14 such former MGP sites. Investigations have revealed contamination related to the by- 
products of gas manufacturing at each site. In addition to the MGP sites, we are also in the 



process of cleaning up other contaminated sites. Cleanup activities associated with these sites 
will be conducted over thc next several years. 

In 1993, a cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism was approved by the MPSC for 
investigation and remediation costs incurred at former MGP sites in excess of this reserve. As a 
result of a study completed in 1995, we accrued an additional liability and a corresponding 
regulatory asset of $32 million. During 2006 we spent approximately $2 million investigating and 
remediating these former MGP sites. In December 2006 we retained multiple environmental 
consultants to estimate the projected cost to remcdiate each MGP site. We accrued an additional 
$7 million in remediation liabilities associated with former MGP holders and additional cleanup 
cost, to increase the reserve balance to $39 million at December 3 1, 2006, with a corresponding 
increase in the regulatory asset. 

Any significant change in assumptions, such as remediation techniques, nature and extent of 
contamination and regulatory requirements, could impact the estimate of remedial action costs for 
the sites and affect the Company's financial position and cash flows. However, we anticipate the 
cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism approved by the MPSC will prevent environmental 
costs fmm having a material adverse impact on our results of operations. 

Personal Property Taxes 

MichCcn and other Michigan utilities have asserted that Michigan's valuation tables result in the 
substantial overvaluation of utility personal property. Valuation tables established by the , 

Michigan State Tax Commission (STC) are used to determine the taxable value of personal 
property based on the property's agc. In November 1999, the STC approved new valuation tables 
that more accurately recognize the value of a utility's personal property. The new tables became 
effective in 2000 and are currently used to calculate property tax expense. However, several local 
taxing jurisdictions took Jegal action attempting to prevent the STC from implementing the new 
valuation tables and continued to prepare assessments based on the superseded tables. 

In December 2005, a settlement agreement was reached and executed Stipulations for Consent 
Judgment, Consent Judgments, and Schedules to Consent Judgment were filed with the Michigan 
Tax Tribunal on behalf of Detroit Edison, MichCon and a significant number of the largest 
jurisdictions, i n  terms of tax dollars, involved in the litigation. The filing of these documents 
fulfilled the requirements of the settlement agreement and resolves a number of claims by the 
Iitigants against each other including both property and non-property issues. The settlement 
agreement resulted in a pre-tax economic benefit to MichCon in 2005 that included the release of 
a litigation reserve. 

Labor Contracts 

There are several bargaining units for our represented employees. Approximately 970 of our 
represented employees are under contracts that expire in October 2007. The contracts of the 
remaining re~rescnted employees expire in 2008. 

Other Commitments 

As of December 3 1,2006, we were party lo numerous long-term purchase commitments relating 
to a variety of goods and services required for our business. These agreements primarily consist 
of long-term gas purchase and transportation agreements. We estimate that these commitments 



will be approximately $1.5 billion through 2051. We also estimate that 2007 base level capital 
expenditures will be approximalely $215 million. We have made certain commitments in 
connection with expected capital expenditures. 

Bankruptcies 

We sell gas and gas transportation and storage services to numerous companies operating in the 
steel, automotive, energy, retail and other industries. Certain of our customers have filed for 
bankruptcy protection under Chapter 1 1  of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. We regularly review 
contingent matters relating to these customers and our sale contracts and we record provisions far 
amounts considered at risk of probable loss. We believe our previousIy accrued amounts are 
adequate for probable losses. The final resolution of these matters is not expected to have a 
material effect on our financial statements. 

Other 

We are involved in certain legal, regulatory, administrative and environmental proceedings before 
various courts, arbitration panels and governmental agencies concerning matters arising in the 
ordinary course of business. These proceedings include certain contract disputes, environmental 
reviews and investigations, audits, inquiries kom various regulators, and pending judicial matters. 
We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regular1 y review legal matters . 
and record provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of pending 
proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on our operations or financial statements in 
the period they are resolved. 

See Note 4. 

NOTE 11- lWTIREMENT BENEFITS AND TRUSTEED ASSETS 

Adoption of SFAS No. 158, Employers' Accounting fur Defined Bene/il Pension and 
Other Postretirement Plans 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers ' Accounring for Defined Benefir 
Pension and Ofher Posrrerirement Plans - an Amendment of FASB Staremenrs No. 87, 88, 106, 
n d  132(R). SFAS 158 requires companies to (I) recognize the overfunded or underfunded starus 
of defined benefit pension and defined benefit other postretirement plans in its financial 
statemcnts, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, t h e  actuarial 
gains or losses and the prior service costs or credits that arise during the period but are not 
immcdiatcly rccognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (3) recognize adjustments to 
other comprehensive income when the actuarial gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and 
transition assets or obligations are recognized as componcnts of net periodic benefit cost, (4) 
measure postretirement benefit plan assets and plan obligations as of the date of the employer's 
statement of financial position, and (5) disclose additional information in the notes to financial 
statemcnts about cenain effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise 
from dclayed recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service cost and credits. 

The requirement to recognize the hnded status of a postretirement benefit plan and the relatcd 
disclosure requirements is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. We adopted 
this requirement as of December 31, 2006. Thc requircmcnt to measure plan assets and bcnefit 



obligations as of the date of the employer's fiscal year-end statement of financial position is 
effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. We plan to adopt this requirement as 
of December 3 1, 2008. 

MichCon received approval from the MPSC to record the charge related to the additional liability 
as a miscellaneous deferred debit in the regulatory asset linc on the consolidated statement of 
financial position since the traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery of pension and 
other postretirement plan costs. Retrospective application of the changes required by SFAS No. 
158 is prohibited; therefore certain disclosures below are not comparable. 

Measurement Date 

In the fourth quarter of 2004, we changed the date for actuarial measurement of our obligations for 
benefit programs from December 31 to November 30. We believe the one-month change of the 
measurement date is'a preferable change as it allows time for management to plan and execute its 
review of the completeness and accuracy of its benefit programs results and to filly reflect the 
impact on its financial results. The change did not have a material effect on retained earnings as of 
January 1,2004, and net income amounts for any interim p e r i d  in 2004. Accordingly. all amounts 
reported in the following tables for balances as of December 31 are based on a November 30 
measurement date. Amounts reported in tables for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2006 are based 
on a measurement date of November 30, 2005. Amounts reported in tables for the year ended 
December 3 1 ,  2005 are based on a measurement date of November 30, 2004. Amounts reported 
in tables for the year ended Decen~ber 3 i ,  2004 are based on a measurement date of December 
31, 2003. 

Pension Plan Benefits 

We sponsor a defined benefit retirement plan for MichCon represented employees (the "MichCon 
Plan"). The plan is noncontributory, covers substantially all employees and provides retirement 
benefits to MichCon employees based on the employee's years of benefit service, average final 
compensation and age at retirement. Currently this plan meets the full funding requirements of 
the Internal Revenue Code. We did not make a contribution to the MichCon Plan in 2006. 

MichCon also participates in a defined benefit retirement plan sponsored by Detroit Edison for its 
represented and nonrepresented employees, the DTE Energy Company Retirement Plan ("DTE 
Plan"). The DTE Plan is noncontributory, covers substantially all employees not covered by the 
MichCon Plan and provides traditional retirement benefits to employees based on the employee's 
years of benefit service, average final compensation and age at retirement. In addition, certain 
nonrepresented employees are covered under a cash balance provision that bases benefits on amual 
employer contributions and interest credits. Currently the DTE Plan meets the full funding 
requirements of the lnternal Revenue Code, The DTE Plan is treated as a plan covering employees 
of various affiliates of DTE Energy from the affiliates' perspective. Accordingly, the liabilities and 
assets associated with the DTE Plan are no longer reflected in the tables below, and the associated 
prepaid pension asset of $294 million and $272 million at Decemkr 31, 2006 and December 31, 
2005, respectively, are now reflected as an amount due from affiliate. We are allocated income or 
expense each year as a result of our participation in the D I E  Plan. The annual income for 2006, 
2005, and 2004 was $22 millim, $26 million, and $27 miIlim, respectively, and is not reflected in 
the following table. 



in its April 2005 final rate order. the MPSC approved the deferral of the non-capitalized portion of 
our negative pension expense . At December 3 I .  2006. we recorded a $27 million regulatory 
liability . At December 3 1.2005. we  recorded a $12 milIion regulatory liability . 

Net pension expense (eredit) includes the following eomponents: 

(in Millions) 2006 

................................................................. Service Cost S 7 
........................................ ............... Interest Coa ... 16 

Expected Return on Plan Assets .................................. (30 
Amortization of 

..................................................................... Net loss 2 
Prior service cosr ...................................................... 1 

................................... Special Termination Benefits 6 
Net Pension Expcnse (Credit) .................................... ., S 2 

Amounts in regulatory assets expected to be recognized as eomponents of  net periodic benefit 
cost during 2007 are comprised of  $2 million of net actuarial loss and $1 million of prior service 
cost . We recorded a $6 million pension cost associated with our Performance Excellence Proccss 
in 2006 . . . .  

The following tible reconciles the obligations. assets and'hndcd status of the plans as well as the 
amounts recognized as prepaid pension cosl in the consolidated statement of financial position at 
December 3 1 : 

(in Millions) 2006 2005 

Accumulated Benefit Obligation . End of Period ......................................................... S 266 % 244 

Projected Benefit Obligation . Beginning of Period ................................................... % 
.................................................................................................................. Service Cow 
.................................................................................................................. Interew Cost 

Actuarial Loss ..................... .. ................................................................................. 
Benefits Paid ................................................................................................................. 

....................................................................................... Special Terminalion Benefits 
Plan Amendments .......................... .... ........................................................................... 
Projected Benefit Obligation - End of Period .......................................................... S 

. .................................................... Plan Assets at Fair Value Beginning of Period % 344 $ 330 
....................................................................................... Actual Return on Plan Assets 43 29 

Benefits Paid ................................................................................................................. (17) ( 1 5 )  
................... ....................................... Plan Assets at Fair Vatue - End of Period .. S 370 % 344 

Funded Status of h e  Plans .................. .... ........................................................... % 71 % 69 
December Adjustment .................................................................................................. 

.......................................................................................... Funded Status. End of Year O 71 69 
Unrecognized 

.............................................................................................. Net Actuarial loss (a) 53 
Prior service cost(a) ................................................................................................. 

................................................................................................ Prepaid Pension Cost(a) 



Noncurrent Assets (b) ................................................................................................... 71 
Current Liabilities (b) ................................................................................................... % 
Noncurrent Liabilities (b) .............................................................................................. % 

Amounts Recognized in  Regulatory AsseMb) ............................................................. 
Net Actuarial loss (b) ............................................................................................... % 50 

Prior service cost(h) .................... ............. .................................................................. % 5 

(a) - Disclosure no longer required by FAS 158, adopted i n  2006, retroactive adoption ml permitted. 

(b) - New disclosure required by FAS 158, adopted in 2006, relroactive adopiion not permitled. 

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net pension costs are listed 
below: 

Proiected Bencfit Obligation - 

Discount rate ........................................................................... 5.70 % 5.90 % 6.00% 
Annual increase in future compensation levels ....................... 4.0 % 4.0 % 4.0% 

Net Pension Costs 
Discounl rate ............................................................................ 5.90 % 6.00 % 6.25 % 
Annual increase in future compensation levels ........................ 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 
Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets ..................... 8.75 % 9.0 % 9.0 % 

At Decemkr 3 I ,  2006, the benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five years and in the 
aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows: 

(in Millions) 

Total ....................................................................................................................................................................... 

We employ a consistent formal process in determining the long-term rate of return for various 
asset classes. We evaluate input from our consultants, ineluding their review of historic financial 
market risks and returns and long-term historic relationships between the asset classes of equities, 
fixed income and other assets, consistent with the widely accepted capital market principle that 
asset classes with higher volatility generate a greater return over the long-term. Current market 
factors such as inflation, interest rates, asset class risks and asset class returns are evaluated and 
considered before long-term capital market assumptions are determined. The long-term portfolio 
return is also established employing a consistent formal process, with due consideration of 
diversification, active investment management and rebalancing. Peer data is reviewed to check 
for reasonableness. 

We employ a total return investment approach whereby a mix of equities, fixed income and other 
investments are used to maximize the long-tern return of plan assets consistent with prudent 



levels of risk. The intent of this strategy is to minimize plan expenses over the long term. Risk 
tolerance is established through consideration of future plan cash flows, plan funded status, and 
corporate financial considerations. The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of 
equity, fixed income and other investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified 
across U.S. and non-U.S. stocks, growth and value investment styles, and large and small market 
capitalizations. Other assets such as private equity and absolute return funds are used judiciously 
to enhance long term returns while improving portfolio diversification. Derivatives may be used 
to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however, derivatives may not be used 
to leverage the portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying investments. Investment risk 
is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis through annual liability measurements, periodic 
assetiliability studies, and quarterly investment portfolio reviews. 

Our plan's weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 3 1 were as follows: 

Equity Securities ........................................................................................................ 68 % 68 % 
Debt Securities ....................... .. ............................................................................. 23 27 
Other .......................................................................................................................... 9 5 

100% 100% 

Our plan's weighted-average asset target allocations by asset category at December 31, 2006 
were as follows: 

Equity Securities ......................... .... ................................................................... 
Debt Securities ............................................................................................................ 
Other .......................................................................................................................... I5 

We also sponsor a defined eontribution retirement savings plan for represented employees and 
participate in a defined contribution plan for nonrepresented employees. Participation in one of 
these plans is available to substantially all represented and nonrepresented employees. We match 
employee contributions up to certain predefined limits based upon eligible compensation, the 
employee's eontribution rate and, in some cases, years of eredited service. The cost of these plans 
was $5 million in 2006,2005, and 2004. 

0 tber Postretirement Benefits 

We provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees 
who are eligible for these benefits. Separate qualified Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary 
Association (VEBA) trusts exist for represented and nonrepresented employees. Our policy is to 
fund certain trusts to meet our postretirement benefit obligations. In 2006, we made cash 
contributions of $40 million to our postretirement benefit plans. At the discretion of management, 
we may make up to a $40 million contribution to our VEBA trusts in 2007. 



Net postretirement cost includes the following components: 

(in Millions) 

Service Cost ................................................................... 
........................ Interest Cost .. ............................................ 

........................................... Expected Return on Plan Asscts 
Amortization of 

Net loss .............................................................................. 
Prior service cost ............................................................... 
Net transition obligation ......... ....... ............................ 

............................................... Special Termination Benefils 
Net Postretirement Cost ................... ..... ........................ 

Amounts in regulatory assets expected to  be recognized as components of net peridic  benefit cost 
during 2007 are eomprised of $9 million of net actuarial loss, $2 million of prior service cost and $5 
million of net transition obligation. We recorded a $2 million postretirement benefit cost 
associated with our Performance Excellence Process in 2006. 

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of  the plans including 
amounts reeorded as accrued postretirement cost in the consolidated statement of financial 
posi t i~n at December 3 1 :, . : '. . , 

(in Millions) 2006 2005 

Accumulated Postretiremen1 Benefit Obligation - Beginning of Period .............................. 
Service Cost ......................................................................................................................... 
Interest Cost ......................................................................................................................... 
Actuarial Loss ................... .. ............................................................................................. 
Special Termination Benefils ............................................................................................... 
Benefits Paid 
Plan Amendments .............................................................................................................. 

........................................ Accumulated Postretirement Bcnefit Obligation - End of Period 

Plan Assets at Fair Value -Beginning of Period ............................................................... S 129 S 126 
................................................................ .................................... Company Contribulion .... 20 

Actual Return on Plan Assels .............................................................................................. 16 12 
...................................................................................... ........................... Benefits Paid .. (9 ) (8 ) 

............................................. ........................ Plan Assets at Fair Value - End of Period .. $ 156 $ 130 

............................................................................ ............... Funded Status of thc Plans ... % (354) 6 (323 ) 
....................................................................................................... December Adjustment 7 (7 1 . . 

.......................................................................... Funded Status ar Fair ValubEnd of Period $ (347 (330 

Unrecognized (a) 
Net loss (a) ................................................................................................................... 133 

.............................................................................. Prior service cosl (a) ................... ... 14 
.................................................. .................................. Net  rans sit ion obligation (a) ......... 3 9 

.......................................................... Accrued Pos~et~rcmeni Liability - End of period (a) S (144 ) 



Noncurrent Assets (b) ........................................................................................................ S 
. . , .  

Current L~abrl~t~es (b) ......................................................................................................... 5 
Noncurrent Liabilities(b) ..................................................................................................... S (547 

........................... ......................... Amounts Recognized in Regulalory Assers (b) . . .  
Net loss (b) .................................................................................................................. S 157 

......................................................................................................... Prior service cost (b) 5 12 
Net transition obligation (b) ............................................................................................. 5 35 

(a) - Disclosure no longer required by FAS 158, adopled in 2006, rcuoaclive adoplion not permined. 
(b) -New disclosure required by FAS 158. adopted in 2006, reuoaclive adoption not permitled. 

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net benefit cost are listed 
below: 

2006 2005 2004 
Projected Benefits Obligation 

Discount rate ............................................................................ 5.70 % 5.90% 6.00 Yo 

Net Benefit Costs 
............................................................................ Discount rale 5.90 % 6.00 % 6.25 % 

..................... Expected long-lerm rate of rsrurn on Plan assets 2 8.75% 9.0 % . 9.0 YP 

Benefit costs were calculated assuming health care cost trend rates beginning at 9% for 2006 and 
decreasing to 5% in 201 1 and thereafter for persons under age 65 and decreasing from 8% to 5% 
for persons age 65 and over. A one-percentage-point increase in health care cost trend rates 
would have increased the total service cost and interest cost components of benefit costs by $7 
miliion and increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $64 million at December 3 1, 2006. A 
one-percentage-point decrease in the health care cost trend rates would have decreased the total 
service cost and interest cost components of benefit costs by $6 million and would have 
decreased the accumulated bcncfit obligation by $53 million at Dccernber 3 1,2006. 

At December 3 1, 2006, the benefits expected to be paid, including prescription drug benefits, in 
each of the next five ycars and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows: 

(in Millions) 
2007 ........................................................................................................................................................................ $ 3 1 

2012 - 2016 ............................................................................................................................................................. 173 
Total ......................................................................................................................................................................... 5 334 

In December 2003, the Medicare Act was signed into law which provides for a non-taxable 
federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health carc benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least 
"actuarially equivalent" to the benefit established by law. As a result of the adoption, our 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the subsidy related to benefits attributed to past 
service was reduced by approxirnatcly $24 million at January 1, 2004 and was accounted for as 



an actuarial gain. The effects of the subsidy reduced net periodic postretirement benefit costs by 
$2 million in 2006, $5 million in 2005 and $3 million in 2004. 

At Deeember 3 1,2006, the gross amount of federal subsidies expeeted to be reeeived in eaeh of the 
next five years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter was as follows: 

(in Millions) 
2007 ......................................................................................................................................................................... s 2 

.......................................................................................................................................................... 2012 -2016 8 
......................................................................................................................................................................... Total S IS 

The proeess used in determining the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment 
approach for our other postretirement benefits plans is similar to those previously described for 
our pension plans. 

Our plan's weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 3 1 were as follows: 

. Equity Securities ............ : ........................................................................................... 68 % 69 % 

Debt Securities .......... .. ......................................................................................... 27 3 1 
Other 5 

Our plan's weighted-average asset target allocations by asset category at December 31, 2006 
were as follows: 

Equity Securities ........................................................................................................ 
Debt Securities .................... .... ............................................................................. 
Other ......................................................................................................................... 



The adoption of SFAS No. 158 had the following incremental effect on the financial statement 
line items: 

(in Mitlions) 

Qualified Postretirement Total Benefit 
Plans Plans Plans 

Increase (Decrease) in Assets and 
Liabilities 

........................ Prepaid pension assets $ (53 s(53) 

Accrued post retire men^ liability ........... 204 204 
Regulatory assets .................................. 53 204 257 

Grantor Trust 

We maintain a Grantor Trust that invests in life insurance contracts and income securities. 
Employees and retirees have no right, title or interest in the assets of the Grantor Trust, and we 
can revoke the trust subject to providing the MPSC with prior notification. We account for our 
investment at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recorded to earnings. . . , . 

NOTE 12 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

We have agreements with afiliated companies to provide transportation and storage scrvices and 
for the purchase of natural gas. We have an agreement with a DTE Energy affiliate where we are 
charged for our use of their shared capital assets. Additionally, under a service agreement with 
DTE Energy, various DTE Energy affiliates, including MichCon provide corporate support services 
inclusive of various financial, auditing, tax, legal, treasury and cash management, human resources, 
information technology, and regulatory services, which were biIled to DTE Energy corporate. As 
these functions essentially support the entire DTE Energy Company, total administrative and 
general expenses billed to DTE Energy corporate by MichCon and the other affiliates, along with 
certain interest and financing costs were then billed to various subsidiaries of DTE Energy, 
including MichCon. MichCon participates in a defined benefit retirement plan sponsored by another 
affiliate of DTE Energy, 

The following is a summary of transactions with affiliated companies: 

(in Millions) 2006 2005 2004 
Revenues 

.............................................................. Transportation and stotorage services $ 9 % 1 1  $ 8 

....................... ............................................................... Other services .... 4 5 3 

Costs 

Gas purchases ................................................................................................ 5 
............................................................................. Other services and inter- 13 14 15 

............................................. Corporate expenses and merger costs (net) ( I )  68 93 100 



December 31, 
(in Millions) 2006 2005 
Assets 

Accounts rwcivablc ....................................................... ... ....................... S 82 $ 55 
......................................................................................... Prepaid pension assets 294 272 

Liabilities & Equity 
......................................................................... Accounts payable 

Notes payable ............................................................................................ 
Dividends payable ....................................................................................... 
Dividends declared ................... .. ............................................................. 
Dividends paid .................... .. ................................................................ 

( I )  As a result of an MPSC order, DTE Energy ceased billing mager costs to MichCon effective April 2005. 

Our accounts receivable from affiliated companies and accounts payable to affiliated companies 
are payable upon demand and are gcneralIy settled in cash within a monthly business cycle. 

Under intcr-company credit agreements, we had short-term notes payable to affiliated companies. 
Short-term excess cash or cash shortfalls are remitted to or funded by the affiliated companics. 
These credit arrangements involve the charge and payment of interest at rates that approximate 
market. . :  , ,. . 

NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
(UNAUDITED) 

Due to thc seasonal nature of MichCon's business, revenues and net income tend to bc higher in the 
first and fourth quarters of the calendar year. 

(in Millions) 
First 

Quarter 

2006 
Operating Revenues ........................................... $ 863 
Operating Ineome (Loss) .............................. ......, 82 
Net Income (Loss) ............................................... 50 

2005 
........................................... Operating Revcnues 834 

Operating Income (Loss) .................................... 1 
Net Income (Loss) .............................................. (13) 

Second Third Fourth 
Quarter Quarter Quarter Year 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued) 
Gas 

(dl 

3,042,637,269 
0 

Other (Spec~fy) 
( 1 e 

pp 

Other (Spec~fy) Other (Specify) Common Line 

If) No. 

0 

3184457 516 

1,754,864,957 18 

1 
2 
3 

5 
6 

1,754,864,957 

851.802 

851,802 

1,755,716,759 

1 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 

19 

20 

2 1 
22 
23 
24 



Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d) as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for 

the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustmenls of plant accounts to indicate the negative 

etfecl of such amounts. 
5. Class~fy Account 106, according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if 

necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also lo be ~ncluded in column (c) 
are entries for reversals of ientative distributions of prior year reported in 
column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant 

depreciation provisions. Include also in column (d) reversals o 

1 . . 
1 12 1 307 1 Other Porn ni ' 

I 
rer Eauiarnent I - I - I 

I 
14 1 309 I Producer Gas Eaui~rnent . . 

15 
16 
17 
18 

23 31 8 Residual ~ e f i i i n g  Equipment 
24 31 9 Gas Mixing Equipment 

26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 

19 
20 
21 
22 
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--- 
310 
311 
31 2 -- 
313 

- - - - -  - - . r 

Water Gas Generating Equipment 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment 
Oil Gas Generating Equipment 
1- 

314 
315 
316 
31 7 

Coal, coke and Ash Handling Equipment 
Catalytic Cracking Equipment 
Other Reforming Equipment 
Purification Equipment 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE iAccounts 101. 102. 103 and 1061 (Continued) I 

(c) and (d), ~nctuding the reversils of the prior years tentative a c c h  
distribulions of lhese amounts. Careful observance of the above inslructions 
and the texts of Accounls 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the 
reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. 
Include also in column (1) the additions or reduclions of prirnay account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded 
in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) 
the amounts with respect lo accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition 
adjustments, etc , and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits and 
credils distributed in column (f) to primary account classificat~ons. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and 
if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount 
classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state 
the property purchases or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of 
transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as 
required by the' Uniform system of Accounts, give also date of such filing. 
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Retirements 
(4 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Transfers 
(f) 

.. 

Balance at 
End of Year I Accl I Line 

(9) 

8,235 
2.419 

No. 

301 
302 

No. 
1 
2 
3 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE [Accounts 101, 102, I03 and 106) (Continued) 

Page 207 

Line 
No. 

2 7 
2 8 
2 9 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 

Retirements 

(dl 
Transfers 

(f) 

Adjuslments 

(e) 

- 

- 
14,803,722 

14:803,722 

8,492,472 

Balance al  
End of Year 

ts) 

3,838 
1,989 

- 
529,024 

3,000 
- 

347 
348 

350.1 

Acct. 
No. 

325.1 
325.2 
325.3 
325.4 
325.5 
325.6 

57 
58 
59 
60 
6 1 
62 1 
63 
64 
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'MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 701, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) 

Line 
No. 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(9 
56-1 67 

12,398,708 
68,802,067 

1,127,815 

(356,592) 
23,244,551 
70,182,525 

Additions 
(c) 

976,726 
1,103,755 

288,366 
3,077,558 

Acct. 
No. 

350.2 
351 
352 
352.1 
352.2 
352.3 
353 
354 

96 
97 
98 
99 

100 

- 
101 
102 

Account 
(a) 

Rights-of-way 
Structures and Improvements 
Wells 
Storage Leaseholds and Rights 
Reservoirs 
Non-Recoverable Natural Gas 
Lines 
Compress Station Equipment 

364.5 
364.6 
364.7 
364.8 

Measuring and Regulating Equipment ---- 
Compressor Station Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Other Equipment 

TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and 
Processing Plant 

1 
TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant 203,865,221 7,759,303 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 1-94) Page 209 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1 ,  2006 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102: 103 and 106) (Continued) 

Ret~rernents 
(dl 

(37,420) 
(43,631 ) 

Adjustments 
(el 

I 

Transfers 
(f) 

---- 
1 , I  27,815 

- 
(356,592) 

Balance at 
End 01 Year 

(9) 
56,167 

13,338,013 
69,862,191 

(1 1,009) 23,521,909 353 
(86,530) 73,173,553 354 

Acct. 
No. 

3 5 0 2  
351 
352 
352.1 
352.2 
352.3 

(1 7,165) 
(1 0,570) 

68 
69 
70 

9,897,678 
12,122,638 

- 
182,355 

--- 
- - 36j 8 1 

355 
356 
357 
358 

- 

- 

73 
74 
75 
76 

364.1 

364.2 

(206,325) 

9 1 
92 
93 I 

- 

- 

211,418,199 

364.7 
364.8 

98 
39 

100 

101 
102 



Account Beginning of  Year 
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NOTE: Respondent does not have Manufactured Gas Production Plant facilities 

GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) 

- - - 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94) Page 21 2A 

Line Acct. Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(g) 
10,725.755 
46,729,557 
4,354,371 

233,945,615 

- ,  

141 
142 
143 
1 44 

- 

Additions 

( c )  

708,212 

45 J 
4,114,308 

146 TOTAL General Plant 
147 

396 
397 
398 

- 
148 
149 
150 

151 
152 

Power Operated Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Subtotal (Lines 132 thru 143) 

1 4 5 7  

101 .I 
102 

(Less) 
102 
103 

Property Under Capital Leases 
Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 
Gas Planl Sold (See Instr. 8) 

Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified 
TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 

11 1,536 

2,937,927,730 I 1  9,330,239 

1 
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MlCHtGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31,2006 
GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 

1 Repon separately each prrilierty held for future use at end of the year havlng 
an o r ~ g ~ n a l  cost of S250,OOO or w,ory Group other llems of propertv held lor lulure 
USE. 

2 For property havrng an o r ~ g ~ n a l  cost ol $250.000 or more prev~ously used in 
utllrly operat~ons, now held I c ~ r  lulure use, yive rn column (a). rn a d d ~ t ~ o n  to 
olher requ~red inlorrnat~on. \he date thal utrl~ty use of such property was 
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Line 
No 

- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

1 D 

1 1  

12 

f 3 

14 

15 

16 

7 7 

18  

19  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

g i  

38 

39 

40 

4 1 

42 

43 

4 4 

45 

discontinued, and Ihe date the orrglnal cost was 

Description and Location 
01 Property 

(a) 
Natural Gas Lands, Leasehoi&, and 

Gas Rights Held lor Fulore Utllrly 
Use (Per Pages 5 0 0 - 7 )  

compressor Slation. Measuring Stalan and City Gale 
Station Srrudurs and lmprwemenls rlored al 
Kalkaska Office and Warehouse. Kalkaska T ~ n s h i p ,  

V.slkaska Counly 

Compressor Station and Measur~ng Stallon Equ~prnenl 
stored al Kalkaska Olfice and War ehc~.iae calkaska 
Tuwruhip. Kalkaska Counly 

Compressor Slalron and Measur~ng Slallon Equiprneni 

slored al Big Rapids Ofl~ce and Warehouse Big Rap& 

Mecmta County 

TOTAL 

Balanoe at 
End o l  
Year 

(dl 

$1,802 

253.272 

433.71C 

t 63 168 

58-19 053 

transferred to Account 
Date 

Or~ginally 
Included 
in  Thls 

Acmun t 

F:imarily in Qcloter 

and Nmember 19% 

Prrrnarily ~n Oclobrr 

November lY95and  

Februav. December 
1996 

March 2031 

?r~rnanly n March 2001 

105 
Date 

Expected to 
be Used in 

Utilily 
Service 

) 

Cngolrlg usage wilh Lhe rnaltrny of planl 
lo be put into use in 2007 

During 2037 

Dur~ng 2007 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1,2006 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Aamunt 107)  

1. Report bebw descnptlons and babnces a1 end of year of p q m  In p-s 01 wr&(rudion (1 07) 
2. 

3. 

Line 
NO. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
20 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
x 
37 
30 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
4.4 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
57 
68 
69 
70 

APsC 

S h a  rim rebting to 'research, devebpmenL anddemonstation' projects bsi. 'under a aption 
Research. Devebprnenl, and Dernonslration (w Account 107 d (he Unibrm Sp1m of Acxlluna). 
Minor projects [ k s  than 55DO.MX)I may & gmuped 

[lescription olPmje-3 

(a1 

Construct~on 
Work in 

Plogress-Gas 
(AcmunllOT] 

( bl 

Estrmaed 
Adailions1 
Cort of 
Projf f l  

(c) 

2.1M.529 

41,415.5W 

26.75 I, 1 n 

120,681,955 

13,720.596 

$212,893,757 

The foUowing automabc and blanket work orders are used lor mullne mstructlon 
plant monhty. The rnajonly of the charges in lhese wrk orders *re i nwmd in 
TRANSMISSION P W  (1 IlemJ 
DISTRIBWIOW P M  (161 Items) 
T C & W Main - Mew Cmlmer  
16 C 8 W  MI^ . System Supptj 
IT  C & W Main - PuMc rmprovemenh 
1 6  C 8 W Main - Pub6c Improvemenu 
2" Pbas SVC - New Gmshction 
T Phs SVC Line Renerml 
Repcement Meters 
Upgrade S ~ N *  
GENERAL P M  (3 Rrrnr) 

Cbss ll Vehicles 
Cbss Ill Vehide~ 
T m k  8 Equipment 
Cbps lV Mobik P m r  

The following represank speck wrlr orderS and consists princ~pab 
of charges to projects no1 mmplated as d W m b r  31,2006. 
INTANGIBLE PUHT: (I 6 Imms) 
CAD0 . MARS S o b r e  
Sbrl Up Costs - MARS 
MARS Sloner P p e f t  - Phase I1 
MARS - AppbcaLion 8 Rule Base 
MARS - Conision Conversion 
Integrity Managemenl Program 
Install Hew Energy Gas Mg. Syslern 

UMDERGROUND STORAGE (55 Items) 
Beb River Stebon Yard Impmvemenls 
Cohmbus Sletian Yard lmpmvernents 
Beb River Turbine Compression L 
GMVC UnH Vakes 
Upgrede 8 l m ~ e  West Cdumn 
Beb  River l I W We* 
Install Coaksang fiber 
Columbu~ - Putsetion Bottles 
W. CoClmbus f b j  Ukmsonic Metr 

TRANSMISSION ~ ( 7 6  ~tems) 
Mic. Gate Stetion Revisions 
Alpena lb Pipeline 
BeLe River - Detroit Pipeline 
Kakaskl- WwkloL Pipeline 
Nartheaat Slutlon Assess 
3U' GLine Renerml 
Affilin - M t  A Line Upgrade 
24' Austin DeW1 B-Line 
West W r n b u s  Pipeline L w p  
Tans System Measurement Stel. 
Southem Station Interconnect 

DISTRIBUTION PUNT (21 Items) 
Augusta Stabon 
Filhr Seperators at NW Gate 
0' North Muskegon Transfer Main 
24' Cmssigm Maln / CSO 
Bridge Piping Restoration 
JarneslormRihtolWey 
Jam-lorm Pipeline 
Renw Sewice Lines Mercury Reg. 
CWlP UnbiOsd Liability 
Natural Gas Fuel Stat 

GENERAL PLANT (94 Items) 
B r i d g ~ r e r  Renovation 
Phase II Rmf - ABen Rd. 
RBpbte WAC - Noble 
Lynch Rd. - Garage Addilion 
CADD t MARS H a M r e  
Dirlriburim System MDdel 
Mobile Data ferminak 

Other - (6 kerns) 

TOTAL 

fORM P.522 (Ed. 1-39) Page 216 

and are closed to 
December 2006. 

5.401 
8.592.033 

535.891 
754.933 
605.378 
631.178 

1.443.G91 
2,090,718 

888.490 
526,477 
775.616 
919.M3 

2,362.057 
2,372.212 
3,277.621 

1 ,OM.996 
554,028 

1,191.451 
1,198,611 

708,535 
680,339 

2,232,580 
3.180,061 
5.482.370 
1,291,547 

690,117 
79,014,837 

566,454 
915,057 

6,832,886 
806.473 
503.975 

1,W2,0M 
6,779,320 

645.770 
800.370 

1,379.377 
1,110.717 

574.697 
3,626,039 
4,566,065 
2,324,075 
8,W2,000 
1.464.969 
2,715,700 
1,203,269 
1,148,056 

590,236 
2.213.496 
I .311.863 

645.31 1 
2,757.835 

520.124 
684,736 

1.095.190 
956.079 

6,159.740 
1,134,132 

664,363 
2,652.368 

685.451 
644,661 
628,819 

4,036,498 
1,426.7 15 

$140.563.969 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS 

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the 
respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and 
management or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as separate items. 

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads. 
3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if no overhead apportionments 

are made, but rather should explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed 
and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc., which 
are directly charged to construction. 

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for 
funds used during construction, etc., which are fint assigned to a blanket work 
order and then ororated to construction fobs. 

I 

Line 
No. 

Description of Overhead 

(a) 
General Administration Capitalized 
Supervision, Engineering and Transportation - 

Total 
Amount 

Charged for 
the Year 

3 
4 
5 
6 

Total Cost of 
Construction to 

Which Overheads 
Were Charged 
(Exclusive of 

Overhead Charges) 

Joint Expense 
Pensions and Employee Benefits Capitalized 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
Pawoll Taxes 
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(b) 
$7,954,835 

(c) 
N/A 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., 
the overhead charges are intended to cover. (b) lhe general procedure for determining 
the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) 
whether different rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of 
differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the 
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. 

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, 
if those differ from the overall rate of return authorized by the Michigan Public 
Service Cornmission. 

General Administration Capitalized 
Costs of certain administrative departments (i.e. Legal, Corporate Resources, Corporate Planning) 

are capitalized monthly based on annual estimates of how much work is applicable to construction 
work in progress. Amounts capitalized are initially debited to a blanket work order (Account 107). 
These charges are then transferred to construction work orders based on the current month's 
charges to these construction work orders. 

Supervision, Enqineerinq and Transportation - Joint Expense 
Supervision, engineering and transportation costs of certain departments are distributed to 

operation and maintenance accounts and construction work orders on a pro rata basis to direct 
labor charges. 

Pensions and Employees' Benefits Capitalized 
Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of pensions and employees' 

benefits distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The percentage 
applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts applicable to 
indirect labor. 

Allowance for Funds Used Durinq Construction (A.F .U.D.C.) 
An allowance for funds used during construction is computed monthly by applying the A.F.U.D.C. 

rate to accumulated expenditures for specific major projects of all classes of property. The A.F.U.D.C 
rate is equivalent to the most recently authorized overall rate of return as approved by the Michigan 
Public Service Commission. The composite A.F.U.D.C. rate for 2006 was 7.19% per annum. 

Pavroll Taxes 
Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of payroll taxes (FICA, FUTA, 

MUTA) distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The 
percentage applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts 
applicable to indirect labor. 

j 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Amounts 108 and 110) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 

2. Explaln in a fmtnate any difference between the amount fm book wst of plant retired, line 11. 

I mlurnn (c). and that reported for gas plan! in sewrce. pages 202-207. ccrlumn (d). excluding 

retirements of nondepreciable pmperty 

3 A m n l s  108 and 110 in Ihe Unlfonn System of Acrx7unls requlre [hat retirements of depreciable 

plant be recorded when such plant IS removed horn semce If the respondent has a slgnlficant 

amount of plant retrred at yoar end which has not been recorded andlor desslfied to the varlous 

I reserve fundional dassificat~onr. make prel~rn~nary clos~ng entnes to tantatively functlonalize Ihe i 
I boDk cost olthe planl retrred In add~t~on, andude ell ml mduded In retramant work In progress i 

REF 

(403) Depreciation Expense 

(403 1) Depreciation Expense 

(404 & 405) Amortization Expense lntang~bte Plant 

Transportation Expenses-Clearing 

Other Cleanng &counts 

Other a n t s  (Specify) (41 1) Aocretion Expense 

TOTAL Deprx Pmv. lor Year (Enter 

I tnal of llnes 3 thm 8) 

10 Net Charges for Plenl Reltred, 

RESERVE ADJUSTMENT FOR FAS 1431FIN 47 ARO Costs (84.629.071) (p.2 

P.2 

P.2 

P.2 

(Enter Total of lines 11 thm 13) 

I 
DEPRECNTION ON NON-UTILITY PLANT 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

I I 
MPSC FORM P-522 {Ed. 1-89) Page 21 9 

Notes. (2) OTHER DEBITAND CREDIT ITEMS CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING 

Production and Gathering-Natural Gas 

Intangible Plant - Gas 

Underground Gas Stmge 

Other Storage Pianl (FAS 1431FIN 47) 

Ret~rernent Work In Progress 

Transmisston 

Distnbution 

General 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lhnes 18 thru 26) 

16.180.661 

44.270.322 

104.205.230 

4.532.825 

(10,483,053) 

194,987,952 

1.253.415.776 

148.607.046 

1.755,716759 

15,328,859 

44,270,322 

1134,205.230 

4.532.825 

(10,483.053) 

194,987,952 

1.253,4 15,776 

148,607,048 

1,754,864,957 

851.802 

851,802 

P. 2 

P.2 

P.2 

P-2 

P.2 

P.2 

p.2 

P.2 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117.164.1,164.2, AND 164.3) 

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas inventory (such as to mrrect cumulative inaccuracies 

of gas measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanahon of the reason for the djustment, the Mcf and dollar 

amount of adjushnenl, and account charged or credited. 

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of tho facts and the accounting performed wilh respecl to any 

encroachment of wilhdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous encroachment, upon nat~ve Qas constituting 

the "gas cushion" of any storage reservoir. 

3. If the company uses a "base stock" in connection with ils inventory accounting, give a concise slatoment of Ihe 

basis of establishing such "base slock" and the inventory basis and tho accountiq perbrmed with respect to any 

encroachment of withdrawals upon "base stozk." or restoration of previous encroachment, including brief particulars 

or any such accounting during the year. 

4. 11 h e  mmpany has provided accumulated provision for stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered 

from any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) dale of Commission authorization ot such accumulated 

provision. (b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision. (c) basis of provision and factors of 

calculation, (d) estimated ultimate accumulatd provision accumulation, and (e) a summary showing balance of 

aaumulated provision and enlries during year. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions: 

Current gas is excess over base pressure gas established for each reservoir. 

Desaiplion 

(a1 
Balance at Beginning 
of Year 
Gas Delivered to 
Storage ( m l r a  Account) 
Gas Withdrawn from 
Storage (cantra Account) 
Other Debits or 
Credits (Net) 
Balance at End of Year 

Mcf 

Amount Per Mcf 

Noncurrent 
(Acaxlnt 117) 

(b) 

$33,591,614 

0 

0 

0 
$33,591,614 

66,801,8D5 

$0.50285 

Current 
(Account 1M.1) 

(c) 

$1 18,597,260 

353,753,876 

(396,018,223) 

495,565 
$76,828,478 

53,188,966 

$1.44444 

LNG 
(Account 164.2) 

(d 1 

0 

0 

LNG 
(Account 1M.3) 

te) 

0 

0 

Total 

(fl 

$152.1 88,874 

353,753,876 

(396,O 18,223) 

495,565 
f 11 0,420,092 

119.990.771- 

$0.92024 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

I. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutilily property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee 

and whether lessee is an associated company. 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during 

the year. 
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public setvice and give date of transfer to 

Account 121, Nonutility Property. These items are separate and distinct from those allowed to be 
grouped under instruction No. 5. 

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121) may be grouped. 
6. Natural gas companies which have oil property should report such property by State, classified as to 

(a) oil lands and land rights. (b) oil wells. and (c) other oil property. Gasoline plants and other plants 
for the recovery from natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be reported as such and 

Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. of Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 (All Properties in Michigan) 
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MlCHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
0 , . . . - - . . - . - . - . - 
I 1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Associated Companies, I 
1 124, Other Investments, and 136. Temporary Cash Investments. I 
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information 

called for: 
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned giving 
name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give 
principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital 
stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan 
for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included 
in Account 124, Other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series 
of sfock. Minor lnvestments may be grouped by classes. lnvestments included 
in Account 1 36, Tern porary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by classes. 
(b) lnvestment Advances - Report separately for each person or company the 
amounts of loans or investment advances which are properly indudable in 
Account 123. Advances subject to current repayment should be included in 
Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, show whether the advance 
is a note or open account. Each note should be listed giving date of issuance. 

Line 
No. 

maturity date; and specifying whether note is a renewal. ~esignate any 
I Book Cost at 

Description of Investment 

Beginning of Year 
(If book mst is 

different from cost 
lo respondent, give 
cost to respondent 
in a footnote and 

explain difference.) 

Purchases 
or Additions 
During Year 

(a) (b) (c) 
1 Account 123 

I I 

Allocation of InterCo. Pension Costs 1 272,065,000 ] 22,072,987 
4 
5 Total Account 123 
C: 

, r 
18 Total Account 124 
19 
20 
7 1 

9 I Detroit Investment Fund (Acqu~red 04-10-95 

23 ' Account 136 

24 
25 
26 Total A m u n t  436 
-7 

31 1 

2,020,293 

$ - 

I 

75,776 

$ 
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MlCHrGAN A GA 
INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124,136) (Continued) 

advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or employess. Exclude . - I amount reported on page 229. I 
3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged designate with an 

asterisk such securities, notes, or accounts and in a footnote state the name of 
pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

4.  If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security 
acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, 
date of authorization, and case or docket number. 

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues from investments 
including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year. 

6. In column (h) report for each Investment disposed of during the year the 
gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment 
(or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if different 
from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or 
interest adjustment includible in column (g). 

Book Cost at I 

Sales or Other 
Dispositions 
During Year 

Principal 
Amount or No. 
of Shares at 
End of Year 

End of Year 
(If book cost is 

different from cost 
to respondent, give 
cost to respondent 
in a footnote and 
explain difference. 
If) 

Revenues 
for 

Year 
Is) 

Gain or (Loss) 
from Investment 

Disposed of 
(h) 

Line 
No. 

I I 

I I I 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

eport below lnves ments In Accoun .l, Investmen In 'ubsrdlary Cornpanles. 
Frovide a subheadkg for each &?and list thereind2the information called for below. 
Sub-total by company and give a total in oolumns (e), (i), (Q) and (h). 
(a) lnvestment in Securities - Llst and describe each security owned. For 
bonds give also principal amunt, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. 
(b) Investment Advanas - Report separately the amounts of loans or Investment Advances 
which are subject lo repayment, but which are not subject to current setllemnl. Wilh respect 
lo each advance show whether the advance is a nole or open amunt.  List each note giving 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
10 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
x 
34 
33 
;W 
37 
1 
39 
4U 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
4u 
47 
4B 
48 
w 
51 

52 

Description of Inveslrnenl 

(a) 
MICHCON DEVELOPMENT CORPOMTION 
COMMONSTOCK 

(PAR VALUE $1 PER SWRE, l.m 
SHARES AT 52-31 -88) 

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 
EQUITY IN EARNINGS 

T&l 
BLUE IAKE HOLDINGS, INC. 
COMMONSTOCK 

{PARVALUES.O~PERSHARE.~D 
S W E S  AT 12131198) 

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 
OTnER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
EQUITY IN EARNING 

TOW 
MICHCON PlPELlNE COMPANY 
COMMON STOCK 

(PAR VALUE 1.01 PER SH4RE. 1000 
SHARES AT 7Z1311SB) 

AODITIONAL PND-IN CAPITAL 
EQUITY IN EARNINGS 

Total 

Total Cosl of Account 123.1 54,099,591 1 

Dale 
Acquired 

(bl 

6-2484 

0-2M1 

5 3 - 9 5  

Dated 
haturrty 

(c) 

Total 

Investment at 
Beginning of Year 

Id) 

1.m 

17.t02.695 
(1 1,091,473) 

8.072.222 

0 

7,490,192 
(9.528) 

(760.471) 
8,720,195 

10 

34.290,0*4 
29,440.57 2 
63,730,828 

70,523,043 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Acmunt 123.1) (Continued) 

4. For any seWrltleS, notes, or accounts that were pledged, designate such secuntles, notes, 
or accounts in a footnote, and stale the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If Comrrdssion approval was required forany advance made or security 
acquired, designate such tact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date ot 
authorization, and case or docket number. 

6. Report mlumn (I) interest and dividend revenues from hvestrnenls, including 
such revenues from securities disposed of during the year. 

7. In mlumn (h), repod for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the 
difference between cost of the investment (or the other ambunt at which wrried in the books of acca.Int if 
different from cost) and the selling price thereof. not including interest adjustment includible in mlumn (f). 

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the tolal cost of Account 123.1. 
Equity in I 

Subsidiary 
Earnings Iw Year 

(el 

I I 
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5,825,239 
5,825,239 

Amount of 
Revenws 
far Year 

(r) 

Gain or (Loss) 

155.650 

Invesbnenl at 
End of Ywr 

(9) 

8,238,424 

35,265,811 
69.71 1,515 

fmm lnveshenl 
oisposed d 

(h) 

21 
22 
n 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3 J  
91 
32 
33 
3d 
35 
38 
37 
XI 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

'(A) Represents SFAS 133 eguily adjusbnent 
(0) Reprewnls addlonal capital contribution (loyfmm MichCoo. 

165,176 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

84,826,643 

44 
45 
46. 
47 
48 
49 
50 
5 I 

52 



MICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET 

Show separakly by footnole Ihe total amount of noles and accounls receivabb hmm diredon, officers. 
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and 

Line 

No. 

- 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

ACCUMULATED PROVlSlON FOR UNCOUECTIBLE ACCOUNTS - CR. (Account 144) 

1. Reparf below Ihe inlormation called for mnaeming lhis accumuleled provision. 

2. Explain any imporhnt adjuslrnents or subacmunts. 

employees included in Notes Receivable (Account 141) and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 

Accounls 

(a) 

Notes Receivable (Account 141) 

Customer Accounts ReceivAle (Account 142) 

Other Acwunls RewivaMe (Accounl 143) 

(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received) 

Total 

Less: Accumulated Pmvlslon for Un~olleGtible 

Accounts - Cr. ( b u n t s  144) 

T~ la l ,  Less Accumubted Provision for Uncolleclibb Accounts 

(1) Includes amount receivable from m c e n  

and Employees. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

f 0 

? 1 

include items for 

M l o e n  

and 

Employees 

(dl 

SO 

0 

0 

0 

0 

SO 

143). 

Balance 

Beginning or 

Year 

(b) 

897,905 

372,516,861 

46.522.802 (1) 

419,937,568 

78,279,649 

$341.657.919 

2.690 

3. Enlries wilh respect to 

Ilem 

(a) 

Balance -inning 01 year 

Pmv. for uncolleclibles for year 

Accounts winen off 

Coll. GI accounls Hlitten on 

Adjustments (explain): (2) 

Balance end of Year 

End oi Year 

933.150 

297,396,866 

55,466,139 (1) 

353.796,155 

95.797.871 

$257,498,284 

2.831 

utility services. 

0 t h  

(el 

93,332.494 

1.327.956 

(3,224,773) 

6,299 

(40,598) 

1.401 378 

(2) A mmponent ol Other m s  reclassified to Merchandise, Jobbing, etc. 

The adjustment represents the beginning balance reclassification. 

ORwrs and 

~ubv 
Cuslomers 

(b) 

74,947,156 

66,683.171 

(51.$85,512) 

3.921.483 

0 

$94,366,298 

Total 

(f) 

978,279.6SQ 

67,998,154 

(54,421,852) 

3,941.929 

0 

$95,797,871 

employees shell not 

Merchandise, 

Jobbing and 

Contract 

Work 

(c) 

$0 

(72,973) 

(1 1.577) 

14,147 

40,598 

$30.195 



IMICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 I 
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146) 

1 Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable from associated companies ' a1 end of year. 

2. Provide separate headingsand tolals for Accounts 145, Notes Receivable lrom Assocrated Companies, and 146, 

Accounts Receivable lrom Associated Compantes, in addition to a total for the combined accounts. 

I 3. For notes receivable, lrst each note separately and state purpose for which received. Show also in column 

(a) date o l  note, dale of maturity and interest rale. 

1 4 11 any note was received in salistaction of an open account, state the period covered by such open accounl. I 
1 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income during Ihe year including interest on accounts and notes I 
] held any time during the year. I 
1 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discoumed, also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment ot I 

any note or account. 

' NOTE " Associaled companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, 

Icontrol, or are conlrolled by, or are under common control with, the accounling company. This includes related parties. I 
I Control" (including the terms "controlling;' "controlled by," and "under common control with") means Ihe possession, I 
ldirectly or indiredly, of the power to direct or cause the direction o l  the management and policies of a company, whether 1 
I such power is exercised lhrough one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement. 1 
land whether such power is erlablishd through a majorily or minorkty ownership, or voling of securities, common directors, I 

18 1 Purpose: To provide a line of credit to associaled cornpanles. 

officers, 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

Maturity Date: N/A 

Interest Rate: The prime rate at Bank One, N.A 

Interest 

For Year 

( f )  

or stockholders. voting trusts. holding 

Particulars 

(a) 

A c c o u n m  

MichCon Pipeline Company 

Blue Lake Holding 

Tolal Account 145 

26 1 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-93) Page 2288 

15 

16 

17 

trusts, associated 

Balance 

Beginning 

o l  Year 

(b) 

3,421,683 

$3,421,683- 

Notes receivable from associated companies arise from the Inter-Company Credit Agreements. 

or indirect ml 

Balance 

End of 

Year 

(-9 

5.31 1,705 

$5,3?1,705 

companies, contract or any other dicecl 

Total lot Year 

Debits 

tc) 

29,950,061 

1.178 

$29,951,239 

Credis 

(dl 

28,060,039 

1,178 

$28,061,217 
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Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY 
RECEIVABLES FROM 

Parliculars 

{a) 

Accounl 146 

OTE Enterprises. Inc. 

MCN Energy Enlerpr~ses 

Citizens Gas Fuel Company 

MichCon Gathering Company 

MichCon Pipeline Company 

Jordan Valley Limited Parlnership 

Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 

Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 

Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Partnership 

Westside Pipeline Company 

Washington 10 Holdings, Inc. 

DTE Gas Storage Company 

Thunder Bay Gathering Company 

Blue Lake Holdings 

Detroil Edison Company 

DTE Energy Company 

DTE Energy Trading. Inc. 

DTE Energy Ventures 

DTE Michigan Holdings, Inc. 

Shelby Storage LLC 

MichCon Lateral Company 

Washington 10 Storage Partnership 

DTE River Rouge No. I ,  LLC 

DTE Energy Services, Inc. 

DTE Gas & Oil Company 

DTE Gas Slomge Pipeline & Processing Co. 

MichCon Development Corporation 

Total Account 146 

Total of Accounts 145 and 1 46 

ASSOCIATED 

Balance 

Beginning 

o l  Year 

(b) 

162.805 

258,841 

124.067 

230.625 

39.429 

27.7 10 

30.950 

10.4% 

3.635 

12,016 

3,937,525 

(2,085) 

39,635 

280 

49,749,986 

7.1 85,625 

253,567 

7.025 

20,764 

146,537 

53,977 

3,375 

8,5W 

82,933 

$62,388,234 

$65,B39,917 

AN ORIGINAL 
COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146) 

December 31,2006 
(Continued) 

Balance 

End of 

Year 

( e ) 

50,717 

57,372 

121,021 

599,043 

37,136 

29,595 

365,074 

8,177 

3.476 

11,368 

4,075.81 4 

1 19,566 

17,058 

129 

76,032,126 

6,331,400 

155,499 

12,009 

40,029 

54,251 

130,557 

80,966 

3.375 

17,000 

65,512 

20 

$88,418,292 

$93,729,996 

Totals 

Debits 

(c] 

636.803 

894.769 

730,484 

3,079.860 

45 1.577 

358.1 36 

777.522 

1 1  9,863 

47,426 

170,117 

33,092,188 

1,461,818 

661,128 

1,823 

41,492,006 

73,797,219 

2,073,728 

74,185 

118,375 

87,564 

1,499,701 

296,875 

40.650 

102,000 

979,085 

41,283 

20 

$1 63,086,206 

$1 93,037,445 

Interest 

For Year 

(f) 

63.471 

5,182 

54 

308 

84 

59 

193 

$69,351 

$240,662 

lor Year 

Credits 

(d) 

748.891 

1.096.238 

733,530 

2.71 1.442 

453.870 

356,259 

443.406 

122,182 

47.585 

170.765 

32,953,899 

1,340,167 

683,705 

1,974 

15,209,866 

74,651,444 

2.t71,796 

69,201 

99,t 10 

333 13 

1,515,681 

269.886 

40,650 

93,500 

996,506 

41,283 

$1 37,056,149 

$1 65,117,366 



Conslruction and Operating 
Matenals and Supplies' 
Pipe-steel and plastic 

Fittings, valves, regulators, meler conneclions 3,2W,522 3,693.473 

Automotive and gas plant equipment parts 1.338.0t5 1,384,850 

Applianm parls and lnstallabon materials 1,005,576 1,254.452 

Gas Odorant 21.358 0 

Truck Stock end other base stdck 4,184,242 4,392.375 

Mher Materials 2,816,796 2,135,543 

Uniforms and hand twls 492,881 567.470 

Statlonary and oflice supply forms 16.81 1 15.260 

Forms 
Sub-Tolal 14,246,333 14,630,062 

Materials and suppl~es in Iransit 0 0 

Materials and supplies - Unassigned costs: 
Freight on malerials 202,424 472,285 

Sales and use taxes 

SubTotal 6&4,993 1,039.027 

Inventory adjustments ~n suspense 4.459 0 

TOTAL Account 154 $74,935,786 $15,677,088 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION 

(Accounts 124, 166 and 167) 
1. Report below the information Called lor moeming all advances lor gas, as defined in the lexl of Account 166. 

Advances lor Gas Exploration, Developmenl and Produdion, and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in 

Aocounts 166,167, or redassiiiedto Acmunt 124, Omer Invesbnenls. Lit Accounl124 ilems first 

2. In column (a), give the dale h e  advance was made, the payee (designate associaled oompanies with an asterisk) a 
brief slatemenl of the purpose, (exploralion, development. produdon, general loan. ek.) and the sslimatd dab 

o l  repayment. Do not use the term ~ndelinik in repor(rng eshrnated dab of repayment. If advances are made to a 

payee in conneclion with different projects with diflerent arrangements lor repayments, use separate lines for 

reporting; olherwise all advancas may be grouped by payee. subject to the requirements of instruction 3 below. 

3. I lh beginning balance shown in column (c) d m s  not agree with ths p r i  yeah ending balance, column 

(g), provide a detailed explanation in a fwtnote. Show ail Advances made during h e  year in aOLumn (d) 

and all repaymenls or other credits in column (e). R-rt amounb shown in column (e) separately by 

Line 
Na. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
B 
7 

B 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

18 
17 

1 B 
19 
20 

2 1 
22 
23 
24 

25 
20 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

A m n t  

Number 

(124.166 

or 167) 

(b) 

aaunt ,  as reported in column (f). 
Dale of Advance, 

Payee, Purpose 

and Estimated 

Dale of Repaymenl 

(a) 

Balance al 

Beginning 

of Year 

(c) 
0 

$0 

Advances 

During 

year 

(d) 
0 

$0 

Repaymenk or 

Other Credits 

During Year 

(el 
0 

$0 

Accounts 

Charged 

(r) 

Balance at 

End o l  Year 

(s) 
0 

$0 
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(1) Miscellaneous Prepaymen&. 
Employees Insurance Deposits 
Prepaid Sales Tax 
Prepaid Audit Fees 
Prepaid Insumnce-Supp D8R Plan. 
Prepaid MPSC Fee 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

[include in the description Ihe dale of loss, 
the date d Commission authorization lo use 

Accwnl 182.1 and period of amortizalion 
(MO, yr, 10 m0, ~ 1 . 1  

(a) 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
t3 
14 
15 
16 
I7 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 -- 

$0 

f obl 
Amount 
of Loss 

(b) 

1 

Losses 
Recognized 
During Year 

(c) 

$0 
-- 

$0- SO 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 

(f) 

YEAR 

Accouni 
Charged 

(d) 
Amounl 

(e) 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183) 

1 .  Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost of plans, surveys, and lnvestigatlons made for the 
purpose of determining the feaslblllty of projects under contemplation. 

2. For gas companies, report separately amounts included In Account 183 1. Preliminary Natural Gas Survey 

3. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
7 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
2 5 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44  

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f 1 

$0 

0 

$0 

183.2, Other 
grouped by classes. 

Balance at 

Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

$0 

0 

$0 

and Investigation Charges, and Account 
Minor items (less than $250,000) may be 

Descrrption and Purpose of Project 

(a) 

Account 183.1 
Projects at year end 

Account 1 83.2 

Total 

and Investigation Charges. Preliminary Survey 

Debits 

Ic) 

$0 

0 

50 

Accounl 
Charged 

(d) 

CREDITS 

Amount 

(el 

$0 

0 

$0 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through 

the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not indudable in other accounts). 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a). 

3. Minor items (amounts less than $50.000) may be grouped by classes. 

4. Give the number and name of the accolml(s) where each amount is rec~ 

tine Description and Purpose of Debits 

No. Other Regulalary Assets 

Assets in Other Accounts 

Deferred Asset - GCR (Acwunt 174) 

Deferred Environmental TestinglClean-up Costs 

(Acwunt 186 and 253) 

Unamortized toss on Retiremenl of Debt (Account 189) 

2006 UETM (Account 189) 33,811,676 

Minimum Pension Liability (Account 182) 1 259.752.000 

- ninlmum Pension reflects the adoption of SFAS 158 during 2006 

REGULATORY ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENT 

Cost to Achieve per Rate Order - U-14909 
Misc Deferred Debits (Amunl  186) 

Regulatory tiability - Negative Pension ( Account 253) 

cled. 

CRf  DlTS 

Charged 

Various 42,529,474 

Balance at 

End of Year 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Rewn b e b  the perticulan (details) call& Iw e a r n i n g  miscellaneous defemd debits. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
49 

show pemd d 

grouped by dasses. 
Balance at 

Beginning of Yea 

(b) 
172,712.442 

726.586.003 

M,971.548 

76,010,794 

39,808,839 

6,228,610 

1,786,866 

1,245.590 

1242.000 
428,762 

80.752 

B0.WO 
- 

. 

328.497 

u.120) 
27.380 

491,576,960 

2. For any delened deM being amortired, 

3, Mimilems (less than $50,000) may be 

ihscriph'on of Miscelaneous 
Defemed Debit 

(a1 
NlR - Vedbr Pipeline Lease 

Prepaid Pension Expense 

Deferred Asset - Gas Cuslomer Choice 

Grant~r Trust 
Merred Enviammental Charges 

Mened Lost Gas Asset 

Deferred Financing Casts 

Payroll Cunversim Advances 

Regulatory Asset - FAS 87 
NIR - 500 Associales LLC 

Recovery H.L. Brown Facility Costs 

Other Deferred Costs 

Deferred CTA Costs 

Miss Work In Progress 
Accounts Payable Invoice Clearing 

Labor Dilribution Clearing 

Work in Pmcess 

TOTAL 

amortlzatim in d u m n  (a). 

Debils 

Ic) 
- 

4.553.667 

261,179,432 

3.524.991 

10,010.802 

21.204.439 

502.701 

790 

259,973,000 

34.251 
- 
- 

12,080,272 

... , . . . 
: ~ .- . ._ _ 

2.099.315 

490,859 

8,330,574 

583.985,093 

CREDrTS 
m u n l  

Char@ 

(dl 
Various 

Various 

143 

Various 

Various 

485 

Vatious 
Various 

253 

419 

Various 

Verious 

930 

: 5 , .*. h , . . 

Arnounl 

(el 
9.1 30.353 

59,729.089 

225,054.1 11 
- 

5.141.506 

17.033.W9 

943.415 

187,679 

1,463,000 

60.752 

, . . .. 

1.836.765 

489,739 

8.341.417 

329.41 0.875 

Ba lam ai 
End ol Year 

M 
163,582,089 

77,410,578 

101,096,86B 

79.535.785 

4(,756,134 

10,400,000 

1.346,151 

1 .DM,701 

259,752,W 

463.01 3 

60.000 

12,000,272 

591,047 

16.538 

746.1 51,176 



In the space provided below, idenliy by amount and classification. 
signikanf items lor which deferred taxes are being pmvided. Indicate 

insignificant amounts under Other. 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IMCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. Report the information called for below mnceming the respondent's accounting b r  deferred 
income bxes. 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 6-93) Page 234 

line 
No. 

1 
*1 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

Amunl  Subdivisions 
(a) 

Electric 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Amwnls I 

Debited To 
Accounl410.1 

Ic) 

Amounts 
Credited To 

Accounl4 1 1.1 
fa 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 693) 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

3. If more space is needed use separate pages as requjred. 
4. In the space provded bebw, identify by amounl and dasslficat~on, significant items for which 

deferred taxes am being provided. lndicale insignificant amounts. 

Page 235 

CHANGES DURlNG YEAR 
Arnoun! 
Deb~ted 

Accounl410.2 
(el 

ADJUSTMENTS 
Amounts 
Credited 

Aurxlnl411.2 
(0 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(kJ 

DEBITS 
Line 
No 

I 

CREDITS 
Acct. 
No. 
tgl 

Amount 
ti) 

' Acd. 
Amount NO. 

(h) (11 
I 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 250 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and 
preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general 
class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to 
meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available 
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form 
(i.e. year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal 
years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 

2. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
2 5 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the 
articles of incorporation as amended to end 

Ctass and Series of Stock and 
Name of Stock Exchange . 

(a) 
COMMON STOCK 

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK, 
SERIES: 
REDEEMABLE $2.05 SERIES 

CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE STOCK 

of year. 

Number 
of Shares 

Authorized 
by Charter 

(b) 
15.1 00,000 

7,000,000 

4,000,000 

Par 
or Stated 

Value 
Per Share 

(c) 
$1 .OO 

$1 -00 

$1 .OO 

Call 
Price at 
End of 
Year 

(d) 

NIA 

NJA 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock 
authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. 

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should allow the dividend 
rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. 

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is 
nominally outstanding at end of year. 

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital 
stock, reacquired stock, or slock in sinking and other funds which is pledged, 
stating name of pledqee and purpose of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER 
BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT 

(Total amount outstanding 
without reduction for 

amounts held by 

2 5 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Shares 

(e) 
10,300,000 

respondent.) 

Amount 

(0 
$10,300,000 

As Reacquired Stock 
(Account 

Shares 

(9 1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
2 3 
24 

21 7) 

Cost 

( h ) 

In Sinking and 
Other 

Shares 

(i) 

Funds 

Amount 

(i) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31 ,2006 
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK UABILITY FOR CONVERSION, 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 252 

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 
(Accounts 202 and 205,203 and 206,207,212) 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock. 
2. For Account 202. Common Stock Subscribed and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed. showthe 

subscription price and the balance due on each class at the end of year. 
3 Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under 

Account 203, Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206. Preferred Stock Liability for 
Conversion. at the end of the year. 

4. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 I 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

For Premium on Accounl207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk any 
excess of consideration received over stated values of stocks without par 

Name of Account and Description of Item 

(a) 
None 

Total 

amounts representing 
value. 

Number of Shares 

Ib) 

0 

the 

Amount 

(c) 

$0 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-21 1, inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other 
pa~d-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as 
total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more columns for any account if 
deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries 
entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the 
origin and purpose of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)-State amount and give brief 
explanation of the caprtal changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including 
identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 21 0)-Report balance at 
beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of 
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 21 1)Classify amounts included in this account according to 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2 5 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions 
which gave rise to the reported amounts. 

Item Amount 
(a) (b) 

ACCOUNT 209 REDUCTION IN PAR OR STATED VALUE OF COMMON STOCK 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2005 
NO TRANSACTlONS DURING 2006 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2006 $133,900,000 

ACCOUNT 21 0 GAIN ON RESALE OR CANCELLATION OF REACQUIRED CAPITAL STOCK 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2005 $1 2.525 
NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2006 - 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2006 $12,525 

ACCOUNT 21 1 MISCELLANEOUS PAID-IN-CAPITAL 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2005 $298,628,597 
NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2006 - 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2006 $298,628,597 

Total 

$133,900,000 

$12,525 

$298,628,597 

$432,541,122 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemkr 31.2006 
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 21 3) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock. 

attach a statement giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any chargeoff 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b) 

$0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 

during the year and specify the amount charged. 

Class and Series of Stock 
(a) 

None 

TOTAL 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 
I. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for each class and series of capital stock. 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the batance with respect to any class or series of stock 
attach a statement giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b) 

$0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 

capital stock expense and specify the account charged. 

Class and Series af Stock 

(a) 
None 

TOTAL 



aeurih m m  were corauimmlcd. 
4. Wbm h a - t h e  hr mmmk mb- la 
sunrities rrfunld or &id k o h r  tho Ibl rocriri  
in C s m d  lmlrwtbn 16 oitbe UnUorm Snlcm of 

m, dkmuntc, cqemtt, nud pim ~cmunts.  ht relmm lo Lbc Comriskn sulborimtsn 
S d  forth Ibe bcis at lbe Ior h d i l T m n l  accounib a d  smle Lbe a r r o u n h  

e. 
5. Fwrrrurilia ~ r r d .  ci*t tbe Mm of tbe ColTDsbv 
lor  vhkh t k  bbih on cbe #curilia urn n r m d  m 
rtn p, nrr~iorbrr IdmaBI o i  tbc l-ctsm wbtrebv 
rlr m d m  d c m k  lo n a v  o b h l m m  or amlbcr 
r o m n v .  U a n v  unanmrtid disruunlr. nrelrdulrs 
tmtws. a d  eainr or bum were takn over onlo the 
mwndrnl's bmh, fur&hdttailc of l h e  amounts with 

ayment in the amount o1$40,000,00U on the 7.157~ 1996 bond series due 05-30-06, was made on May 30,2006. 

Pmniurn 
On rtdtmation 

- r r t R d r ~ t i o n  Prerr ium w r m  chargd lo Accounl 189, U 

- or vpnnmrlid E r p t x s  wrm rhvqed tu Accounl 169, tl 

o new securities were issued during 2006. 

MPSC FORM PdU {Ed. 149) Pmgp 255 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-891 Page 256 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31 ,  2006  
LONG-TERM DEBT iAccounts 221, 2 2 2 ,  2 2 3 ,  and 2 2 4 1  

1 .  R e p o r t  by b a l a n c e  s h e e t  account the p a r t i c u l a r s  (details) concerning l o n g - t e r m  
d e b t  i n c l u d e d  i n  Accounts 2 2 1 ,  Bonds, 2 2 2 ,  Reacqui red  Bonds, 2 2 3 ,  Advances f ro r  
A s s o c i a t e d  Companies ,  and 2 2 4 ,  Other Long-Tern Debt .  I f  in format ion  t o  meet t h ~  
s t o c k  exchange  r e p o r t i n g  requirement o u t l i n e d  i n  column ( a )  is a v a i l a b l e  from t h ~  
SEC 1 0 - K  R e p o r t  Form f i l i n g ,  a s p e c i f i c  r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  r e p o r t  form ( i . e .  y e a r  ant 
company t i t l e )  may be  r e p o r t e d  i n  column (a1 p r o v i d e d  t h e  f i s c a l  years  f o r  b o t h  thi 
10-K r e p o r t  and  t h i s  r e p o r t  a r e  compat ib le .  

2 .  F o r  bonds assumed by t h e  respondent ,  i n c l u d e  i n  column ( a )  t h e  name of tht 
i s s u i n g  company as w e l l  as a d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  bonds.  

3 .  For a d v a n c e s  from Associated Companies, r e p o r t  s e p a r a t e l y  advances on note!  
and a d v a n c e s  on open accounts .  Designate  demand n o t e s  a s  s u c h .  Inc lude  i l  

column ( a )  names of a s s o c i a t e d  companies from which advances were r e c e i v e d  
4 .  For  r e c e i v e r s '  c e r t i f i c a t e s ,  show i n  column ( a )  t h e  name of t h e  c o u r t  an( 

d a t e  of c o u r t  o r d e r  under which such c e r t i f i c a t e s  were i s s u e d .  
5 .  I n  a s u p p l e m e n t a l  s ta tement ,  g i v e  e x p l a n a t o r y  p a r t i c u l a r s  ( d e t a i l s )  EOI  

L ine  
N o .  

1 
2 

3 
4 

C l a s s  a n d  S e r i e s  of Obl iga t ion  anf 
Name o f  S tock Exchange 

(a) 
Account 221 - Bonds 

First Mortgage Bands: 

7.1 50% Series due 2006 

Nominal 
Date 

of 
Issue 

I b )  

05-30-96 

Date 
o f 

Matur i ty  

( c  1 

05-30-06 

Outs tanding  
{ T o t a l  amount 
o u t s  t a n d i n g  

w i t h o u t  r e d u c t i o n  
f o r  amounts  h e l d  
b y  r e s p o n d e n t )  

id) 

40 000 000 @ 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS C O M P M  mi OP-IGINAL Decernber 31, 2006 
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 2 2 1 ,  2 2 2 ,  223, and 224)  (continued) 

advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) 
interest added to principal amount, and ic )  princ~pal repaid during year. G ~ V I  
C o m i s s i o n  authorization numbers and dares.  
6. If the respondent has pledged any of.its long-term debt securities. givc 
particulars (details) in a Footnote,  including name of the pledgee and purposr 
of the pledge. 
7. If the respondent has any long-term securities which have been nominall: 
issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securities 
in a footnote. 
8. I f  interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retirer 
or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense in column I f ) .  
Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column If) and thc 
total 01 Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest 01 
Debt to Associated Companies. 
9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by i 

Interest for Year Held by Respondent 

Reacquired Per SlOO 
Rate Bonds Sinking and at End of 
(In % I  Amoun t (Acct. 2 2 2 )  Other Funds Year 

( e  I 

3 
7.15 1 183 722 4 

MPSC FORM P-522 ( E d .  1-89) Page 257 



2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses. 
3, In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or olher long-term deb1 

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respecl to Ihe amount 

Designaiion of Long-Term Debl 

37 
38 
39 
40 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 258 
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-ED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPtNSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT 
{Accounts 181,225, 226) (Continued) 

5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of 
unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated wilh issues redeemed 
during lhe year. Alsa, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 
auth~rization of Ireatment other than as specified by the Uniform Syslern of 
Accounts. 
6. Identity separately undisposed amounls applicable to issues which were 
redeemed in prior years. 
7. Explain any debits and credils other than amortization debited 

to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense, or credited to 
Account 429. Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit. 

Balance at 
Beginning of 

Debits 
During 

Credits 
During Balance at Line 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decern ber 31,2005 
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (ACCOUNTS 189,257) 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, 
particulars (detaits) of gain and loss, including maturity dale, on reacquisition applicable to each class 
and series o l  long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, ~nclude also the 
rnaturity date of the new issue. 

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired. 
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in 

accordance with General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts. 
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing Ihe ligures in parentheses. 
5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, 

Lne 
NO. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

10 
1 Q 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
n 
28 

B 
30 
31 
.?2 
3 

34 
35 
35 

37 
38 
38 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization ol Gain on 

Desigrutim of Long.Term Debt 

la) 

Accoml 189 

9 3 4 %  senes due 2M30 - 
Refrsd~ng 7.06% 19978 due 2012 - A753 

6% sene$ d w  2W2 
Refunding Rrnkt Nt 8.45% 1996 MOPPRS 2038-A755 

BONDS 9 1R SER DUE 2021 
R e l d m p  2001 8 110% due 2008-A758 

Refundkg 5 7% 2003.4 due 2033 - A759 

R e W k q 5 . 0 %  2004E due 2D19 - A7EU 

Account 257 
None 

' MAPS - Wrdalory Pdabable 1 remarketahable Sscurilas 

' MOPPRS , Mandatory Par Pvt Remarketed Securiks 

Date 
Reacquired 

(bl 

W30/97 

bi3WQB 

2001 

2003 

2M34 

Principal Amount 
of Debt 

Reacqurred 

IC) 

12.000.0o0 

56.806,OW 

40.MX),000 

172,174.W 

107.327.MO 

-- 
$ 3QO.lB7,W 

Net Loss 

(d) 

!.009,552 

Babnce at 

Bep~nn~ng 
ol Year 

(el 

428.635 

Balance at 
End of Year 

Ir) 

360,955 

4,345,527 

2.789.81 0 1 , p 7  .ass 

25,916.51 1 23,681.478 

3,523,555 3,247.794 

$ 37,564,775 % 31,916,864 $ 30,236,181 - 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

NOTES PAYABLE (Account 231 ) 

1. Report the particulars indicated cancerning notes payable at end of year. 

1 2. Give padbulars of collaleral pledged, if any. I 
/ 3, Furnish paniculars for any l o n a l  or informal compensating balance agreements covering open I 
I tines of credit. I 
1 4. Any demand notes should be designated as ouch in column (d). I 

11 (1) MlchCon continues to maintain ils amended $243 75 nnll~on 2004 liveyear facility agreement and its 5101.25 millron 2005 I 
12 I five-yea aprecmnt. The mturity dates of me ZOM and 2005iacility agreements n m i n  a1 2009 and 2010, respecliv~ly. I 
13 1 The live-year credit lacilit~es are both with a syndicate of banks and m a y  be utilzed for general corporate borrowings. I 

but are prlmarlly Intended lo provide llquldity support for commercial paper programs 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 260A 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
1 

f OTAL 1 ($330,052,948) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPAN tES (Accounts 233,234) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounls payable lo assmiated companies at end of year. 

2. Provide separale totals for Accounts 233. Notes Payable to Associaied Companies, and 234 Accounts 

Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total for the combined accounls. 

3. List each note separately and stale the purpose lor which issued. Show also in column (a] date of note, 

maturity and interest rate. 

4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the year on notes or accounts that were 

'I collateral. 

paid before the end of Ihe year. 

Balance 

End of Year 

(el 

DTE Energy Company 12.020,013 69,685,936 65,181,028 

MichCon Lateral Company 1 4 , 1 0 5 ,  3,069,225 I 4,435.683 -1::;:: 
Blue lake Holding 2,007,490 2,697.651 690,162 

Total (Account 233) $%,I  77,101 S 96,142,752 $ 1 CQ,193,795 $ 59,228,143 

5. 

Line 

NO. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

a 

9 

1 0  

I ~ o t e :  Notes Payable lo associated companies arise from the Inter-Company Credit Agreement. 

the payment of 

Balance 

Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

$ 6,577,956 

47.131 

4,525,333 

1,207,205 

4,611,315 

12,480,569 

323,603 

4,894.1 84 

4.383.866 

If collateral has been pledged as security lo 

Particulars 

(a) -- 
Account 233 

MichCon Development Corporation 

Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Partnership 

Westside Pipeline Company 

Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 

Jordan Valley Limited Partnership 

MichCon Gathering Company 

Thunder Bay Gathering Company 

Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 

MichCon Holdings. Inc. 

Purpose: To provide a line of credit lrom associated companies. 

l a  Maturity Date: N/A 
l 7  I 

any note or account, describ suc 

Totals lor Year 

Debits 

(C 1 

$ 41,075 

54.254 

3,981,319 

306,719 

651,471 

14,408,841 

627.801 

1,281,247 

27,375 

Interest Rate: The prime rale at Bank One, N.A. 

Interest 

for Year 

1!) 

Credits 

ld) 

$ 829,588 

29,211 

948,569 

404,527 

2,091,229 

20,772,160 

1,045.1 55 

1,521,385 

237,609 

Account 234 

DTE Energy Company 

MichCon Gathering Company 

MichCon Pipeline Company 

Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 

DTE Enterprises 

Detroit Edison Company 

Total (Account 234) 

Total 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 2608 

$ 15,261,921 

2,218,494 

0 

15,994 

7,752,489 

$25,248,898 

580,425,999 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1, 2006 1 
I RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME 

WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 
1 Reporl the reconciliation of reporled net income for the year with taxable income used in computing 

Federal income tax accruals and show mrnpulalion of such l a x  accruals. Include in Ihe reconcil~aion. 
as far as practicable, the same detail as lurnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return lor rhe year. 

I Subnit a reconcilialion even lhough lhere is no La~able income f o r t h  year. lndicale clearly I 
the nature of each reconcil~ng amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolldaled Federal tax relurn. reconcile reporled 
net income with taxable net income a5 if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, 

8 1 
9 l ~ o t a l  pre-tax income 

L I 82,453,306 

Line I 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Total 

19 Subtracl : Income recorded in books not included in return 
20 SEE PAGE 261-C (68,672,435) 

Utility net operating income (page 114 l~ne 241 
Allocations: Allowance for funds used durinq constructron 

Interest expense 
Other (specify) 

Net income for the year (page 117 line 72) 
Allocation ol Net income for the year 

Add federal income tax expenses 

11 
12 
13 
i A 

Amount 1 

$67,014,895 

15,438,411 

1 43 IFederal taxable income for the year $100,410,012 1 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 261A 

Add: Taxable tncorne not reported on books 
SEE PAGE 261-C 

LL 

23 
24 
*, 

15.1 52,489 

Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against baok income 
SEE PAGE 261-C (33,692,294) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME 

WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 
~nlercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated re;urn. Slale names of group 
members, lax assigned to each group member, and basis of allowlton. assignmenl, or sharing o[ 
lhe consolidated tax among lhe group members. 

3 .  Alloca1e taxable income between utility and other income as required lo 
allmale tax expense belween 409.1 and 409.2. 

4 A substitute page, designed to meet a parlicuiar need of a company, may be 
used as iong as the data IS consistent and meets Lhe requirements 01 the above tnslruc1,ons. 

I Line 
Utility Other I No. 

$116,742,375 1 7 
1 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 26 16 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLlDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

CAtCULATlON OF FEDERAL l NCOME TAX 

Line 

Show Computation of estimated gross Federal i n c o r n n l i c a b l e  to line 1: 

$100,410,012 ' 35 % 35,143,504 

-- 

TOTAL 1 $35.143.504 I 

1 10 1 Allocation of estimated aross Federal income tax from line 1 1 I I 
1 I I ( Investment tax credits e s t i m a l e d d ,  1 
1 13 

14 

15 

16 

LA ' ,  

1 201 Last year's investment tax credits estimated to be utilized !0/ 

Adjustment of last years estimated Federal income tax to the filed return: 

Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return 
Last year's estimated gross Federal income lax expense 

#72,358 

0 

18 ( 

($2,423,87 2) 

(10,596.1 70) 

19 

30 

3 1 Total Current Federal Income Tax - 

32 1 Expense: 

Last year's investment tax credits utilized perthe filed return 

33 
34 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 261E 

409.1 (page 1 14, line t4)  

409.2 (page 11 7, line 47) 
$41,374,125 

$1,977,153 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

I Utilitv 

$41,374,125 

$41,374,125 

Other 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 261 F 

$1,987,153 

$t,987,153 

Line 

No. 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 



Ivl1C;tllGAN CONSOLIDA I to GAS COWPANY AN OHIGINAL December 31,2006 
IAXtS ALLHUtU, PHtPAIU ANU CHAHtitU UUHING Y t A H  

1. Cjlve parttculars (details) ot the comb~ned prepatd and accrued tax accounts 
and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the 
year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to 
the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. I1 the actual or 
estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a footnote and 
designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final 
accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both 
columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not aftected by the 
inclusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year. taxes charged to 
operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 
(b) amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, 
and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than 
accrued and prepaid lax accounts. 

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for 

I t l  alance at Beg~nning of Year 

Line 
No. 

Kind of Tax 
(See Instruction 5) 

(a) 
Federal Taxes 

Federal Insurance Contributions 
federal Unemployment 
Fed. Excise Tax Accrual 
Federal R & E Tax Credit 
Federal Income - Accrual 

- Prepaid 
Superfund Tax 
Subtatal Federal Taxes 

(state Taxes 

Michigan Unemployment 
Michigan General Sales Tax 
Michigan Use 
Michigan Gasoline 
Michigan Severance 
Michigan Diesel Fuel 
Michigan Single Business 
M.P.S.C. Fee 
Virginia Income 
Subtotal Slate Taxes 

Property - Accrued 
- Prepaid 

City Utility Users 
City Income 
Subtotal Local Taxes 

Total NC 236 
Income Tax Prior Year - A/C 244,245 
Other Tax Prior Year - A G  244.1, 245.1 

Taxes I Prepaid 1 Accrued Taxes 

1 3' I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (REV. 1-95) Page 262 
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MlCHlGAN CON SO LIB^;^ tU GAS COMPANY AN OHlGlNAL Llecember 31, 2006 
0 

each State and subdrvlsion can readlly be ascertained. 
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) covers more than one 

year, show the required information separately tor each tax year, identifying the 
year in column (a). 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) 
and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by 
parentheses. 

7. Do not include on this page entries mth respect to deferred income taxes or 
taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal 01 
such taxes to the taxing authority. 

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts were distributed. Show 
both the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to 
utility plant, show the number ot the appropriate balance sheet plant account or 
subaccount. 

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state 
in a footnote the basi<(necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

Taxes 
Charged 

During Year 
(dl 

$1 1,996,584 
131,050 
57,223 

Taxes 
Paid 

During Year 
(el 

$1 0,888,349 
130,175 

2,195 

Adjustments 
(f) 

43,227.320 

55,412,177 

334,137 
78,520,617 

4,474,031 

81,800 

6,852,259 
2,285,703 

92,548,547 

37,250,578 
(1,813,112) 

24,112,516 
(1 54,070) 

59,395,912 

$207,356,636 

$0 
$42,500 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Balance at 

Taxes Accrued 
(Account236) 

(9) 

$208,530 
1,986 

tnd of Year 
Prepald I axes 

(Incl, in 
Account 165) 

(h) 

41,010.229 

52,030,948 

332,702 
87,820,961 

4,028,949 

100,864 

6,745.090 
2,407,024 

101,435,590 

38,432,589 

26,082,268 
0 

64,514.857 

$21 7,981,395 

0 
0 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1 8 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 

(1 87,995) 

22,521 

4,379 

674,172 

3,806,549 

4,485,100 

2,392,478 
(65,817) 

2,326,661 

$6,834,282 
$0 

$504,000 

0 

$0 
$0 
0 

$712.287 

712,287 

4,645,597 

4,645,597 

$5,357,884 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DUHING ~=(~onbnued  

I DlSTRlBUTlON OF TAXES CHARGED , 1 

Line 
I No. 

Kind of Tax 
(See lnstmction 5) 

(a) 
Federal Taxes 

Federal Insurance Confribulions 
Federal Unemployrnenl 
Fed. Excise Tax Accrual 
Federal R & E Tax Credit 
Federal Income - Accrual 

- Prepaid 
Superfund Tax 
Subtotal Federal Taxes 

State Taxes 

M~chigan Unemployment 
Michigan General Sales Tax 
Michigan Use 
MichiDan Gasoline 
Michigan Severance 
Michigan Diesel Fuel 
Michigan Single Business 
M.P.S.C. Fee 
Virginia Income 
Subtotal Slate Taxes 

Property - Accrued 
- Prepajd 

City Utility Users 
City Income 
SubtobL Locnl Taxes 

Total PJC 236 
ncome Tar Prior Year - NG 244,245 
Sther Tax Prior Year - A/C 244.1,245.1 

Electric 
(Account 408.1 

409.1) 
[b) 

Gas 
(Account 408.1 

409.1) 

- 
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MPSC FORM P-522 (ED. 1-89) Page 263B 

(Show utility department Mere applicable and account char~ed.) 
Other 
Ulility 

Department 
(Account 

408.1, 409.1) 

(d) 

Extraordinary 
Items 

(Account 
409.3) 
(fl 

Other 
Income and 
Deduclions 

(Account 408.2 
409.2) 
(el 

Other 
Utility 

Opn. Income 
(Account 

408.1, 409.1) 
(9) 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

Adj. to 
Rel. Earnings 

(Account 
439) 
(hi 

- 

1,987,153 

1,987.153 

0 

30,000 

30,000 

$2,017,153 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

;I 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

Olher 

(i) 

$ 3,640,403 
29.449 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

(1 33,959) 

3,535,893 

75,086 
78,520.61 7 
4,474,031 

81 .a00 

60,856 

83.21 2.390 

1,348,342 

24,112,516 

25,460.858 

A 
$0 
$0 

5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
'1 4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR [Continued) 

OlSTRlBUTlON OF TAXES CHARGED 

Line 
No. 

Kind of Tax 
(See Instruction 5) 

(a) 

Tolal 
DLher 

(b) 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1 B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

3,640,403 
29,449 

(133,959) 

Federal Taxes 

Federal Insurance Contribulions 
Federal Unemployment 
Fed. Excise Tax Accrual 
Federal R & E Tax Credit 
Federal Income - Accrual 

- Prepaid 
Superfund Tax 
S ublotal Federal Taxes 

Stale Taxes 

Michigan Unemployment 
Michigan General Sales Tax 
Michigan Use 
Michigan Gasoline 
Michigan Severance 
Michigan Diesel Fuel 
Michigan Single Business 
M.P.S.C. Fee 
Virginia lncome 
Sublotal State Taxes 

Local 

Properly - Accrued 
- Prepaid 

2,422,025 
29.449 

Work-ln- 
Progress 

(c) 

' 41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
40 
49 

MPSC 

Depreciation 
Reserve 

(d) 

3,535,893 

75,086 
78,520,617 

4.474,031 

01,800 

60,856 

83,212,390 

1,348,342 

City Utility Users 24,112,516 
City Income 
Subtotal Lmal Taxes 0 

Total A/C 236 
Income Tax Prior Year - N C  244, 245 
Other Tax Prior Year - A/C 244.1, 245.1 
Total 

75,086 

2,t 91,388 

2.266,474 

$0 
$0 

0 

34,131 

34,131 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Conttnueri) I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (ED. 1-89) Page 263D 

General 
Work Orders 

(e) 

0 

569,285 

I 

569.2E 

0 

$569.285 

(Show utility 

Operat~on t? 
Ma~ntenance 

Expenses 

( ~ 1  

0 

(533) 
802,927 

81,800 

884.194 

(4781 

(478) 

$883.71 6 

Accounts 
Recervable 

(r) 

0 

i7,007,360 

77,007,360 

1,348.342 

23,319,467 

24,667,809 

$101.675.169 

department where 

Transport. 
Expenses 

(h) 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

applrcable and 

Materials & 
Suppl~es 

[i) 

0 

876,300 

876,300 

0 

$876,300 

account char~ed) 

Deferred 
Cred~t & 

F S.T. 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

SO 
rn 

I 

Misc. 
Current & 
Accrued 
Assets 

(k) 

1,218,378 
- 
- 
- 

(1 33,959) 
- 
- 

1,084,419 

- 
1,513,790 

- 
- 
- 
- 

60,856 - 
- 

1,574,646 

- 
- 

793,527 - 
793.527 

$3,452,592 
$0 

- 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

1. Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregale the balances 
and transactions by utility and non-utility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments 
ta the accaunt balance shown in column (g) . Include in column u) the average period over which 
the tax credits are amorlized. 

2. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

Deferred 
Account 
Number 

(4 

Subaccount 
Number 

(b) 

255-1 0 
255-1 0 

255-20 
255-20 
255-20 
255-20 
255-20 

Fill in columns for all line items as appropriale. 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 
Gas Utility 
PRE - 1970 
3% 
7% 
Subtotal Pre - 1970 

JDtTG. POST - 1970 
4% 
6% 
7% 
4"/0 & 66% 
8%&10% 

Subtotal POST - 1 970 
Total 

Other -- 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

for Year 

Amount 

(el 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(4 

5239,831 
218,404 
458,235 

589,244 

744,110 

14,606,071 

76,139,425 
16,597,660 

3% 
4% 
7% 
8 5'0 
10% 

JDlTC 

Total 
NOTES 



1 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Average Period of 
Allocation to lncome 

(i) 

41.57 
37.43 

39.21 

35.69 

34.55 

1 

Allocations to 

NOTES (Continued) 

Adjustments 

(h) 
I 

Current 
Account 

No. 

tf) 

41 1-42 
41 1-42 

41 1-42 
41 1-42 
41 1-42 
41 1-42 
41 1-42 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(1) 

51 64,332 
171,497 
335,829 

513,661 

574,073 

13,380.176 

14,803,739 

Yeats Income 

Amount 

(g) 

($75,499) 
(46,907) 

(122,406) 

(75,583) 

(170,037) 

(1,425,895) 

(1,671,515) 
($1,793,921) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1,2006 
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242) 

1. Report the amount and description of other current and accrued liabilities at end of year. 
2. Minor items (Less than $IOD.DDO) may be grouped under appropriate title. 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 268 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 I 
42 
43 
44 
45 

14 Employee Withholdings and Deductions 
15 Accrued Unemployment Conlributions 
16 Other (4 Rems) 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 - 
25 TOTAL $129,267,007 

Item 
(a) 

Accrued Credits for Overcollected Gas Sales Revenue 
Accrued Vacation 
Exchange Gas 
Employee Incentives 
Accrued Environmental Remediation Expenses 
Employee Benefil Plan Costs Incurred but not Reported 
Accrued Wages 
ANR Pipeline - Transportation of Gas 
Accrued Restructuring Charges 
Current Porlion - Pension Benefits 
Escheats Payable 
Capacity Resewation Charges Refundable - Transportation Service 
Contingeni Liability - Energy Loans 

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 

List Advances by Department 

(a) 
Gas Main Extension 

TOTAL 

Balance 
end of year 

(b} 
80,716,084 
15,388,391 
1 1,250,255 
7,268,000 
3,624.31 7 
3,008,412 
2,594,000 
2,747,259 

840,917 
636,000 
446,787 
239,905 
139,560 

252) 
Balance at 

End of Year 

( b ) 
$0 

$0 



MICHIGAh CONSOLIDATED W S  COMPANY At4 ORIGINAL December 31, 2005 
OTHER EFERRED CREDITS I W u t l t  253) 

I 1 Report M o w  parliarYrs {befalls) caw for mwrnnng dherde(erred updm 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed 1-89] Page 268 

2 Foav d c l d  wed# being emorhd, rhw Um pe- o l a m l b b a n  

3. Hm derns llar lhen S10.m0) may bt grcumd by dasses. 

4. Famy unhlnsrsd gas oblgmlmns to cuslomera under Iske-mwy dauses or wk agmmsnls, shs* ltw lorsl 

bne 
NO 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

B 

1 D 
11 
12 
13 
11 

15 
16 

17 
19 

18 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

W 
35 
36 
37 
w 
38 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 
45 
16 

47 

48 

49 
50 
51 

52 
53 

9 
55 
56 
57 

55 
59 
60 

rmwnl w ma pag and r e p i  periiudar6 IdsD~ln) fsllndku 

sepaate Inn. any mhnce b i l i i  or r s u l ~ m  lw gns s e b  
mated 10 lam* amriQetnem. 

herim d Otha 
hlermd Credne 

(a1 
P m m t m n l  &nem Obligrlmn 

Uneamad lmoresl Rewm Veem 

Regulalsd L W h y  - R r n m  
E n v i m m n l  RmsdoBn Expenses 
NonRualid Be& Ram 
Envimnmentsl Iwmarce Rem-er$ - (1 D r A r ~ f l )  

Rspubted inbdlty - SafW tytoaJ 
Unfu*Savings Plan 

~ r r  c d m e r  C* Depcsits 
Refund Rndlng Final D i s w k n  
bfentd Lability - T m m L b m  

LOZI w ~ a r r a l  

WbncasMared CredM 

TOTlu 

S h w  also on his p w .  M s a 

Cmd~Ia 

I*) 
242.549.DlG 

21.800.BW 
8,656,577 
4,808,183 

25,725 

2,824,835 
078.675 
2D6.75-1 
39.038 

4.097.230 

2.635.P-3 

1 294.331.979 

b~ paw 267. 
a w m  dassfmd 

b n m  01 

Brq~nr~ng 

d Y w r  

144.227.963 
93,421,965 
11,407,835 
28,823,435 
11.481.101 
8.3W.114 

1,H6.153 
1854S.4B3 

654.DTI 

253.270 

% 309173.702 

In Aemurn 

I bff~rd 

W n l  

ic) 

Balanx ai 
End of Ysaf 

M 
36.763.565 

85.701.168 
28 188.620 
35.792275 
lg.M3.?4( 
6.941.862 
2.538.11~ 
2.m1.163 

965,183 
583,118 

1 529.156.530 

253 krr mt 

DEBITS 

Amount 

id) 
40.013.474 
7.720.7C17 

11,818,821 
1.689.740 
3.025.490 
1,470.9TT 

328.651 
37.m 
787,457 

253.270 
4.007.2~0 
2,155,338 

S 74.344.151 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Accounl282) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondents accounting for deferred income 
taxes relating lo property not subject to accererated amortization. 

2. For Other (Specify). include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

1 10 l~lassif iation ol Total 1 -  \ I ! 1 

8 
9 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 
Account 282 

Electric 
Gas Sec. 167 Acc Deprec. 
Other (Define) 

TOTAL i ~ n t e r  total ot lines 2 - 4) 
Other (Specify) Non-Utility --- 

NOTES 

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter total of 
lines 5 thru 8) 

1 I 
12 
13 

Sub- 
Acc't. 
No. 
(b) 

282 

Federal Income Tax $21 0,264,913 $627,872 $1,899,111 
Slate income Tax -- 
Local income Tax 

$210,264,913 

ACCUMULATED D.F.1.T - LIBERALIZED 
DEPRECIATION: -- 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(cl 

$210,264,913 
0 

210,264,913 

LINE 3 GAS - UTILITY 
FASB 109 Plant Reg. Liability 

Liberalized Depr. - Pre 1981 
Liberalized Depr. - Past 1 980 
Accumulated DFIT - De~reciation 

627,872 

-- 

5627,872 

I I I 

21 0,264,9 13 1 627,872 ( 1,899,111 

CHANGES DURlNG YEAR 

$1,899,111 

285-RA 

282-10 
282-20 
282-50 

I LINE 4 GAS 

I 

Amounts 
Debited to 

(Account 4 10.1) 
(dl 

$627,872 

I I 

SUBTOTAL - LINE 5 GAS 

I I I I 

1 OTHER - NON UTILITY LIBERALIZED I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1 -90) Page 274 

Amounts 
Credited to 

(Accounl 41 1 .I) 

(el 

$1.899,111 

$81,573.31 0 

(2,920,618) 
130,171,822 
1,440,399 

1 $210,264,913 1 $627,872 1 $1.899,111 

1 DEPREClATlON 

SUBTOTAL - LINE 6 OTHER 
GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 282-XX 

0 

1 I 

$0 

0 

627.872 

0 
$21 0,264,913 

$6.769,6? 7 

0 
(4,870,506)l 

0 

0 
$627,872 

0 
$1,899,111 



See lnstrucfions Page 274 
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TJTLHIGAN C ; O N S O L I U A T T  
A L L L X E S  - 0 J-H-~) 

1. Heport the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounrlng for deferred Income 
taxes relat~ng to amounls recorded in Accounl283. 

2. For Other (Specify), include delerrals relating lo other income and deduclions. 
3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizing the use of the account for each line item. 

- -. -- I I I I I 

9 1 Loss On Bond Refundina 1 (283-10) 1 ($10.640,625)1 536,397.91 9 1 $1 0.260.200 1 

6 
7 
8 

Other 
TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 2 thru 6) 
GAS 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(c)  

Sub- 
Acc't. 
No. 
(b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

- 
10 
11 
4 P, 

Account Subdjvisions 
(a) 

Account 283 
Electric 

t L 

13 
7 

15 
16 
17 

I 
NOTES 

GHANGtS UUHINFYkAH 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

I I I I I I Total Other Gas ( $63,395.593 1 $7,031,091 1 $0 
I I I I I 

Amounts 
Debited 

(Acc7.410.1) 
(4 

- - -  - - 
Property Taxes ' i2~3-20;  

ACRS/MACRS & Retirement Plant 
MARS Project ----- 
Other 
TOTAL Gas (f ofal of lines9 thru 15) 

Other (Specify) 

Amounts 
Credited 

(Accl.411.1) 
(el 

. . 
19,391,441 ' 
265,472,3W Misc. Deferreds 

TOTAL (Accounl. 283) 
{Enter Total of lines 7, 16, & 17) 

Classification of TOTAL 
Federal Income Tax 
State lncome Tax 
Local Income Tax 

(203-QI) 

(283-QL) 
(283-QG) 

934,811 
7,944,673 

$361,009,944 

$354,445,944 

$1,564,000 

3,172,487 
731,820 

909,137 --- 
22,482,098 
63,395,593 

361,009,944 

$52,047,088 

$51,176,088 

$671,000 

(261,4D6) 
0 

7,037,091 
52,047,088 

$14,164,507 

$14,164,507 

$0 

0 



NSVLIUATtU GAS LUMPANY AN OHlCjlMAL December 31,2006 
X t S  - U I H k H  (Account 283) (Cont~nued) 

Include amounts relatlng to ~ns~gnlflcant Items l~sted under Other. 
4. Fill in all columns for all line items as appropriate. 
5. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 

I 
CHANCjtS 
mounts mounts 

Debited 

(9) 
I 

DEBITS 
AccY 
(h) 

Amount 
(i) 

C U H I R R  

CREDITS Balance a1 
End of Year 

11) I 
Acc'l 

U) 
Line 
No. 

I 

Amount 
(k) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabililies which are created through 
the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts). 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortrzed, show period of amortization in column (a). 
3. 
4. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
MPSC 

1 

Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be 
Give the number and name of the account(s) 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 

(a) 
SFAS 109 Non-Plant Excess DFlT (Account 

286-RB) 
SFAS 109 Plant Reg Liability (Account286-RA) 

Total Regulatory Liabilities 

Reoulatow Liabilities in Other Accounts 

Refunds Payable (Account 242-33 and 253-16) 

Unamortized Investment Tax Credits (Account 
25510 and 25520) 

SFAS 109 Plant Excess DFlT (Account 285-RA) 

Accrued Credits for Overcollected Gas Saies 

(Account 242-73) 

Safety and training cost refund 
(Account (22940) 

Accrued Credits for 80120 &90/10 
(Account 253-AB) 

Accrued Negative Pension Offset 
(Accaunt24341) 

Total Regulatory Liabilities in Other Accounts 

FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94) 
. 

TOTAL I 

grouped by classes. 

Credits 

(d) 

39,039 

2,508,l E 4  

26,972,158 

$29,519,381 

where each 

Account 
Credited 

(b) 

191-RA 

41 142 

41 1-1 1 

Revenue 

various 

485-1 7 

174-98 

Page 278 
. . . . . . . ,.,,., <.,; ,,.<,., c. ..... .... 

.,... > :.,:.,::.:::.;,a:;::; 
k::~..::~-:?;~::~~:.~ 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 
$0 

$39.473.21 1 

$39,473,2 1 1 

$594,276 

$14,803,739 

$74,803,693 

80 

$2,508,184 

$0 

$39,379.996 

$1 32,089,888 

$171,563,099 

amount is recorded. 
DEBITS 

Amount 

(c) 
138,638 

3,662,650 

1,793,921 

6,769,617 

$12,364,826 



. . 

accounts; except thal where separale meter readings are added lor billing purposes. one customer should be counted 

lor each group of meters added. The average numhr of wslomen means the average 01 twelve figures at the close 

of each month. 

4. Repod quantities of natural gas sold in Mcl(14.73 psiaat 60°F). If billings are on a them basis, give the 

Btu mntenls of the gas sold and the sales anverled b Mcf. 

, 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below natural gas operaling revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 
3. R e ~ o r l  numkr  of customers. columns [fl and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate 

Title of Acmunt I far Year I Previous Year I 
Line 

13 1 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 1 b d:L- c. k 
~" Y 

~ L 
" ~ ~~< x* 

z T """b" L 7~~ 7- 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount I Amount for 

I I Provision for Gas Sales Refunds 

- 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 

485 lntrammpany Transfer 

487 Forfeited Dixslunb 

488 Misc. Service Revenues 

489 Rgv. hnm Trans. of Gas of Others 
490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas 
491 REV. ham Nal. Gas Proc. by Others 
492 Inadental Gasoline and Oil Sales 

493 Rent from Gas Property ---- 
494 Int~rdeparbnmnta[ Rents ---- 
495 Other Gas Revenues 
TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 

(Less) 485 Provision lor Rate Refunds 

27 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94) Page 300 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

0 

$12,756,273 
26,441,362 

187,236,078 
0 

0 
0 

39.976 
2.200.000 

45,595,358 

276,269,047 
1,868,610,820 

Total Provision for Rate Refunds 

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of 
Pmvision for Rsfunds 

0 

54,138,349 
27,924,482 

177,663,644 
0 

0 
0 

33,680 
1,300,000 

28,625.369 
244,683,524 

2,039,313,559 

79,245,309 

$1.789.395.431 

~ ~~ ~ ~ z A  ~ 
#I . " " - " ~  7 "  

x: = - 7 7 x y  - x 

+ - ' A A  " <  

~3 - 7 L - e  

c r - ~  ~ : ~ xx "- ~" 7 

.- . ~~ ~ ~ 

x x  < > 

~ 

~ ~ 

Sales by Communities (Incl. Main Line 

Sahs to Reski. and Comm. Custrs.) 
Main Line Industrial Sales (Ind. Main 

Line Sales to Pub Authorities) 
Sales for Resale 
Other Sales to Pub Auth. (Local Dist. Only] 

Gas Cusbrner Choice Revenue 
TOTAL (Same as Lne 10,Colurnns (b)and(d) 

(26638,551 3 

52.065.952.1 10 

$1,573,907,910 

13,493,107 
0 

0 
4,970,756 

$i,592.371,773 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-90) 

or Commercial. and Large or IndustnaI) regularly used by the respondent rf such basis of classifiwi~on rs not 

generally greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf per day or normal requlremenls (See A m u n t  

0 0 0 

134,515,555 153,317,919 1.1 16.374 1,134,399 TO 

NOTES 

15 

Page 301 

~ ~ 

L 1  I > 

16 
17 

18 

1 D 
(1 ) In order to reduce volatrlity in monthty lost gas expense. month to 
monlh deferrals are used. 

( 2 )  Gas sales related to remnciliat~on of Gas Customer Ch~ice Program 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

132,816,441 

1.21 0.353 
0 

0 

486,761 
134,515,555 

27 

28 

29 

30 
3 1 

32 
33 



MlCHlGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31.2006 

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) 

I. Report below nalurd gas operating revenues for each prescribed melers addd,  T b  average number d mstmers mans the ayerage 
accourt, and manufaclued gas revenues in total. of twetvefgures a1 tk close of each month. 

2. Natural Gas means either natual gas unmixed or any mixture d 4. Report qumtkks of natural gas sold in Mcl (14.73 psia al 60 
natural ard manulaclured gas. degrees F) If bllmgs are on kern basis, gve Ihe Btu contents of the 

3. Repart number 01 customers, columns (f) and (g), on Il-e basis of gas sold and I he sales axlverted to Mcf. 
meters, in addition to the rumher of flal rate accounts; except that 5. f hC~aSes or decr~ses from prevhs F a r  (Columns {c), (el and 
were separate meter readings are added for baling purposes, me (g)), are mt derived from previousiy reported 

customer sbuld be munled for each grnup d 

Line 

1 4 1 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6) 17,576.6571 12,598,553 

2 1489 Residential Sales 

3 1 489 Commercial B Industrial Sales 

5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6) 507,894 426,752 

6 TOTAL Sales to Uttirnate Customers 54,309,422 46,143,581 

Title of Account 

36,224,871 1 33,118,275 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Amount for Year I Amount for Previous Year 

9 1 

MPSC FORM P-522 (REV 12-06) PAGE 302 

10 1 489 Other Choice Revenues 
11 

12 

687,5101 527,612 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 54,996,932 46,671,392 



MICHIGAN CONSOLlDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31,2006 

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) 
figures, explen any ~ncons~stenc~es in a footnote. per day of normal mqulrements. (See Account 481 of the 

6. C o m r c t a l  and lndustrml Sales. Account 481, m y  be Un~lorm System of Acco~nls. Explein basis of class~ticatim 
classilred according lo the basis Of classikabon (Smll or in a fmtnole.) 
Comrcla l ,  and Large of Induslrial) regubrb wed by Lhe 7. See pages 10E109. hporlant changes During Year, for 
respondent II such basis of cbssifrat'ian is not genereby greeter importatt m w  t e r i i q  added and important rate increases 
than 2DD.DDD M d  per Year or ~pproxirmteb 800 M d  wdmreases. 

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO. 
Quantity for Year I Quantity for Previous Year I Number for Year I Number tor Previous Year Line 

NOTES 

I 
MPSC FORM P-522 (REV 12-06) PAGE 303 



RATE AND SALES SECTION 

Name of Respondent 
Michigan Consolidated 
Gas Company 

I DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO I 
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA 

This Report Is: 
(1) [3 An Original 
(2) A Kesubrn,ssion 

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main Casses from the subclasses. Show the 
data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the 
subclass. 

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for example, 
for both commercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class hawng the principal use. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

-s. Number of customers should be reported on the basis af number of meters, plus 
number of Rat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer 
shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the average of the 12 
figures at the close of each month. 

Year of Report 

Dec 31,2006 

Thousands of Cubic Feetor Therms Sold (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net 
figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses. 

Revenues. This term covers revenues derivad from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive of forfeited discounts and penalties) and 
(b) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and 
penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues. 

AB. W e n j l a l  Service. This dass indudes all sales of gas for residentla1 uses such as woklnq, refrigeration, walR healmg, space 

heating and other darnesl~c Uses. 

A. Residential Service. Th~s dass indudes all sales of gas for mibential uses excepl space heating. 

B. Resideniial S ~ a c e  he ah^. This dass indudes all d e s  of gas for space heabng including gas for other resldeniial uses only wher! 

measured lhrnugh the same meter 

CD. C~rnn-&al Service. This class includes service rendered primarily lo wmmerclal establ~shments such as reslauranls hotels, dubs, 

hospitals, recognized rmming and board~ng houses, apartment houses (but not individual tenanis therein), garages. churches, warehouses, 

elc. 
c. ~ o m m r c i a l  Servloe Thlr dass indudes all salesof gas for mmmerclal useexcept space kating. 

D. Commercial Soace Heat i~e  Thls dass lndudes all sales 01 gas for space heating indudlng gas for o h r  commercial uses only w k n  

measured through the same W r .  

E. Industrial Service. Thls dass includes servlce rendered pnmnly to manufaduring and industrial eslabl~shmenls where pas is used 

principaliy for lame p m r ,  heating and metariurg~cal purposes. 

F. Public Street and Hiahway Lrahbne Covers sewlce rendered to munrdpalrl~es or other govemmenlal uniis for the purpose of lighting 

streets. highways, parks andother putdic planes. 

G. Dmer Sales to Public Auihorrbes Cowrs service rendeyed to rnunlcipallbes or other governmental units far Ilghbng, heating, 

w i n g ,  water healing and ofher general uses. 

H. lnterdeoartmental Sales. This dass ~ndudes gas supplied by the gas departmenl lo other departrnenb d the utility when the charges 

therefore are at tarifl or othe~ sped6c rates. 

I. gther SJes. This dass indudes all service to ultimle consumers not induded In the foregoing desuibed dassilkalions. 

A - I. Tatal sales to Ummate Consumers. This 1s the total of the loregolng descnbed dass~fications. 

J. Sales to Other Gas Ulililies lor Resaie. This dass includes all ~ l e s  of gas to other gas ulillties or to publrcauMt~es for resale to 

ultimate consumers. 

K. Other Gas Revenues Revenues den& lrom operations of lk respondent olher than sales or gas. They Include rent from gas 

properly, interdeparfmenlal rents, customers' loriplied discounts and penalties, services of customers' rnstallabons and miscellaneous gas 

rwenues, such as tees and charges for changing, connedlng and dismnnectrng scrvlce. profit on sales of materials and supplles not 

ordinarity purctlased for resale. wrnrnlssionson sales or drstribution of others' gas (sold under rates filed by such olhers). managemnt or 

supervlsron fees, sale of steam (ercept where the respandenl furnishes steamheallng serulce) and rentals from leased properly on 

custorrers' premises. 

' A  - K. Total Gas O~ra t ina  Revenues. Thelobl of all me bregolng acurunls. 

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should ba filed for each state in wh~ch the 
respondent operates. 

I 
Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section, give estrmates. Explain the methods 

1 used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets, if necessary. I 
FORM MPSC P-522 (Rev. 1-01 ) Page 305A 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1.2006 

625-A SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR 

(For the Stale of Mich~gan) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

Cbss of Serv~ce 

(a) 

AB. Residential service 

A Residsolial service 

8. Resklential space heating 

serfice 

5 C. Commemal service, exmpl 

spaoe heating 3.914 1,911.574 

6 0. h m m &  space heating 72.239 29,366,886 

Average 

Numter of 

Customers 

per month 

(bl 

21.706 

1.078.055 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

.. 
13 

14 

15 

16 

Gas Sold 

McP 

(c) 

1.149.762 

101.120.721 

Reporl Mdon a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and a lempereture baseof 60'F. Give lm decimals. 

( 7  J Gas Customer Woe revenue and volumes aswciated rrim remnabation. 

NOTE: Revenm: mlumns d. f and g are riel of p h r  period d u r d s  and revenve deferred urder certain surcharge 

prdgram (see page 305C). 

--- 
E. Industrial ~ ~ i c e  

F. Pubk Sueat& highway lighling 

G. Mher Sales to Public 

Aumorib;as 

H. Gas Customer Choice (1) 

I. OthersaBs 

A-I. Total sales lo ukirnab 

~ u s t ~ l e r s  

J. Sales l o r n  gas utillUes 

b r  resale 

A-J. TOTAL SALES OF W.5 

K. Other gas rwenws  

RK. TOTAL GAS OPERAT lNG 

REVENUE 

Revenue 

(show (0 

tmamst 

d&r) 

(d 1 

$14,562,149 

1.192.965,026 

460 

0 

0 

l , t  76,374 

0 

2,116,374 

A V E R A G E S  

1,217.010 

0 

------- 
489.438 

----- 

135,255,391 

0 

135,255,391 

McP per 

Customer 

(el 

52.97 

9933 

13.403.107 

0 

4.970.756 

1,592,371,773 

0 

$1,592.371.773 

$276.289.047 

$1 ,ass,w,sm 

Revenue 

Per 

Customer 

lfl 

$670 88 

1.171.81 

Revenue 

per McP 

[Q) 

512.67 

11.60 

2.645.67 

NIM 

121.16 

NIM 

121.18 

29.532.84 11.09 

0 N M  

51.426.38 

NIM 

51.426.38 

511.77 

0.00 

511.77 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

6ZE-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR 

1. Reporl below the distribution of customerr, sales and revenue lor Ihe year by individual rate schedules. 

(See definitions on Crsl page ol Lhis section). 

2. Column (a).-Lisl all rate schedules by identihcation number or symbd. Where the same rate schedule 

designation applies lo dinerent rales in difierent zones, cities or d~slricls. lisl separately dab for each 

such area in which the schedule is availabb. 

3. Column (b).-Give the type cf service lo which the rare schedule is applicable, i.e., moking, space 

heating, commercial heating. commercial cooking, etc. 

4. Column (c).-Using the classification shown in Schedule 625A. column (a), indicate the class or classes of 

customers a e ~ d  under each rate schedule, e.g.. (A) for Residential Service, (8) Heating Service, ac. 

5. Column (d).Give Ihe average numbr of customers billed ur&r each rate schedule during the year. The 

total ofthis mlumn will approximate the blal number of ultimate cusbmers, line 12, Schedule 625A. page 3056. 

6. Columns (e) and (Q.-For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mcf sold lo, and revenues 

received from wstomers billed under Vlat rate schedule. The totals of lhese columns should equal the totals 

shorn on line 12, Schedule 625A. 11 the utilitysells gas lo ultimate customers under special contracts, Lhe 

mtals for such sales should be entered on a l~ne on this page in order to make the totals of columns (e) and 

(0 check with those entered on line 12 Schedule 625.4. 

7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during tfie entire year, lndicale in a tooinole the p e w  in which it 

was effective. 

I I I I 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

6 I NO. 3A I ~ e s .  heating I 3 1 0 I 0 I 0 

Rate schedule 

designation 

(a) 

3 

4 - 
5 

Total Integrated Natural Gas Sptern: 

Rate GS-1 l~eoera l  Servioe 

* .  

Rate A 

Rate 2A 

Rate AS 

7 

8 

9 

. - I 1 I I I 

13 1 Customer Refunds 1 1 1 0 

Type of serviw to 

which schedule is 

applicable 

(b) 

C,D&E 

10 

11 
17 

Awrage number 

of cllslomeo 

per month 

(dl 

Class 

of 

service 

(c) 

Res.& Res. Heat use 

Res.A Ues. Heat use 

Re%& Res. Heat use 

Rate GS-2 

No.7 

No.8 

16 ----- 
17 Gas Customer Choice A.0,C.O.E 

18 Total Unbilled (5,476,951 ) (120,357.059: 

19 

76,561 

No. 9 

R a e  S 

14 1 Surcharges: 

15 

Volume reporled a1 14.65 psia dry and a lempeature base d60' F. 

M d  Sold' 

(el 

M B  

ABB 

A&B 

Comm. B lnd. use 

Fuel for hd. use 

Comm. & lnd. use 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94) 

Revenue (Show 

to nearest 

dollar) 

( f l  

32.907,970 

Comm. & lnd. use 

Comm. Heating - Schools 

Area Expansion Program I 

Page 305C 

9387.272.788 
999,230 

6851 

33,679 

C, DBE 

F 

C&E 

0 

C&E 

D 

MichCon Consewabon Ca. 1 0 

97,305,416 

5.41 5,877 

3,926,119 

16 

0 

0 

1,189,204.979 

61.967.348 

45,036,975 

0 

37 

493,892 

0 

0 

6,289,354 

0 

0 

0 

693,639 

0 

7.986632 
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1 Repofl below the distr~butlon of customers. sales and revenues k r  the year by indiuidual rate schedules. 

2 Column (a). C i l  all rates schedules by identification number or symbol. Where h e  same rate 
schedule designat~on applies l o  different rales in different zones, tities or districts, lisl separately 

dab Tor each such area in h i c h  the schedule is availabie. 

3 Column (b]: Give Lhe type of servlce to whlch the rate schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, 

space heating, mmmrcial  heat~ng. elc. 

4 Column (c): Using Re classificalion show on Page 3050, column [a), ~ndicale the class or classes 

of customers served under each rale schedule, e.g. (A) b r  Residenlial Service, (8) Healing Service, etc. 

5 Column (d): Giw the average number of customers billed under each rate schedule dunng the year. 

6 Columns {e) and (0: For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mdsold to, 

and revenues received from. cu slorners billed under Vlal rale schedule. 

7 When a rale schedule was not in effect during the enlire par, ~ndicate in a fwtnote 

the period in which il was effective. 

Rate schedule 

20 I ~ o t a l  Company 

Volume reporled at 14.65 ps~a dry and a temperalure base of 60" F. 

143,135 [ 21,158,517 554,309,422 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1,2006 
OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

concerning off-system sales. Off-system 
other than MPSC approved rale schedule 

Paint of Delivery 
(City or lown and stale) 

(b) 

Report particulars (details) 
sales include all sales 

Name 

(a)  
None 

sales. 

Account 

( c ) 

Mcf of Gas Sold 
(Approx. B.T.U. 

per Cu. Ft.) 
Mcf @ 14.73 

(dl 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2W6 
OFF-SYSTEM SALES - 

Revenue tor Year 
(See Inslr. 5) 

(e) 

$0 

2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
2 7 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3 8 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 

NATURAL GAS (Continued) 

Average Revenue 
Per Mcf 

(In cents] 

(f) 
# 

Dale 

(9 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Mc f 

N o n c o i ~  
cidental 

Ih) 

Coirc 
cidenlal 

(I) 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDA l t U  G A S R A N G I N A L  December 31,2006 
RtVtNlJE FROM TRANSPORTAI ION OF GAS OF 0 <HERS-NATURAL GAS (Account 489) I 

I 1. Kemrt below particrars (detairs) conceriiinp revenuirom transportation or compreiZion (by 7 
reipondent) & natural gas for others. subdivide revenue between transportation.or cornp&ssion 
for interstate pipeline companies and others. 

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 
Designate with an asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other than natural gas. 

3. In column (a) include the names of companies from which revenues were derived, points of receipt 
and delivery. and names of companies from which gas was received and to which delivered. A l s ~  

I 
I I Name of Company and DescripIion of Service Perlormed I Distance I 

(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Tansparled 
(In miles) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
$3 

10 
11 
12 

43 IANR Link 
dd I Cbnsurners Gas 121 I Various 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

< 8 , , I 
MPSC FORM P-522 [Rev. 1-95) Page 312 . 

(a) 
Transportation of Gas 

lntrastale Transportation 
CMS Gas Transmission (6) 
' DTE Energy Trading Corporation (3) 
CoraVCafex (3) 
CMS Gas Marketing (3) 
Dominion Midwest (3) 
' DTE Oil & Gas (3) 
Petroleum Development (3) 
Samson (3)  
Semm (4 )  
Various Other Intermediate Transportation (3) & (8) 

(b) 

Var i~us 
13 Miles 
Various 
vanous 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 

Variws End Users -Volumes Greaier Than 1,000,000 Mcf --- 
Various End Users - Volumes Less Than 1,000,DOO Mcf 
Pilot Transportation /Gas Customer Choice 
PTS supplier revenue - adjustments + billing fees 

Total Inbastate Transportation 

Various 
Various 
Various 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATtD GAS GOMPANY AN OKlGlNAL December 31,2006 
R E V E N U E  FROM ~ N s P O H  I A ClON OF GAS Ut O f  H ~RS-NA I URAL GAS (Account 489)(Continued) 
4. Uesignate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system. 
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60'F. 
6. Minor items (less than 1,000.000 Mcf) may be grouped. 

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand 
totals for all transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the following regulation sections Lo be listed in column (a): 

MPSC FORM P-5 Rev. 1-95) 3 "age 313 



c L ecember 31, 
RtVtNUt  t-KOM TKANSPOR FA r IUN OF GAS OF UI HtKS-NA 1 U ~ A S  (Account 489)(Continued) 

( I  ) Pomt ot Kecerpt: Volumes or gas recelved from ANK Ptpeltne Lompany at therr Wtllow 
Hun Meter Station, Ypsilantl l ownship, Wasntenaw Gounty Michigan. I 

(1) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to ANR Pipeline Company at their W.G. 
Woolfolk Compressor Station, Austin Township. Mecosta County, 
Michigan. 

1 (2) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at Willow, Belle River, or Kalkaska. I 
(2) Point of Delivery: Volumes af gas delivered at ANR Link Interconnect Columbus. 

(3) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at various locations on the Alpena transmission line 

(3) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to Willow, E. Caledonia or Mentor. 

(4) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at Willow 

(4) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to the Washington Township 

(5) Poinf of Receipt: Volumes of gas received from ANR, Great Lakes, Consumers Energy, 
Shell Oil Company, and PEPL at their various ANR, Belle River, 
Northville, Kalkaska, and Rouge facilities respectively. 

(5) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to Michigan Gas Utilities, Union Gas, Ltd., 
Great Lakes, or PEPL at their various ANR, Grand Haven, St. Clair, Belle River 
and Rouge faclities, respectively. 

(6) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at various locations on tne Alpena transmission line. 

( (6) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to West Brancnl Saginaw Bay. I 
(7) Point of Receipt: Volumes or gas received from ANR Pipeline Company at their W.G. 

Woolfolk Compressor Station, Austin Township, Mecosla County, 
Michigan. (See Page 31 3C - F.E.R.C. Tariff Schedule ST93-4518) 

(7) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to the interconnection between ANR 
Pipeline Company and Michigan Consolidated in Kalkaska County, 
Michigan. (See Page 313C - F.E.R.C. Tariff Schedule ST93-4518) 

(8) Includes demand charges that may or may not have valumes associated with the charge. 



If the amount for previous year IS not derived from previously reponed figures, exptaln in footnote. 

Amount for I Amount for ] Amount for 

750 Oparacian Su~rulsrtm and Engiwrinfl $5.324 57,733 $lO,ssS 

751 Pmdualon Maps and Records 

752 Gas Wells Expermem 1.110 28 219 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Sntal hnes 7 lhru 17) 100,457 106.266 178,476 

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES 

k Manufadured Gas Produclm 

Manufa~h~red Gas PrcduaDn (Subm Sup@emenlsl Slatemerit) (1) 

B Namnt Gas PIodudion 

01. N a W  Gas Pmluctron and Gathennq 

775 Malerials 1 
776 Operation Suppbes and Expenses 1 

32 

33 

30 

m G a a P r m a s s e d b y ~  

770 Royallies m Rod- Extraded 

779 MarkeWlg Expenses 

780 Producls Purchases for Resale 

DperstDn 

7 f D  Operainn Supervision and Engineeriryl 

??l O w n  Cabor 

781 Variation in ~mducts invent~y J I - 
p a s )  782 Extracted Produds Used by h Ul~l[ty-Cr 

783 Rents I 
TOTAL Operalion (Enler Tdal of llnes 33 ihru46) 0 0 0 

MPSC FORM P-522 (REV. 2-88) Page 320 
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Acmunl 

233 

234 

235 

238 

902 Mstar Raad~w Expenses 

903 Cuslomr R6mrds and Cullectbn Expenses 

904 Uncolleciible Aemunts 

905 Miswllarreous Customer m u m s  Expenses 

237 TOTAL Customer h u n t s  Ex nses Enter Total of lines 232 1 h ~  236 6 113.647 463 

10.659.611 

28.820.626 

73.730.364 

A 45,840 

9,868.38 

29.825.672 

59,929,746 

8,076.626 

25.700 971 

59.682,103 



paymll pd  endirg 60 days berwP or a b r  bcembm. 31. 

2 1 lim r s 6 p n d a ~ s  p ~ d l  for l?m reprhhq period indudas any fipeflsl mnatnum pwonnel, indude su.=h 

employee m lm 3, and s b  the number d such special construcllon employes5 in a I w e .  

3. The nrVnbor 01 empkyeae assignable b the gas department h m  plnt furdims o l  ccmbbnwton lPlrl'illes m y  be 

delemRPd byest~mie. on me basis d employee equrvalenb. S h w  the eslimald n u m r  01 epulvalem employees 

2 Tda Regular Full-Time Employees 2.043 

3 Total Parl-Tm and Tempwav Employees I I 

4 Total Et-qdupes 2.054 
I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (REV 2-80) Page 325 



MICHIGAN CONSOLlDAr tD 0 ecem er 1,2006 
EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795. 796. 7981 

2 NONE 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

(Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797) 
1. Report below exploration and development costs for the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, 

according to the prescribed acmunts shown by the column headings. 
2. Provide subheadings and subrdals for exploration and development costs for each State. 
3. Explain in a fnotnote any differences between amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on page 

231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for clearance to Account 798 during the year from Account 

NONE 

9 
20 Total 

MPSC kVHM P-522 ( t d .  1-89) Page 326 

183.1, 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

lnvestigatjon Charges. 

Delay Renlals 
(Account 795) 

(c) 

NONE 

Prelrminary Natural 

Field 
(a) 

NONE 

Total 

1. Report below particula~ (details) concerning the prov~sion for the year to cover probable loss on 
abandonment of natural gas leases included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which have never been 
productive. 
2. Explain the basis of determining the yeafs provision and state whether the basis is the same as that used 
for the preceding year. If the yeafs total provision is comprised of separate determinations with respect to 
certain groups or classes of leases, show separately the determinations for each such group or class. If the 
provision was so determined that component amounts may be identified by tembries, fields, or counties, show 
the component amounts identified as such. 

Gas Survey and 

County 
(b) 

ABANDONED 

L n e  
No. 

1 

Nonproductive Weli 
Drilling (Account 796) 

Number 
of Wells 

( d ) 

NONE 

A 0 

LEASES (Account 797) 

Item 
(a) 

Amount 
(e) 

Amaunt 
(b) 

0 0 

Other 
Explora t i n  

Costs 
(Account 798) 

(0 
NONE 

Total 
IS) 



Exchange Gas Received 
Name of Company 

(Designate associated companies 
with an asterisk) 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 328 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806. Exchange Gas) (Continued) 

3. List individually net transactions occurring during the year for each rate schedule. 
4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that they may be readily identified on a 

map of the respondent's pipeline system. 

Exchange Gas Delivered 
Excess 

Mcf 
Received or 
(Delivered) 

(h) 

(28,206) 

Point of Delivery 
(City, state, etc.) 

(e) 

Delivered by Displacement 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

Debit 
(Credit) 

Account 806 
( i) 

(256,416) 

Md 
i fl 

(442,207) 

(t 7,587.329) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

Debit 
(Credit) 

Account 174 
(9 
(1 ) 

108,776 

($4,128,418) 1,644.202 $14,221,423 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
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AN ORlGlNAL December 31,2006 

5. Furn~sh any additional explanations needed to further explain the accounting for 
exchange gas transaclions. 

6. Repart the pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F. 

FERC 
Tariff 
Rate 

Schedule 
lndentifi- 
cation 

(n) - 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

r 45 

Revenues 
Receivable by 

Amount 

(I) 

34,255 

$34,255 

Name of Company 
(Designate associaled companies 

with an asterisk) 

(a) 

NIA 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

Imbalance fees on off-system transpor- 
-tation agreements. 

Total 

Received ar 
Respondent 

Account 

(m) 

489 

Charges 
or Payable by 

Amount 

[i) 

$0 

Paid 
Respondent 

Account 

(k) 











MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (cont~nued) 

definltlon on page 226 (8). 
7 In column (b) tor each leaslng airangemen[. report In order, classiired by transmission 

llne dlslrtbulion system or other operallng unit or system, lo l lwed by any other leasing 
arrangements not covered under the precedng classilicattons Descrtption of the property. 
whether lease !s a sale and leaseback whether easee has oplron lo purchase and condltions ol 
Ihe purchase whether lease IS cancellable by eilher oarty and Ihe cancellallon condltions, 
state the tax treatment used, lhe accounting lrealment ol the lease payrnen!~ (levellzed 
charges to expense or ~ l h e r  treatment), the bas15 of any  charges apporloned between the lessor 
and lessee, and the responslb~llly of the respondenl lor operation and malnlenance expenses and 
rep!acement of properly. The above informallon is to be reported wath Initiation of the lease 
and !hereafter when changed or every five years, which ever comes flrsl, 

8 Report In column (d), as of the date of the current lease term. the origlnal cost of ihe  
property leased, eslirnated if not known, or Ihe fair market value of the property if greater 
lhan onglnal cost and indicate as  shown. If leased properly is par1 of a large unit, such as 
par1 of a building, indicate without assoc~allng any cosl or value with it. 

9 Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under me current term of 
the lease. Do not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that cancellable leases will 
m t  be cancelled when estimating lhe remaining charges. 

I 
Falr Markel valw Pald bv Lessee Current Year AccmuIated to Date A C C D U ~ ~  Charges Under Lease 

ID1 or Property ltem rze Lessor O l k r  Lessor Other Charged Est I f  hlol K m m  

iDi !el ( 1 )  (gl (h) (1) (1) U 
60.760 

87400 0 

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 3338 

OrgMl Cost (01 ~r Epemes 10 be AMOUNT OF RENT - CURPENT YEAR Rerna~nmg Annual 



MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 333C 

MICHIGAN COkJSOLlDATED GAS COMPANY AN OHIGINAL December 31 , 2006 

A. LEASE RENTAL 

Name 01 Lessor 

la' 

ICX CORPORATION 

SUTTON LEASING. INC 

B OTHER 

CEASE RENTALS CHARGtD (cont~nued) 
CHARGED TO GAS 

Basrc Delarls ol Lease 

(bi 

Termlna Dates of 
Lease Pr~~nary  (P)  

or Renewal (R )  

ici 

VEHICLES 

VEHICLES 

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Delerred Debris. elc ) 



MPSC FOAM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 333D 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 

A LkASE 
Or~gnal  Cost 10) or 
Fa~r Market Value 

ID) or Properly 

!Dl 

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (cont~nued) 
RENTAL 
Expenses IF be 

P a ~ d  by Lessee 
llemlze 

le) 

B OTHER LEASE 

k c o u ~ i l  

Cnarged 
li) 

754 1 U 
75700 
83400 
66500 
87400 
87500 
87800 
87900 

92100 

Rema~n~ng Annual 
Charges Under Lease 

ESI I i  No\ Known 

I k )  

CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (cont~nued) 
AMOUNT OF REtJT - CURRENT YEAR 

Surrenl 

Lessor 

(11 

138.01 5 

267.155 

RENTALS CHARGED 

Acrumualed 

L ~ S S O ~  

(h)  

Debits, etc.) 

Yea1 
Othe~ 

l g )  

(Such as lo Deterred 

lo Dale 
0 1 h ~ r  

(1) 
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mCHlljAN CUNSOLlDAl t U  GAS LOMPANY - .  . . , , - O ~ G ~ N A C  , . I .  , ;., ,.  . , December 31; 2006: . . - , 

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly indicate the nature of such 
purpose 

Amount 
(In dollars) 

(b) 
$0 

$0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1 a 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

expenses. Shaw maintenance expenses separately, Indicate the functional classification and 
of property to which any expenses relate. 

Description 

(a) 
81 3-20 Royalty Expense on Produced Gas 

Total 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) 
(REV. 1-98) 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (ACCOUNT 930.2) (GAS) 

Amount 
(b) 

Page 335 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
2 0 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
20 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
?4 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

DTE Holding Company ALG Cost Allocat~on 

Alternative Fuels Vehicle Program 

Recoverable Environmental Cfean-up Cwts 

Nonouupational Medical and Denlal expense 

Misc. Other 

Total 

789,544 

70,569 

993,616 

7,166 

4,651 

$2,399,855 



2. Report all available informatjon called for in Sectlon B for the report year 
1971,1974 and every filth year thereafter. Report only annual charges in the 
inlervals between the reporl years (1 971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter). 
Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied and 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 336 



called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis. Where the unil of pmduction 
method is used to determine depreciation charges, show at the botlom of Section B 
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves. 

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to 

Amortization ol 
Amortizalion of 

Limited-ten 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (CONTINUED) 

Line 
N o. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

(1) Amounts in column (b) are the average of the beginning and ending balances 
for 2006 

(2) Not included in the Depreciable Balance for Production Plant are several accounts which are 
depreciated by the Units Production Method. The average plant balance for these accounts is 
$1 -7 million. The depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $0. This 
approximates to a depreciatiorl rate of O.% 

(3) Not included in the Depreciable Balance for General Plant are several transportation Plant Accounts 
which were depreciated in the clearing accounts. The average plant balance for these accounts is 
$66.6 million. The depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $8,392,179. This 
approximates to an depreciation rate of 12.60%. 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 338 

Charges 
Depreciation 
Plant 8ase 

(Thousands) 
(b) 

13,083 

204,250 

303.551 

164,197 

2,121.710 

of Gas Plant 

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation 

Functional Classification 

(a) 
Production and Galhering Plant 

Offshore 

Onshore (2) 

Underground Gas Storage Plant 

Transmission Plant. 

Offshore 

Onshore 

General Plant (3) 

Distribution Plant 

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization 

Appi~ed 
Depr. Rate(s) 

(Percent) 

(c) 

1.10% 

2.76% 

2.77% 

5.07% 

2.89% 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLtDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the inforrnat~on specified below. m the order given, for the respective income deduct~on and interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subhead~ng for eacfi account and a total for the account. Addit~onal columns 
may be added 5 deemed appmpnale mth respect to any account 
(a) M~scellaneous Arnortizalion (Account 425)-Describe the nature of ilerns included in thrs account, 

the contra acmunt charm, the total of amort~zations charges for Ihe year, and the period of arnorlnation. 
(b) Miscellaneous lnwrne Deduct~ons-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions 

forthe year as required by hzounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalilies; 426.4, 
Expenditures fw Certain CMC. Politiml and Related Activities; and 425.5. Other Dedudions. d the Unifom 
System of Accounts. Arnwnts d less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the above amunts 
(c) Interest on Debt toksouated Companies ( b u n t  430) - For each assouated wrnpany lo which 

interest on debt was {nwrred dunng the year, ind~cale the amount and interest rate respxtively 
for (a) advances on notes. (b) advances on open accounts. (c) notes payabb. (d) accounts payable, and 
(el olher debt, and total interest Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incumd dunng 
the year. 
(d) Other Interest Expense (Aumunt 431)-Repon particulars (details) indud~ng the amount and rnterest 

rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 
Line 
NO. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

l o  
I 1 

12 

TOTAL Miscellanwus Dedud~ons 

TOTAL Interest on Debt lo Associated Companies 

Item 

(a) 

Miscellangous Amortization IAmunt 4251 

Miscellaneous Income Deductions lAcwunt 426.1426.6) 
Account 426.19 Energy Ass~slance Program 
Account 426.2 Grantor Trusl Lih /nsurance 
Account 426.3 Penalties IRS 
Account 426.4 Legislative advocacy costs 
Account 426.5 Promotional Expense 
Accrrunt 426.5 Account rmncilhtion correction writeofls 
Acwunt 426.5 Unwlledible Reserve virile-offs -Energy Loan Pmgrarn 
Account 426 5 Unwlledible Reserve wrile-offs - AIR Trade 

Amount 

(b ) 

$0 

554,685 
(2,698,202) 

2,259 
610.707 
288,274 
251,225 
(87,431) 
164.343 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interesl 
charges accounls. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional miumns 
may be added if deemed appropnale wllh respect to any accounl. 
(a) Miscellaneous Amorlization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, 

the contra acmunt charged, the total of amortiiat~ons charges for the year, and the period of amortization. 
(b) Miscellaneous Income Dedudions-Report lhe nature, payee and amount of other income deductions 

for the year as required by Accounts 426.1. DOnati~ns; 426.2. Life Insurance; 426.3. Pena[iljes; 426.4. 
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 425.5, Olher Deductions, of the Uniform 
System of Accounts. Amounts of less than S10,OW may be grouped by classes w~thin the above accounls. 
(c) lnlerest on Debt to Associated Companies (Acwunl430) - For each associated company to which 

interest on debt was incurred during lk year, ndicale the amount and interesl rate respectively 
for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open accounts, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and 
(e) other debt, and total interesl. Explain the nature of olher debt on which inlerest was incurred during 
the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
2 2 
23 
24 
25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

(d) Olher lnterest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars (delaits) including lhe amount and interest 
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

ttem 

(a) 

Other Interest Expenses (Account 431) 
Interest on customer deposits 
Interest on gas sales refunds 
Interest Expense - Supplemental Death and Retirement Income Plan 
Interest on commercial paper 
Interest on commercial fees line of uedil 
Interest Expense - Gas Cost Recovery 
lnteresl on Pmperty lax payments 
interest carrying charge on UETM Surcharge 
Interest carrying charge on Safety Tracker 
Interest on Gas Choice accounts 
Interest on Transportation Gas Bills 
Inlerest - Other 
TOTAL Other Interest Expenses 

Amount 

(b) 

$1.209,942 
39,039 

753,43t 
10.307.83-4 

1,046,337 
6,656,203 

48,457 
(1,646,4061 

93,332 
57,835 

$288 
0 

18,566,291 - 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 37, 2006 
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CkRTAlN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS 

1. Heport in this schedule the inlormation spec~fied io the instructions beiow for the respective other 
income accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading lor each account and show a total for Ihe 
accounl. Additional columns may be added lor any account if deemed necessary. 

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Gonlracl Work (Accounls 41 5 and 416)-Describe the general nalure ol 
merchandising, jobbing and contract aclivitles. Show revenues by class of aclivily, operating expenses 
classilied as to operalron, maintenance. depreciation, rents and nel rncome before taxes. Give the 
basis of any allocaiions o l  expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing, and contrad work 
activities. 

3. Nonutilily Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)-Describe each Nonutility operation and show revenues, 
operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, deprecialion, rents, amorlizalion and nel 
ne! income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases or any allocations of expenses between 
utility and nonvlilily operations. The book mst of property classified as nondilily operations shouid be 
included in Account 121. 

4. Monoperating Rental lncome (Account 418)-For each major item ol miscellaneous propefly included in 
Account 12 1. Nonulility Properly, which is not used in operations for which income is included in 
Acwunt 417, bul which is leased or rented to others. give name of lessee, brief description of properly. 
efledive dale and expiration dale ol lease, amourrl 01 rent revenues, operaling expenses classified as to 
operation, mainlenance, depreciation, renls, amortization, and net income before iaxes, from the rentals. 
H h e  property is leased on a basis olher than that 01 a fixed annual renlal, slale the method 01 deterrning 
(he renlal. Minor items may be grouped by classes, but Ihe number d items so grouped should be shown. 
Designale any lesses which are associaled companies. 

5. Interest and Dividend lncome (Accounl 419)-Report inferest and dividend income, before taxes, identified 
as to the asset account or group of accounts In which are included the assets from which the interest or 
dividend income was derived from investments, Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total. Income 
from sinking and other iunds should be identtied with the relaled special funds. Show also expenses, 
included in Accounl419 as required by h e  Uniiorm System of Accounts. 

8. Miscel!aneous Monoperating lncome (Amunl421)-Give rhe nalure and source of each miscellaneous 
Nonoperating income, and expense and the amount thereof for the year. M~ror items may be grouped by 

Lme 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
a 
9 

10 
I1 
1 2  
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 

classes. 
Item 

(a) 
1 7  

Revenue from Merchandise Sales and Conlract Work 
Expense from Merchandise Sales and Conlracl Work 

Income Irom Nonutilily Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) 

Amount 
0) 

$2,123,347 
(1,531,557) 

$591,790 

None 

Nonaperating Rental lncome [Account 418) 

Rental lncome from Leased Water Healer Program 
Rental Expense lrwn Ceased Water Heater Program 

Interest and Oivrdend Income (Account 41 9) 

Interest on Grantor Trusl 
Interest on Notes Irwn MichCon Subsidiaries/Asoc~ated companies 
Interest on Financing of Customer Attachment Program 
Olher (1 ilern) 

Total k fore taxes 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
PARTiCULAkS CONCERNING CERTA1N OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS 

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the instructions below for the respective other lncome accounts. 
Provide a wnspicuous subheading lor each acwunl and show a total for the account. Additional columns may be 
added for any account if deemed necessav. 

2. Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415 and 436)-Describe the general nature of merchandising. 
jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of  activity, operaling expenses dassified as to operation, 
maintenance, depreciation, rents and nel inwrne before taxes. Give the bases or any allocations of expenses 
between utility and merchandising, jobbing, and contract work activities. 

3. Nonutilily Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)-Describe each Nonutilily operation and show revenues, operating 
expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents. amortizalion and net income before taxes. 
from lhe operation. Give Ihe bases of anyalocations of expenses between vIility and nonutilib operations. The 
book w s l  of property classified as nonulilily operalions should be included in Account 121. 

4. Nonoperating Rental lncorne (Aecounl418)-for each major hem of miscellaneous property included in Account 121, 
Nonutilit' Property, which is not used in operations for which inwrne is included in Acwunl417, bul which is leased 
or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief description of property. effective date and expiration dale of lease, 
amount of rent revenues, operating expenses classified as lo operation, maintenantz, depreciation, rents, 
amortization, and net income before laxes, from the renlals. If the property is leased on a basis other than thal of a 
fired annual renlal, state the method of determing the rental. Minor items may be grouped by dasses, bvl the 
number of items so grouped should be shown. Designate any lesses which are associated companies. 

5. Interest and Dividend lncorne (Account 419)-Report interest and dlvidend income, before taxes, identified as to the 
asset account or group of accounls inwhich are induded the assets from h i c h  the interesl or dividend income 
was derived from inveslmenis. Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total. lncorne from sinking and olher 
funds should be identifted with the related special funds. S h w  also expenses, included in Account 419 as required 
by the Uniform System ofAewunts. 

6. Miscellaneous Nonoperating lncome (Accaunt 421)-Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous 

Amount 
Ib) 

57,327 
34,569 
53,144 
75,776 
32,025 

(37,992) 

35.388 
479 

200,716 

$9.850.492 

tine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 

Nonoperating income, and expense and the amoun! thereof for the year. Minor items may be grouped by dasses. 
Item 
( a )  

Miscellaneous Nono~erating lncome (Account 421) 

Parking Dedc Revenue 
Building Revenue 
Vehicle Reimbursement Personal Use Revenue 
Equity earnings in Detroit Investment Fund 
Money recovered from Escheat Claim made to Slate of Michigan 
Labor Transfers 
Accounts Receivable adjustments to Gas Cholce Customer program and miscellaneous receivable 
balances 
Other 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 



I 1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. include name of 
party acqu~ring the property (when acquired by another utility or associaled 
company) and the date transaclion was completed. Identify property b y  type; Leased, 
Held for Future Use, or Nonulility. 

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less 
than $100,000 may be grouped, with the number of such transactions disclosed in 
column (a). 

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when 
approval is required. Where approval is required but has not been received, give 
explanation following the item in column (a). (See account 102, Utility Plant 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC. POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

(Account 426.4) I 
1. Report below all expendilures incurred by the responden! during the year for the purpose of influencing public 

opinron with respect to the election or appointment of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances (either 

wilh respect to the possible adoption of new referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or modrfication of 
existing referenda, legislation or ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation ~l franchises; or for the 

purpose of influencing lhe decisinns of public officlak which are accounted for as Mher Income Dedudions. 

Expenditures for Certain Civic, Polllical and Related Activilies; Account 426.4. 

2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall k classified according to subbeadlngs, as follows: (a)rad~o, 

television, and motion picture advertising: (b) newspaper, magazine, and parnphlel advertising; (c] letters or inserts 
in customers' bills. (d)  inserts in reports to stockholders, (e) newspaper and magazine editorial services; and (0 
olher advertising. 

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (l), otherthan advertising shall be reported according l o  
captions or descriptions, clearty indicating the nature and purpose of the adiviiy. 

4. I f  respondent has no! incurred any expenditures conlernplaled by the instructions of Account 426 4, so slate. 

5. For reporting years which begin during the calendaryear 1963 only. minor amounts may be grouped by classes if 

the numkr  ofitems so grouped is shown. 
MOTE: The classification of expenses as nunoperaling and lheir inclusion in this account is ior accounting purposes. 

TOTAL 1 $610,707 1 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 343 (Next Page is 350) 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Reporl parliculars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the currenl year (or incurred 
In previous years, rf being amortized) relatlng I0 formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in 
which such a m y  was a party. 

2. In columns (b} and (c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatory bMy or were otherwise 
incurred by the utility. 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amorlized. List in column (a] 
the period of amortization. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 MPSC Case No. U-14401-R, 200506 GCR Reconciliation 

7 

a 
9 General Rate Case Matters 

10 - 192.074 192,074 

11 

12 MPSC Case No. U-14800, Sale of Excess System Gas Supply 

13 

7 4 

15 

16 

17 Geneml Pricing and Regulation 759.082 759,082 

18 

19 Various MPSC Cases. Customer Complaints. Certificates of 

20 Public Convenience and Necessity 

2 1 

22 
2 3 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

32 

33 -- 
34 Utility Assessment 2,554,674 - 2,559.674 
35 

36 

37 TOTAL 52,559,674 $1,499,652 84,059,326 - 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission 

or body, the docket or case number, 
and a descripcon of the case.) 

(a) 
GCR Matters 

MPSC Case No. U-13902-R. 2004-05 GCR Reconciliation 

MPSC Case No. U-15W2.2007-08 GCR Plan 

MPSC Case No. U-14717.2006-07 GCR Plan 

Assessed by 
Regulatory 

Commission 
(b) 

- 

Expenses 
01 

Utilily 

(c) 

548,496 

Total 
Expenses 
to Date 

(dl 

$548.496 

Deferred 
in Account 

186 at 
Beginning 

of Year 

(el 

- 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

f i e  Thetotals d columns {e). (i) ,  (k), and (I) musl agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 

I for Accounl 186. 
5. List in ~ l u r n n s  (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during the year which were charged wmnUyio 

inwme, plant, or olher accounts. 
6. Minor items (less than 525,ON) may be grouped- 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, 
development, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, continued, or concluded during the year. 
Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recjpient 
regardless of affiliation,) For any R, D & D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a sharing 
of costs with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. 
(See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) 

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below. Classifications: 
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally 
(1) Pipeline 

a. Design 
b. Efficiency 

(2) Compressor Station 
a. Design 
b. Efficiency 

(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation 
(4) Transmission Control and Dispatching 
(5) LNG Storage and Transportation 
(6) Underground Storage 
(7) Other Storage 
(8) New Appliances and New Uses 
(9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and Recovery 
(10) Coal gasification 
(1 I )  Synthetic Gas 
(12) Environmental Research 
(13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of $5,000.) 
(14) Total Cost Incurred 

tine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Classification 
(a) 

Description 
(b) 

None 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1.2006 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

6. Gas R, D & D Performed Externally 
(1) ~es i a r ch  Support to American Gas Association 
(2) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(3) Total Costs Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & 0 items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside 
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D & 0 (such as safety, corrosion 
control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 
by classificalions and indicate the numberaf items grouped Under Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classrfy items 
by type of R, D 8 D activity. 

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which 
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107 (Construction Work in Progress) first. 
Show in calurnn (0 the amounts related to the a m u n t  charged in column (e). 

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulalion of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance 
in Account 188 (Research, Development, and Demonstration Expendilures) outstanding at the end of the year. 

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D 8 D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d) and 
(f) with such amounts identified by "Est." 

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 
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ounts in the appropriale lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages 
ginally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving subslanlially correct results may be used. 
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Classification . 

85 
86 
07 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVLCES 

1 Repon Ihe inlonnat~on specified below for all charges made dunng the year Included in any account (includ~ng 
plant amunts)  lor ovtslde consultatrve and other profeS10nal S ~ N ~ E ~ S  (These services include rate, management, 
construction, enqlneenng. research. Cnanual, valuat~on, legal, accuunhng, purchasing, advertising, labor 
relations, and public rehtlons, rendered the respondent under mtlen or oral arrangement, for which aggregate 
payments were made during the year lo any COfpOtahOn, partnersh~p, organlzabon of any klnd, or lndlvldual [other 
than I& services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services] amountin; to more than 
$25,000, including payments tor leg~slal~ve serviws, exmptthose which should be reporled In Auxlunl426 4, 
Eqn?ndilures lor Certain Civic, Political and Related Adivil~es ) 

(a) Name and address of person or organization rendering services. 
(b) deseripibon of services received during year and projecl or case to wh~ch servlces relate, 
(c) basis of cherges, 
(d) total charges lor the year, detailing uYlity department and account charged. 

2. For 
authorization, 
3. Designate 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
0 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
n 
28 
28 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

MpSC 

any sewlces which are of a continuing nature, give the date and term 
if contract received Cornmiss~on approval 

with an asterisk associated companies. 
Name and Address of Person or 
Organizahon Rendering Services 

(a) 
ADVANTAGE IANDSCAPUCONSTRUCTION 
AND SUPPLY CENTER 
17355ALLEN RD. 
MELVINDALE, MI 48122 

ADVAFITICA, INC 
P.O. BOX 7777-W5015 
PHILADELPHL4. PA 191755015 

ANALVICAL SURVEYS. INC. 
9725 DATA POINT DRIVE 
SAN ANTONIO. TX 78229 

AS1 ENVIRONMEMTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
410 E. DOWLAND ST. 
LUDINGTON. MI 49431 

CARLSON CONSULTING LLC 
1966 SOUTH SIMON ROAD 
LAKE LEELANAU. MI 49653 

CDA ENGINEERING. INC 
550 STEPHENSON HWY, STE 310 
TROY, MI 48083 

CEMENTRITE INC 
2193 NORTHWAY DR. 
MT PLEASANT, MI 48858 

CERlDlAN 
2100 EAST MAPLE RD. - SUITE 100 
BIRMINGHAM, MI 480094514 

CLAYlON GROUP SERVICES 
P.O. BOX67OW 
DETRDIT, MI 482671 872 

COURT SERVICES 
22666 MICHIGAN AVE. 
DEARBDRN. MI 48124 

DELL MARKETING L.P 
C I O E L L U M L P .  
P.O. BOX E43561 
PmSBURG. PA 152643561 
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ofconlrad and date of Commission 

Description 
of Servlws 

I b) 
LANDSCAPING! 

CONSTRUCTION 

COMPUTER 
SOFTWARE 

DEVELOPMENT 

CONSULTING 
AND TRAINING 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONSULTING 

ENGINEERING 

ENGINEERING 

CONSTRUCTION 

MEDICAL 
REMBURSEMENT 

EHVlRONMENTAL 
CONSULTING 

LEGAL 

COMPUTER 
TRAINING 

Basis of 
Charges 

(c) 
SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERvlC ES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 
EXPENSE 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

Amaunt 

(dl 
79,966 

115.106 

11 1,523 

35.710 

48,509 

29,000 

380.666 

656.762 

127.587 

48.678 

1,3D2,775 

Auxlunt 
Charged 

(e) 
923, 930 

923 

923 

900. 909 

107. 923 

107, 923 

107.923 

242,143 

908. 909 

923 

823 



~ tne  I Name and Address of Person or I No. 1 Organization Rendmng Sewlces 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

61 I 
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(a) 
DELOITE i% TOUCHE LLP 
PO BOX 7247-6446 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 191706446 

DENTCOENTERPRISES. INC. 
1161 E. CLARK RD SUITES 124-126 
DEWTT, MI 48220 

DEWEY BALLANTINE LLP 
1775 PENNSYLVANLA AVE NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

DICKSON B TRYER ENGINEERING GO. LTD 
P.O. BOX 80478 
3912 CR 1290 SOUTH 
MIDLAND. TX 79706 
. 
DIRECTIONAL DRILLING CONTRACTORS, L.L.C. 
2112 M 3 7  SOUTH 
TRAVERSE CTTY, MI 496M-6156 

EARTH TECH, INC. 
5555 GLENWOOD HILLS P W  SE 
GRAND RAPIDS. MI 40586-0874 

ENVlRONMENTAL RECYCLING TECHNICAL SVCS. 
527 EAST WOODLAND CIRCLE 
BOWLING GREEN, OH 43402 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
40 
47 
40 
49 
50 
53 
52 
53 
54 
55 
58 
57 
58 
59 
60 

Decem 
IER CONSULTATIVE SER 

ENV1ROSOLUTIONS. INC. 
P 0 .  BOX 44047 
DETROIT, MI 48244 

EXPONET, INC 
P.O. BOX 200283 DEPT 002 
DALLAS. TX 753200263 

FISHBECK. THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER, INC 
151 5 ARBORETUM OR. SE 
GRAND RAPIDS. MI 49568-0874 

GEO-CONENVIRONMENTAL BARRIER CO. 
4075 MONROEVILLE BLVD, ST€ 400 GORP BLVD 
MONROEVILE. PA 15146 

GIVE 'EM BRAKE SAFElY 
2610 SANFORD AVENUE 
GRANDVILLE, MI 49416 

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING, INC. 
129 BRIDGE ST. 
ELK RAPIDS, MI 49629 

Description 
al Services 

(b) 
AUDITING 

LEGAL 

ENGINEERING 

CONTRUCTION 

EMVIROMENTAL 

ENVIROMENTAL 

ENVIROMENTAL 

ENVIROMENTAL 

ENVIROMENTAL 

ENVIROMENTAL 

SAFEM 
COMMUNICATION 

ENVIRONMENTAU 
ENGINEERING 

Cherges 

(c)  
SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVlCES 

SERVICES 

Amunt  
Charged 

(el 
921,923 

923.930 

921,923 

107, 923 

107,923 

goe, 90g 

908, 909 

908, 909 

908. 908 

908, 909 

900,909 

923 

908.909 
107. 923 



MlCHlGAN 

Lane 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
Q 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

54 
35 
36 
37 
38 
38 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
80 
61 
62 

MPSC 

Amounl 

(d) 
3,533,870 

32.445 

361,400 

34.120 

583,078 

41,037 

2,185,301 

270,331 

2,092,055 

171,997 

53,261 

86,692 

Account 
Charged 

{e) 
107,923 

107, B23 

107, 823 

921, 923 

107. 923 

821. 823 

923 

858,874 

107,823 

808, BOQ 
107,923 

107,923 

923 

CONSOLtDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL 
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND 

Name and Address of Person or  
Organizelion Rendering Services 

(a) 
HENKELS & MCCOY. INC. 
2268 COLLECTION CENTER ORWE 
CHICAGO, IL 60683 

HOERBIGER ENGINEERING SERVICES 
14525TORRM CHASE BLVO. 
HOUSTON. TX 77014 

HOLLAND ENGINEERING 
220 HOOVER BLVO, STE 2 
HOLLAND, M1 44423 

HUNTDN &WILLIAMS LLP 
1601 BRYON ST. 30TH FL.  
DALLAS, TX 75201 

IKTERGRATEO SUPPLY MANAGEMENT, INC. 
3575 VINEWOOD 
DETROIT, MI 46206 

JOHN P JACOBS, P.C. 
718 GRISWOLD. SUrrE 800 
P 0 BOX 33800 
DETROK, MI 462525800 

MERCER MANAGEMENT CONSULTING INC. 
P.0 BOX 3600-20 
BOSTON,M102241 

MISS DIG SYSTEM. INC. 
1030 FEATHERSTONE 
PONTIAC, MI 46342-1830 

M L CHARTER INC 
8195 MARIHE CiTf  HIGHWAY 
FAIR HAVEN MI 46023 

NTH CONSULTANTS 
480 FORD FIELD 
2000 BRUSH STREET 
DETROIT, MI 40228 

NSA ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS 
23761 RESEARCH DRIVE 
FARNINGTON HILLS, MI 48335 

OCCUPATIONAL RESEARCH ASSESSMENT 
124 ELM STREET 
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307 

FORM P.522 (Ed 1-89} Page 3578 

December 
OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

Description 
d Services 

(b) 
CONSTRUCTION 

ENGINEERING 

ENGINEERING 

LEGAL 

ENGINEERING 

LEGAL 

MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTING 

SAFTEY 
COMMUNICATION 

CONSTRUCTION 

EHVlRONMENTAU 
ENGINEERING 

CONSULTANTS 
EGlNEERlNG 

HR CONSULTING 

31.2006 

Basis of 
Charges 

(c) 
SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SE RVlCES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 



UET CLUB DRWE STE C 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1 8  
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
58 
57 
58 
59 
80 

MPSC 

P.SCHNEIDER & ASSOCIATES 
130 MAIN STREET 
CAIRO, NY 12413 

PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL 
l t042HlTECHDR 
W H ~ O R E  IAKE, Mi 481 09 

PORT crw COMMUNICATIONS. INC. 
942 MILITARY STREET 
PORT HURON, MI 48060 

POWER PLUS ENGINEERING, INC. 
46575 MGELLAN DR 
NOVI, MI 483772452 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC. 
1000 NORTH OPDYKE RD, SUITE C 
AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326 

REVENEW lKTERNATIONAL LLC 
440 LOUISIAM, STE 400 
HOUSTON, TX 77002 

RMT. tHC. 
P 0 BOX 14186 
MADISON, WI 537080166 

SSOE. INC. 
lDDl MADISON AVE. 
TOLEDO, OH 43624 

SECDR INTERNATIONAL INC 
12034 M T t l  CTNE #I 02 
REDMOND , WA 88052 

WILLBROS ENGINEERS. INC. 
2087 E. 7IST STREET 
P.O. BOX701650 
TULSA, OK 741 36 

WASTE MNAGEMENT OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN 
AlTN: COMMERClAL COLLECTION 
P.O. BOX6220 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49898 

YOUNG & RUBlCAM . INC 
P.O. BOX 751731 
CHARLOlTE, NC 282751731 

FORM P-522 (Ed. 149) Page 357C 

LEGAL 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

COMMUNICATION 

ENGINEERING 

ENGINEERING 
CONSULTANTS 

ACCOUNTING LIABILITIES 
CONSULTANTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

ARCHITECTURAU 
ENGLNEERING 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

ENGINEERING 

WASTE 
DISPOSAL 

LEGAL 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

SERVICES 

M,B25 

17Q,D39 

I O B , ~  $6 

27,541 

25,579 

74,537 

389.526 

530,583 

185,931 

288.182 

220,324 

30,882 

023 

PDB, 909 

823 

107, 823 

923 

923 

908, 909 

107,923 

908. 939 

107,923 

923, 935 

923 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORlGlNAL December 31, 2006 
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

I .  In column (a) report the name of the associated company. 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage ownership, erc.). 
3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and services provided [administrative and general 

expenses, gas transportation services, dividends declared, etc.). 

Account 
Number 

{d) 

489-46 
489-63 

495-35 

494-00 
489-24 

408-XX 

901 XX-913XX 
9 2 D X X  

921XX-930XX 

489-25 
489-42 

489-41 

account{s) in 

Descdplion: 
Nature of 

Goods and 
Services 

( c )  
Admin. B General 
Admin. & General 
Admin. & General 

Adrnin. & General 

Admin. & General 

Adrnin. & General 
Admin. & General 
Gas Transportation 
Gas Transportation 

Admin, & General 
Adrnin. & General 
Admin. & General 

Operations 

Adm~n, & General 
Admin. & General 

Admin. & General 
Gas Transportation 
Admin. & General 
Corp Support Group 
Corp Support Group 
Gorp Support Group 
Corp Support Group 
Corp Support Group 

Admin. & General 

Gas Transportation 
Gas Transportation 

Gas Transportation 
Admin. & General 

Amount 
Classified 

to Operaling 
Income 

(el 

2,189,638 
166,461 

296,875 

2,200,000 
2,268,562 

2,663,163 

19,226,655 
17,782,590 
32,743,034 

354,792 
102,000 

f 10,497 

$80,126,265 

classified lo operating income and the 

Affiliation 

(b) 
Parent of MichCon Holdings 

Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises 
Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises 

Subsidiary of MichCon 

Subsidiary of MichCon 

Subsidiary of MichCon 
Subsidiary of MichCon 

Subsidiary of DTE Energy Resources 

Subsidiary of MichCon 
Subsidiary 01 MichCon 
Subsidiary of MichCon 

Subsidiary oi DTE Enterprises 

Subsidiary of MichCon 
Subsidiary of MichCon 

Subsidiary of DTE Energy Company 

Parent of DTE Enterprises 

Subsidiary of DTE Energy Company 

Subsidiary of DTE Energy Resources 
Subsidiary ol DTE Energy Resources 

Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises 
Subsidiary of MCN Energy Enterprises 

4. 

Line 
N o. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
10 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

. 35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

TOTAL 

In columns (d) and (e) report the amount 
which reported. 

Company 

(a) 
DTE Enterprises. Inc. 
MCN Energy Enterprises. Inc. 
Citizens Gas Fuel Company 

MichCon Gathering Company 

MichCon Pipeline Company 

Jordan Valley Limiled Partnership 
Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 
DTE Energy Trading. Inc. 

Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 
Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Ptnrship 

Westside Pipeline Company 

DTE Gas Storage Co. 

Thunder Bay Gathering Co. 
Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. 

The Detroit Edison Company 

DTE Energy Company 

DTE Energy Venlures, InC. 

DTE River Rouge No. 1, L.L.C. 
DTE Energy Services, Inc. 

DTE Gas & Oil Company 
Df E Michigan Holdings, Inc. 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 
SUMMARY O f  COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

5. In columns (I) and (g) report the amount class!fjed to non-operating income and the account(s) 

in which reported. 
6. In columns jh) and (i) repnrt the amount classified lo the balance sheet and the accounl(s) in 

which reporled. 

Pricing 
Method 

(k) 
cost 
cost 
cost 

Cost 

cost 

cost 
C O S ~  

contract 
contracl 

COSI 

cost 
COSI 

contract 

COSl 

cost 
C O S ~  

C O S ~  

contract 
~ 0 S l  
cost 
Cost 
cost 
cost 
cost 

C O S ~  

conlract 
contract 

contract 
C O S ~  

C D S ~  - 

7. 
8. 

Account 
Number 

(1 1 

415-10 

415-10 

41 9-FR 

415-10.41SFT 

41 5-10.419-FU 

41 5-1 0.419-GI, GM, 
419-HC, HB 

415-10,419-FV 
419 FO 

41 9-GJ. GL,415-10 

426-XX 

4 1 9-GT 

419-GN,GQ 

(cost, per contract terms, 
Amounl 

Classified 
to Balance 

Sheet 

0)  
636,802 
541,489 
730,484 

341,538 

451.577 

356,456 
774,162 

119,863 
47,426 

170,117 

33,399,327 

659,460 
1,823 

12,319,510 

545,900 

74,131 

868,588 
t 18,008 

1,499,701 
$53,656,371 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 - 

etc.). 

Total 

(j) 
636,802 
894,769 
730,484 

368,418 

622,879 

358,136 
777,522 

2,189,638 
168,461 

119,863 
47,426 

170,117 

35.276,603 

661,148 
1.831 

14,526,792 
2,288,562 

545,900 
2,663,163 

598,316 
19,226,655 
17,782.590 
32,743,034 

74,185 

354,792 
102,000 

979,085 
11 8,375 

1,499,701 - 
$1 36,527,246 

In column (j) report the 
In column (k) indicate 

Amount 
Classified to 

Non-operating 
Income 

(9)  

353,280 

26,880 

171,302 

1,680 
3,360 

1,580,401 

1,680 
8 

7,282 

598,316 

54 

367 

$2,744.61 0 

total. 
the pricing rnelhod 

Accounl 
Number 

(h) 
14601 
14602 
14603 

146-33 

146-34, 40 

14857 
146-68 

146-78 ' 
146-79 
146-87 

146-06, 70, 89,90, 97 

146-37 
146-1 5 

146-12, 18.20-25 

t 46-00 

146-04 

1 46-3 1 
146-19 
146-13 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report h e  name of Ihe zssociated company. 

I 2. In column (b) describe h e  amialion (pe~cenlage ownership, elc.). 

3. in column (c) describe the nature of Ihe gmcb and services provided (admlnistratlve 

( and general expenses, gas tamporlalion services. dividends declared, elc.). I I 4. In colurnm (d) and (e) report Ihe amount cbssifred to operating income and the I 
I amounI(s) in which reported. I 

-- 
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Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 I 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Company 

la) 

DTE Energy C~mpany 

The Delroit Edbon Company 

Blue Lake Holdings 

MichCon Holdings. Inc. 

Saginaw Bay Lalafar Company 

Saginaw Bay Lateral Linited Prtnrsh~p 

Westside Plpeline Company 

Ahilialion 

(b) 

Parent of DTE Enterprkes 

Subsidiary of DTE Energy Go. 

Subsidiary of MichCon 

Parent of MiehCon 

Subsidiary of M ichCon 

Subsidiary of MichCon 

Subsidiary of MkhCon 

Description: 

Nalure of 

O o d s  and 

Senices 

( c) 

Corporate Supporl Group 

Corporale Suppon Oroup 

Corporale Supporl Group 

Corporate Supporl Group 

Corporale Suppon Group 

Corporals Suppoil Group 

lnleresl E~pensn 

Miscellaneous AIR 

DFn-SIrxk Based Comp. 

O8M Expense 

Customer Service 

A8G Expense 

ABO Expense 

Renl Expense 

Audit Fees 

Miswllmeow Non-op 

ConshucVRetira WIP 

MCcelleneous AIR 

Malerials B Supplies 

Other h e e  

Audit Fee Acaual 

Environmental Reserve 

Environmental Reserve 

Inlerest Expense 

Interest Experw 

lntefest Expense 

Lnrerasl Expense 

Inierest Expense 

Account 

Number 

(d) 

90100-91600 

92000-93500 

409-10 

408-AL 

401 -90 

750WU9600 

9020P91300 

921-00,935-00 

926-20 

931-20 

923-00 

Amount 

C:arrsified 

lo Operating 

lnmme 

(e) 

37,574.744 

102,939,770 

133,959 

3,317.410 

44,494 

2,624,082 

587,690 

3,m,337 

(270,713) 

10.301),000 

1.043 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

5 In columns (0 and (g) report \he amount classifed lo non-operaling income and (he 

accounlls) in which reporled. 

6. In columrs (h) and [i) report lhe atmUnt chssified lo the balance sheet and lhe I 
accounl(s) in which reprled. I 
7.  In column (i) r e p d  Ihe lolal. 

8. In cdumn (k] indicate the pricing method (cml, per conlraclkrm, elc.) 

M PSC FORM P S Z Z  (Ed. 1-93) Page 3604 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORlGlNAL December 31, 2006 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

1. In column (a) repoll the name of  (he assoc~aled company. 

2 In colurrn (b) desuibe Ihe amiation (percenlage ownership. etc.). 

3. In column {c) describe the nature ol lhe goods and services plovided (adrninklralwe 

srd general expenses. gas lransportall~n services, dwidends declared, etc.). 

4. In columns (d) and (el repon the arnounl classibed lo operaling income and the 

acmunl(s] m which reporled. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company Subsldiary or MichCon lnteresl Expense 

4 O&M Expense 856-00, 858-01 

5 

6 Thunder Bay Galhering Company Subsdiary of MichCon lnleresl Expense 

7 

8 MichCon Developmenl Corporalion Subsidiary of MichCon lnleras t Expense 

9 

10 MichCon Gathering Company Subsidiary o l  MichCon O&M Expense 801-15 

11 OBM Expense 857-00 

12 Misc Royalty lnwrne 49520 

13 Inleresi Expense 

14 Miscellaneous AIR 

15 Miscellaneous AIR 

16 Refund Payable Customers 

17 

18 Washington 10 Slolage Partnership Subsidiary of DTE Energy Gas Purchasas 80603 

19 Enterprises Comhucl. WIP 

20 

21 

22 MichCon Pipeline Company Subsidiary of MichCon OBM Expense 858-01 

23 Cmh 

24 Miscellaneous AIR 

25 

26 MichCon Laleral Company Subsidiary or MichCon Interest Expense 

27 

28 DTE GES & Oii Company Subs~diary of DTE Energy OSM hpenae 804-25 

29 Enterprises 

30 DTE Energy Enlerpf~es Subsidiary of DTE Energy Co Omer Ewpenses 

31 

32 MCN International Corporation Subsidiary of DTE Energy Miscellaneous AIR 

33 Enlerpriies 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Company 

(a1 

Jordan Valley Pipeline Company 

Affilialion 

(b) 

Subsidiary o l  MichCon 

Desuiplion: 

Nalure of 

Ooods and 

Services 

(c) 

Interest Expense 

Accounl 

Number 

( d ) 

Arnaunl 

Cbssitied 

lo Operaling 

Income 

(el 
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MlCHlOAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

5. In columns (0 and (g) reporl the amnun! clmsihed lo non-operaling income and the 

acmunt(s) in whlch reported 

6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount cfassihed lo the balance sheet and Ihe 

account(s) in whlch reporled. 

7. In column (j) reporl the tolal. 

8. In cglumn (k) 

Acwunt 

Number 

(r) 

430- FF 

43@FS 

430- F Z 

L30-FG 

430-FH 

43C-GL 

88000 

elc.). 

Amount 

Classified 

to Balance 

Sheet 

0) 

70,794 

430 

16,700 

(539,100) 

1,715 

1,713 

455 

$7.993.043 

indicale the pricing melhod 

Amounl 

Classified lo 

Non-operaling 

Income 

(s) 
238,674 

249.3 83 

26.310 

31 7.749 

937.455 

239 1147 

20,753 

$3,897,279 

(cost, per conlract lerms 

Acmunl 

Number 

(h) 

143-91 

146-33 

242-33 

107-00 

131.10 

143.73 

lP6.XX 

Tola1 

(11 
238,674 

249,183 

(145,209) 

26,310 

317,749 

8.257 

672 

(529) 

937.055 

70.794 

430 

16,700 

(219,810) 

(539,100) 

863.207 

1,715 

1.713 

239.047 

(402,249) 

20.753 

455 

$173,325,151 

Pricing 

Method 

(k) 

Cost 

Cost 

Cosl 

Cost 

C051 

Cosl 

Cost 

cos1 

Cost 

COSI 

Cost 

COST 

CoSl 

Cosl 

COsl 

Cosl 

CoSl 

Cost 

Cosl 

Cost 

Cost 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

25 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 



Full Cost Accaunting adopted January 1.1975. 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1,2006 
NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the remaining recoverable salable gas reserves and natural 
gas land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves cn acreage acquired before October 8, 1969, 
and reserves on acreage acquired after October 7,1969. 

2. Ciassity the gas reserves and related land and land rights and costs under the sub-headings: 
(A) Producing Gas Lands, and ( 6 )  Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification. 

1 3. For producing gar lands, repor( the required information alphabetically by State. County, or offshore 
area, and field. If !he tield name is not assigned, reporl as "unnamed." Identify offshore fields 

1 according to their location in State or Federal domains by using the letter "S" for State domain. 
and "F" for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the zone number i f  applicable. 
The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs so reported should agree with the amounts camed under 
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Acmunts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on 
page 204-205. In column (e) show for each field the year and remaining recoverable salable 
gas reserves available to respondent from owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights. 

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required information alphabetically by State, County, or 

1 371 

1 38 I ~OTAL  I o I 1 .o 
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1 
Line 

, No. 
1 

2 

l 3  
4 
5 

I 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

1 7 '  

? 8 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

I 29 

30 .  

OFFSHORE 
Domain 

( a) 

Name of 
Field or Bbck 

C) 

k PRODUCING 
GAS LANDS 

Big Hand 
Washington 70 

Washington 10A  
Washingion 11 

Unnamed 

Fairnouth 

3. NOhl-PRODUCING 

G A S  LANDS 
Unnamed 
Unnamed 

Lee 2A 

Unnamed 
Unnamed 

Unnamed 

Unnamed 
Unnamed 

AREA 
Zone 

rb 

Name of Stale1 
CounlylGffshore Area 

Mimgan 
(Acguired before 1-1 -75) 

St. ClairCD. 
Mammb CD. 
Macornb Co. 

Macomb Co. 
Mammb Leases 

Recoverable 

Gas Resenes 
jThousands Md) 

OWNED LANDS 
Acres 

fl 

1.0 

Subtotal 

[Acquired aAer 12-31-74) 

Missawkee Co. 

SuMotal 
Total Recoverable Resewes 

(Acpuired befonr 1-1-75) 

Osceda Co. 
Oakland Co. 

Sublola! 
(AquiRd after 72-31-74) 

Calhoun Co. 
Mammb Leases 
Mewsta Leases 
M i w k a e  Leases 

Oakland leases 

Osceola Leases 
Subtotal 

Total Non - Produung Gas Lands 

0 

0 
0.0 
1 .O 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1.2006 
NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued) 

leasehold , and gas rights costs reported should agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, 
Gas Plant Held for Future Use and 105.1, Prduction Properties Held for Future Use, and reported in 
total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report eslimates of gas reserves (column e) for unproven fields; 
however, if the company made estimates for such lands normally includes such estimates in 
stating its reserve position in connection with proposed financing and for managerial and 
other purposes, include such estimates on this page. 

5. Report the cost of lands, leasholds, and gas rights in accordance with the provisions of the 
Uniform Systems of Accounts for Natural Gas Companies. 

6. For columns (j) and (k), do not duplicate acreages reported for owned lands and leaseholds. 
Designate with an asterisk royalty interests separately owned. 

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross acres or net acres based on proportion 
of ownership in jointly owned tracts. 

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage reported. 
9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F. 

OWNED LANDS 
(Cont.) 
Cosl 

(g) 

$3.838 

LEASEHOLDS 

I 

2.0 471 

3,838 2.0 471 0 3.0 4.309 10 

0 

3,838 t . 0  471 0 --- 

Au%S 

lh) 

5.0 

5 0 

55.0 

11.0 

2,138.2 

3,170.3 
160.0 

600.0 

6.134.5 

6.139.5 

Costs 

(i) 

OWNED GAS RIGHTS 
m e s  

(i) 

94 9 

1.804 

2.753 

2.884 

403,391 

406,275 

409,028 

Line 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 

Costs 

(k) 

TOTAL 
Acres 

( 1 )  

1.0 

5.D 

5.0 

55.0 

11.0 

2.138.2 

3,170.3 

160.0 
600.0 

6.134.5 

6.139.5 

30 

3 1 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 $3,838 1 6.141.5 1 S409.499 1 

Costs 

Im) 

53,038 

60 1 6,142.5 1 S413,337 

1 :; 
449 

1,804 

2,753 

2.884 

403,391 

406.275 
409,028 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 



Col. (k) 
Total 

Col- (m) 
Difference' 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BALANCES 

AS REPORTED IN AGCT. 325.1, 325.2, AND 
325.3, ON PAGE 202A AND COST OF PRODUCING GAS LAN0 REPORTED 

ON PAGES 500-501 

PAGE 202A 

Accounts 

325-1 
325-2 
325-3 

'Oil interest not included on Page 500-501, per instruction No. 8. 

325-81 
325-91 

Total 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-90) Page 501A 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AH ORIGINAL hcemkr 31,2006 
CHANGES IN ESTIMATE0 HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE 

1 .  Reporl changes during the year in recoverilble salable reserves of the respondent locared on acreage acquired afier 
October 7, 1969. Have the reported reserves anested to every three years by an independent appraiser. File me 

anestation with the Commission along with this repori. Kthe reserves, a1 Ihe time the reserve delerminalior! is made, 

significaniiy differ lrnm those repofled on this page, file a reconcilialion and explanetion of such dinerences along 

with the attestalion. 

2. For any important changes in the eslimated reserver due to purchases, s ies,  or exchanges of land, leaseholds or 
righls, Iurn~sh on page 505 a brief explanalion ollhe transadion and reserves involved. Also, expla~n the cntena 

used lo estirnale the net realizable value of reserves. 

3. For column [d), reporl the reserves and changes asscciaiedwth lands, leaseholds, and rights Included in Account 

105.1, Proauction Properties Held for Future Use. (SeeGas Plant Accounis Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A) 

4. Repori pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F 

5. For line 16 base the net realjzabie value of hydroarban reserves on th current selling price of Lhe hydrocarbon 

mserves less estimated costs of extraction, cornpktion, and disposal. 

Total R w e 6  Held la F W e  Tdal Reserves Irrveshent 

Line Ilerru Use Gas Oii ard bqvids 

No. 

(a) - 
1 Esnmated Rswvede Reserves at 

ADDITIONS 

DEDUCTIONS 

Leesehdds, and Rights 

Use Lo Resew- m !em 

Remarable Reserves (Erplain in a Iwtmte) 

MOTE: Full Cosl A c c o h q  adopted January 1. 1975 

MPSC FORM P-522 [Ed. 1-89) Page 504 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 

HYDROCARBON RESERVES ANDCOSTS. AND NET REALIZkBLE VALUE (Continued) 

Explain below ilernsfor wh~ch explanations are required on page 504. Changes m Estimeled Hflmcarbon 

Reserves and Cos15, and Net Realizable Value. For line 16 on page 504, explain the crileria used In esbmate 

such value and provide en explanation of any significant revision in the Value ol  thereserves, other than from 

the addition of new mwrves. 

MPsC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 505 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 
COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

?.  Report below particulars (details) concerning compressor stations. Use the following subheadings: field 
compressor stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground storage compressor stations, 
transmission compressor stations, distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations. 

2. For column (a), indicate the prduction areas where such stations are used. Relatively small field 
compressor stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the number of stations grouped. 
Designate any station held under a title other than full ownership. State in a footnote the name of owner 
or co-owner, the nature of respondent's title, and percent of ownership, if jointly owned. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1 B 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Number 
of 

Employees 
(1) 
(b) 

Name of Stalion and Location 

(a) 
FIELD COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS 
Columbus Station 
Columbus Twp., St. Clair Co. 

Belle River Mills Station 
ChinaTwp.,St.ClairCo. 
New Haven Twp., Gratiot Co. 

W. C, Taggart Compressor Station 
TOTAL 

TRANSMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS 
Kalkaska Station 
Kalkaska Twp., Kalkaska Co. 

Milford Station 
MiifordTwp.,OaWandCo. 

Reed City Compressor Station 
Lincoln Twp., Osceola Co. 

Alpena Station 
Various Locations 

14 Salellile Stations 
Various Locations 

OlST RlBUTlON COMPRESSOR STATlON 
Detroit District 

River Rouge 

OTHER COMPRESSOR STATIONS 
Romeo Station -SOLD 
Washington Twp.. Macornb Co. 

Plant 
Cost 

(c) 

$16,849,653 

34,052,342 

54,973,431 

31,323,196 

26,097,368 

1,844,415 

3,492,024 

885,440 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 509 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

Designate any station that was not operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost of 
station has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the station and its book cost are 
contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission compressor stations installed and put into 
during the year and show in a footnote the size of each such unit. and the date each such unit was 
placed in opemtion. 

3. For column (d), 
used, show separate 

Fuel or Power 
(2) 
(d) 

0 

318,317 

I 0 

50,250 

0 

fuel or power, if 
natural gas and the 

Gas for Comps. 
Fuel Mcf 

(14.73 psia 
at 60°F) 

(f) 

0 

614,936 

217,105 

73,427 

1,484 

0 

include the type of 
entries for 

Other 

(el 

$0 

$5,094,941 

$1,746,392 

$626,087 

$1 2,294 

$0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
2 7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
3 3 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are 
other fuel or power. 

Total 
Compressor 

Hours of 
Operation 

During 
Year 
(9) 

3,255 

13,515 

1 1,584 

14,907 

2,732 

NIA 

N/A 

55,868 

Operation Data 

No. of Comprs. 
Operated 
at time 

of Station 
Peak 

(h) 

2 

5 

15 

3 

2 

NIA 

N /A 

8 

Date 
of 

Station 
Peak 

(I) 

6/7/2006 

6/7/2006 

2/22/2006 

3/21/2006 

12/9/2006 

NIA 

NIA 

3/3/2006 



MICHIGAN CONSOL~DATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1.2006 
COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY 
COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 37.2006 

(1) Respondent does not maintain separate payrolls for compressor stations. 
(2 )  Column (d) represent.. the cosl ol  electric power and column (e) represents Natural Gas used by the Company 

at the respective compressor stations. 

(3) Retired Localions 
Name of Station 

Bear Lake 
Grant 14 

(4) Location Tmnsfer 
NONE 

Transfer lo 

Unit # 

44 5 (Sold) 
406 (Sold) 

I I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 5D9A 
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MlCHlGAN CONSOLlDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 
GAS AND OIL WELLS 

1. Report below the parliculars (details) concerning gas and oil wells 01 the respondent which are either producing or 
capable ol psoduclion. 

2. Report the required information alphabetically by stales. List wells lacated offshore separately. 
3 FM cdurnn (a), under separale headings, list gas wells Rnl, oil wells second, and mmbinalbn wells Vlird. 

Combination e l l s  ere wells vmduting or mpable of produpion f m  one or more oil reservoirs and also from one w more 
gas reservoi~. Enter totals for ~ a c h  d the kadings (gas wells, o ~ l  wells, combination ~91s ) .  Designate any wells not 
apemtsd during Ihe pest p e r ,  and m e lwhote stale *elher the book cost of such wells, or any podion thered, has 
bean relired in the books uf account, awhat disposition ol the wells and their bmk msl is mnlernplated. 

4. In Eolumn ( f )  report wells r e a s s i f i d  during Ihe year as oil &Is, gas wells, or mmbinatmn e l l s .  Show additions 

Line 
NO. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
77 
16 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
44 

parentheses. 
Number 
of Wells 

Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

in black and deductions endosed in 

~ocation fi WeHs 

(a) 
Ail in the Slate of Michigan 

Producing Gas Wells: 

Lee 20 Field 
Cslhoun County 

Lee Township 

New Haven Field 
Gratiot County 

New Haven Township 
Sumner Township 

Washington 11 Field 
Macomb County 

Washingon Township 

Washington 10 Field 
MaambCounly 

Washington Township 

Washington 10A Field 
Macomb Caunly 

Washinglon Township 

Hardy Dam 
Mecosta Covnty 

Aelna Township 

Roducing Gas Wells TOTAL 

The toial addilbons equal the total deduct~ons. 

Wells 
Redas- 
sified 

If) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

ADDITIONS 
SUGG~SS- 
fulwalls 
Driflod 

(cl 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

DURING 

Wells 
Purchased 

(dl 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Number 
of Wells 
atEnd 
of Year 

0) 

0 

D 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

YEAR 

Total 

(c + d) 
(el 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REDUCTlONS 
Wells 
Aban. 
doned 

(9) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

D 

0 

0 ---- 

DURING 

Wells 
Sold 

(h) 

0 

0 
0 

D 

0 

0 

0 

O ]  

YEAR 

Total 

(@+ h) 
(0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 '  



- 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31.2006 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Wells 
Redas- 
sifed 

( fl 

0 

0 

0 

Line 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
0 
9 

1 D 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

Number 
01 Wells 

Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

0 

0 

0 

Location of Wells 

(a 1 
Alt in the Stale of Michigan 

Shut-in Gas Wells 
HONE 

Producing Oil Wells: 

019 Hand Field 
St. Cbir County 

Columbus Township 

Grant 3 Field 
Grand Tmv. Cwnty 

Grant Township 

Prod. Oil Wells TOTAL 

Number 
of Wells 
at End 
d Y ~ r  

(i) 

0 

0 

0 

GAS AND OIL WELLS 
REDUCTIONS 

Wells 
Aban- 
do& 

(9)  

0 

0 

0 

ADDITIONS 
S u a ~ s s -  
ful Wells 
Drilled 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

DURING 

Wells 
Sdd 

0-4 

0 

0 

0 

DURING 

Wells 
Purd-msed 

(d 1 

0 

0 

0 

YE4R 

Total 

(g + h) 

0) 

0 

0 

0 

YEAR 

Toial 

(C + d) 

(el 

0 

0 

0 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS 

1 .  Reporl paniculars (details) for total gas storage projects. 
2.  Total storage plant (Column b) should agree with amounts reported by the 

respondent in Acct's 350.1 lo 364 8 inclusjve (pages 204-205). 
3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefit of anolher 

company under a gas exchange arrangement or on basis of purchase and resale 
to other company. Designate with an asterisk if other company is an 
associated company. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Item 
(a) 

Natural Gas Storage Plant 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Storage Welts and Holders 
Storage Lines 
Other Storage Equipment 

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 6) 
Storage Expenses 

Operation 
Maintenance 

1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Total 
Amount 

(b) 
L 

"-  > 
- ~ 

I ' ? ?  I "- A " A"" -" 
I - L -  

$8,548,64( 
13,338,Ol 
70,633,41 
23,521,90 

Rents 
TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 thru 1 I) 

Storage Operations (In Mcf 14.73 psia 60°F) 
Gas Delivered to Storage 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed 1-89) Page 512 

December 
TOTAL (Enter Total of L~nes 15 thru 26) 

Gas W~thdrawn from Storage 
January 
February 
March 
Apr~l 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

TOTAL (Enter Total of Llnes 29 Thru 40) 

(1,879.424 
42,442,531 

a . .-. ,;-. , - ._. 
6.372:345 
19,398,516 
3,973,402 
1,895,020 
2,491,279 
1,744,872 
(20,038 

(I ,625,203 
9,031 

2,031,080 
2,893,194 
8,349,805 
47.51 3,303 
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December 37.2006 

Total 
Amount 

(b) 

52,098,027 

66,436,405 

2 19,334,432 

123,763,276 

191 

49 

1,936,402 

211 W2006 

1953 

MICHIGAN 

Line 
No - 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
Notes 

(1) Transactions relating to gas slored "for others" are no1 reflecied on these pages. 
At December 31, 2006; 55,553.339 Mcf was stored for others. 

CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL 
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (CONTINUED) 

Hem 

(a) 
Storage Operations (In Mcf 8 14.73 psia 60°F) 

Top or Working Gas End of Year 

Cushlon Gas (Including Native Gas) 

Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43) 

Certificated Stomge Capacity (I ) 

Reservoir Pressure at Which Slorage Capacrty Computed (1) 

Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells 

Number of Observation Wells 

Maximum Day's Withdmwal from Storage 

Date of Maximum Days' Withdmwal 

Year Slomge Opemtions Commenced 

LNG Terminal Companies (In Mcf) 

Number ol Tanks 

Capacity of Tanks 

LNG Volumes 

a) Received at "Ship Rail" 

b) Transferred to Tanks 

c) Withdrawn from Tanks 

d) "Boil Gff' Vaporization LOSS 

e) Converled to Mcf at Tailgate of Perrnlnal 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006 
Distribution and Transmission Lines 

1. Report below by States the total miles of transmission lines of each transmission 
syslem operated by respondent a1 end of year. 

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full ownership. 
Designate such lines with an asterisk and in a footnote state the name of owner, or 
co-owner, nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership i f  jointly owned. 

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the past year. Enter in 
a footnote the particulars (details) and state whether the book cost of such a line, 
or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition 
of the line and its book cost are contemplated. 

Line 
No. 

.-i 4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

I 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal point. 
Designation 

(Identification) of Line 

1 or Group of Lines 

Natural Gas Systems 
Located in Slate of Michigan 

Distribution Mains 
Transmission Mains ' 

* Includes Transmissions Mains for MichCon (1,870.7), 
MichCon Lateral Co. (509.8) and MichCon Gathering Co. (76). 

Total Miles 
of Pipe 
(to 0.1) 

1 31  TOTAL 21,082.7 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 514 



l MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2006 I . . . - -  

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES 
1, Report below the total distribution system deliveries of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for 

I the periods of system peak deliveries indicated below, during the calendar year. 

S d m  A. Three nighest Days of System Peak Oelivenes 

Secimn 8. Hgherl Conreartive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries 

W o n  C. H~he6t  Month's System Oeliveries 

Split of sendout on a daily bas~s is not accurately separalable between MPSC rate schedule and Others. 

2. Report Mcf of a pressure base of 14.73 psia of 60°F. 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 518 

Line 

Day1 

Month 

Amurn ol 

Md 

Curtailments 

on 

DaylMomh 

lndiCalBd 
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 3 1,2006 
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES 

1. Report below auxiliary facilities oflhe respondent far meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's 
system, such as underground storage projecls, iiquelied petmleum gas installalions, gas liquefaction plants, oil 

gas sets, etc. 1 2. For column (c), lor underground storage projects, repart the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating 
season overlapping the year-end for which this repon is submitted. For other facilities, repurt the rated 

maximum daily delivery capacilies. 
3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) B e  w s t  of any plant used jointty with another facility 

on the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a separate plant as contemplated by 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 

general instruction 12 of the 

Location of 
Facility 

(a) 
West Central Michigan 

Southeastern Michigan 

Uniform System of Accounts. 

I Maximum Daily I 

Type of Facility 

(b) 
Underground Storage 
Plant 

Underground Storage 
Plant 

Was  Facility Operated 
on Day of Highest 
Transmission Peak 

Delivery? 

Yes 

(el 
X 

X 

Delivery Capacity 
of Facility, 

Mcf at 
14.73 psia 

at 60°F 

(c) 
353,058 

2,070.612 

No 

(r) 

Cost 
of 

Facility 
(In dollars) 

(dl 



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31,2006 

I SYSTEM MAPS 

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each copy of this report) of the facilities operated 
by the respondent for the production, gathering, transportation and sale of natural gas. New maps 
need not be fumished if no important change has occured in the facilities operated by the 
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with the previous annual report. If, however, maps 
are not furnished for this reason, reference should be made in the space below to the year's annual 
report with which the maps were fumished. 
2. Indicate the following information on the maps: 

(a) Transmission lines - colored in red, if they are not otherwise clearly indicated. 
(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering system. 
(c) Size of pipe in the principal pipelines shown on map. 
(d) Normal directions of gas flow - indicated by arrows. 
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the respondent produces or purchases 

natural gas. 
( f )  Locations of compressor stations, products extraction plants, stabilization plants, 

important purification plants, undergrounf storage areas, recycling areas, etc. 
(g) Important main line interconnections with other natural gas companies, indicating in each 

case whether gas is received or deliverd and name of connecting company. 
(h) Principal communities in which respondent renders local distribution service. 

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to which map is drawn; date as of which the map 
represents the facts it purports to show, a legend giving all symbols and abbreviations used; 
designation of facilities leased to or from another company, giving name of such other company. 
4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If necessary, however, submit larger maps 
to show essential information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this report. Bind the maps 
to the report. 

Map provided in 1993 Annual Report with supplement in 1996 Annual Report. 

I I 
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MICHlGAN 

Page 
N o. 

(a) 

, - :  . . "  

Line 
No. 

(b) 

CONSOLIDATED GAS 

Calumn 
No. 

(c) 

COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31,2006 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Comments 

(dl 

Footnotes are Included on applicable pages. 
For MichCon's SEC 10-K filing footnotes see 
pages 123.1 through 123.28 
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